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NOTICE OF 15TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Not ice is hereby given that the 15th Annual Genera l Meeting of Prateek Realtors 
India Private Limited ("the Company") wil l held on Monday, the 30th Day of 
December 2024 at 10:00 A.M . at the registered office of the Company at Plot No. 
101-102, Himalaya Palace , 65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block, Shakarpur, 
Delhi- 110092 to tra nsact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1.CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & THE 
REPORTS OF AUDITOR'S & BOARD OF DIRECTORS' : 

The members need to rece ive, consider and adopt the financial statements 
including consolidated fi nancial statements of the Company for the year ended 
31st March 2024 includ ing the Audited Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & 

Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date together with the 
Reports of the Auditors and the Board of Directors thereon. The members may 
consider and, if thought fit, pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

" RESOLVED THAT the financial statements including consolidated financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended 31 st March 2024 including the 
Audi ted Balance Sheet of the Company, the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash 
Flow Statement for the year ended on that date along with all the Notes and 
Annexures and the reports of Auditors and Board of Directors thereon for financial 
year ended 31st March 2024 be and are hereby considered and adopted ." 

2. RE-APPOINTMENT AND THE FIXING OF THE REMUNERATION OF THE 
AUDITORS: 

Mis Raj Girikshit & Associates, Chartered Accountants , (FRN 022280N), were 
appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company in casual vacancy caused by 
resignation of Mis Nishant Tyagi & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 
0391 75N) who shall hold office till the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting. 

The members need to re-appoint Mis Raj Girikshit & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants, (FRN: 022280N) as statutory auditors of the Company, for a period 
of five years from the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting til l the 
concl usion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2029. The 
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members may consider and , if thought fit , pass with or without modification(s) , the 
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution : 

" RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139, 142 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed 
thereunder, the re-appointment of Mis Raj Girikshit & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants, (FRN 022280N) as the statutory auditors of the Company to hold 
office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 
Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2029, be and is hereby approved at 
such remuneration plus applicable taxes , out-of-pocket, travelling and other 
expenses as may be mutually agreed to between Board of Directors of the 
Company and the Aud itors." 

By order of the Board 
For Prateek Realtors India Private Limited 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 09 November 2024 
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NOTES: 
 

(1) Members should bring the attendance slips duly filled in for attending the 
meeting. 
  

(2) Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to 
attend the meeting are requested to send to the registered office of the 
Company, a certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their 
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting. 
 

(3) A copy of the notice & all documents referred to in the accompanying notice 
may be inspected at the registered office of the company during business 
hours on any working day. 
 

(4) A member desirous of seeking any information on the accounts or operations 
of the company is requested to send the same in writing to the company 
addressed to the Board the Director of the company at least seven working 
days prior to the meeting, so that the required information can be made 
available at the meeting. 

 
(5) Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report (with complete 

set of Financial Statements) at the meeting, as the same may not be supplied 
again at the meeting as a measure of environment protection. 

 
(6)  Route map of the venue of the meeting is attached herewith. 



 
 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

 

FIFTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, 30TH DECEMBER 2024 

 

I/we hereby record my/our presence at the Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of Prateek Realtors India 

Private Limited held on Monday, 30th December 2024 at 10:00 A.M. at Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 

65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block, Shakarpur, Delhi - 110092 

 

Name and address of Member/ Proxy 

Holder/ Authorized Representative:       ____________________________________________________ 

(IN BLOCK LETTERS)          ____________________________________________________ 

       ____________________________________________________  

Signature       :   ____________________________________________________ 

 

 

Note:  Members attending the meeting in Person or by Proxy or through Authorized Representative are 

requested to complete and bring the Attendance Slip with them and hand it over at the entrance of the 

meeting hall.  
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Dear Members, 

Prateek Realtors India Private Limited 

Your directors take pleasure in presenting the 15th Annual Report on the affairs of 

the Company for the year ended 31 st March 2024. 

1. Financial Statements Summary: 

The Company's financial performance , for the year ended 31 st March 2024 is 

summarized below 

(Amount in lakhs) 

Particu lars Standalone Consolidated 

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year 
(FY 2023-24) (FY 2022-23) (FY 2023-24) (FY 2022-23) 

Iincome from operation. 16.843 .04 2,985.18 16,843 .04 2,985 .18 

I 
Other Income 83 .77 525 .70 83.77 525 .70 

otallncome 16,926.81 3,510.87 16,926.81 3,510.87 

Less: Expenses 31 ,578.98 19,320 .73 31 ,579.62 19,320 .73 

ProfiU(Loss) Before Dep. & (14,652.17) (15 ,809 .85) (14,652.8 1) 15,809.86 

Tax 
f-- I 

.... ess OepreclatlOn 5539 I 344 53 55.39 344 .53 
--

ProfiU(Loss) Before Tax I (14,707.56) (16,154 .38) (14,708.20) (16,1 54.39) 

!Less: Tax Expenses: 

-Current Tax - - - -

- Deferred Tax 
(3 ,683 .00) (4,084 .98) (3,683 .13) (4 ,084.98) 

r Income Tax re lating to earl ie 10.39 - 10.39 -
years 

I 
IProfiU(Loss) After Tax (11 ,034.95) (12 ,069.41) (11 ,035.46) (12,069.64) 

Earnings Per Share 

I 

(Basic & Diluted) (in '00) (343 .18) (375.35) (343.20) (375.36) I 

-- -"---
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2. Financial Review: 

Standalone: 
During the period under review, the Company achieved total revenue (including 
other income) of INR 16,843.04 Lakhs against INR 2,985.18 Lakhs in the previous 
year. 

The Company's loss after tax for the year ended 31st March 2024 was 
Rs.11 034 .94 lakhs against the last year loss after tax of Rs. 12,069.41 lakhs. 

Consolidated: 
The Company's consolidated loss after tax for the year ended 31st March 2024 

was Rs .11 ,035.46 lakhs against the last year loss after tax of Rs. 12,069.64 lakhs. 

3. Recommendation of Dividend: 

Your Company has not earned profit during the financial year under review, thus 

do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended 31 st March 2024. 

4. Transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund : 

There were no amounts required to be transferred to Investor Education & 

Protection Fund by the Company dUring the reporting period. 

5. Transfer to Reserves : 

Details of amounts, if any, which the Company carries to reserves are provided in 

Note No. 15 to the financial statements. 

6. Change in the nature of business, if any: 

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the 

financial year ended on 31 st March 2024. 



7. Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel : 

a) Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

During the financial Year 2023-24 , the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 & rules made thereunder with respect to appointment of Key Managerial 

Personnel (KMP) were not applicable to the Company and no change took place 

in the Board of Directors. 

b) Declaratio'n by Independent Director's) and re- appointment, if any 

The Company being a Private Limited Company, provisions of section 149(4) of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder, are not applicable to the 

Company. 

B. Composition and Meetings of the Board of Directors and their 

Committees: 

a) Board of Directors 

As on 31 st March 2024, the Board of Directors of the Company comprises: 

1. Mr. Prashant Kumar Tiwari. 

2 Mr. Prateek Tiwari 

Nineteen (19) meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held in 

Ihe financial year 2023-24 . The detai ls of the Board Meetings are summed up as 

under'-

Directors Directors 
S. No. of 

Date of Board eligible to attended the 
Board 

Meeting attend the Meeting 
Meeting 

Meeting 

1/2023-24 04 April 2023 2 2 

2/2023-24 10 April 2023 2 2 
, 

3/2023-24 22 May 2023 2 2 
i -

4/2023-24 I 13 July 2023 2 2 
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5/2023-24 10 August 2023 2 2 

I 6/2023-24 27 September 2023 2 2 

r 7/2023-24 28 September 2023 2 2 
I 

8/2023-24 17 October 2023 2 2 

r- 9/2023-24 01 December 2023 2 2 

~ 10/2023-24 12 December 2023 2 2 

11/2023-24 21 December 2023 2 2 
I -~ 

12/2023-24 01 January 2024 2 2 , - ---
13/2023-24 08 January 2024 2 2 

14/2023-~1 05 February 2024 2 2 

15/2023-24 06 February 2024 2 2 

l 16/2023-24 13 February 2024 2 2 

17/2023-24 22 February 2024 2 2 

18/2023-24 08 March 2024 2 2 

19/2023-24 28 March 2024 2 2 

b) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 

The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 & ru les made 

thereunder with respect to Corporate Social Responsibili ty (CSR) were not 

app licable to the Company for the financial year 2023-24. 

9. Number of General Meetings 

Four (04) meeting of the members of the Company was held in the financial year 

2023-24 The details of the General Meetings are summed up as under: 

Members % of 
S. No. 

of 
Type of eligible Members Shareholdin 

Date of 

Meeti n M 
Meeting to attend attended g attended 

eeting 
the the the Meeting 

g 

1. I 
Meeting Meeting 

r Annual 2 30 
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I 

I 

September General 2 100 

2023 Meeting 
--

Extra-
11 Ordinar 

2. December y 
2 

2 100 
2023 General 

Meeting 
Extra-

Ordinar 
3 

9 February 
y 2 100 

2024 
General 

2 

Meeting 
Extra-

14 Ordinar 
4. February y 

2 
2 100 

2024 General 

-
~eeti ng I 

10. Details in respect of adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with 

reference to the Financia l Statements : 

The Board is of the opinion that it exercises sufficient control over the financial 

Information and further the Company follows standard practices/ procedure laid 

down under the Companies Act , 2013 on such matters which are covered under 

the Companies Act , 2013. 

11 . Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or 

courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company's 

operations in future : 

The following significant and material order has been passed by the court 

affecting the company's operations in future : 

That the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India observed "Bikram Chatterji & Ors . Vs. 

Union of India", had passed an order reducing the excessively high interest rates 

charged by the NOIDA authorities on land dues, which were originally 11 % 
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compounded half-yearly , along with an additional 2% penal interest, to a flat rate 

of8%. 

Subsequently , the NOIDA authorities filed an application for recall of the said 

order Though this application was rejected, they later fi led a revision against the 

order Ultimately, in a subsequent ruling on November 7, 2022 , the Supreme 

Court recalled its earl ier decision and reinstated the orig inal terms of interest 

Furthermore , the company is paying all its dues to UPAVP on time 

12. Material changes and commitments , if any , affecting the financial 

position of the Company occurred between at the end of the Financial Year 

dated 31 5 1 March 2024 an d the date of the report: 

No material changes occurred in between the financial year ended on 31 st March 

2024 and date of the report of the Company which affects the financial position of 

the Company except those disclosed in th is Board 's Report. 

13. Detai ls in respect of fra uds reported by Auditors under Sub· Section (12) 

of Section 143 other than those w hich are reportable to the Central 

Government As per the explanations given by the Auditors in their report no 

matenal fraud on or by the Company or any fraud in the Company by its officers 

or employees has been noticed or reported during the financial year 2023-24 . 

14. Deposits : 

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the period 

under review. 

Detai ls relating to unpaid or unclaimed deposits or default in repayment of deposit 

as on 31 st March 2024as covered under Chapter V of the Act are as follows: 
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- .-
1 . Accepted during the year NIL 

2. I Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end NIL 

of the yea r 
f .- -

3. Whether there has been any default in NIL 

I re paym ent of deposits or payment of interest 

I 
thereon during the year and if so, number of 

such cases and the tota l amount involved-
, --

4. At the beginning of the year NIL 

5 Maximum dUring the year NIL 

16 -
At the end of the year NIL , _.- --

7 I Details of deposits which are not in NIL 

com pli ance with the requirements of Chapter 

V of the Act 

15. Directors' Responsibil ity Statement: 

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, 

wi th respect to Directors' Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed: 

(I) That In the preparation of Annual Accoun ts for the financial year ended 31 s1 

March 2024, the appl icable Accounting Sta ndards had been followed along with 

proper explanation relating to material departures; 

(ii) That the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them 

consistently and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and 

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company 

al the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the 

year under review; 

(iii) That the Directors had taken proper and suffici ent care for the maintenance 

of adequate accounting records in accordance wi th the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 for safeguardi ng the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
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(iv) That the Directors had prepared the annual accounts for the financial year 

ended 31 s1 March 2024 on a 'going concern' basis : and 

(v) That the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with 

the provisions of all appl icable laws and that such systems were adequate and 

operating efficiently. 

(vi) the Directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 

Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were 

operating effective ly. 

16. Auditors: 

a) Statutory Auditors: 

Mis Raj Girikshit & Associates , Chartered Accountants , (FRN: 022280N) , were 

appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company in casual vacancy caused by 

resignation of Mis Nishant Tyagi & Associates , Chartered Accountants (FRN: 

039175N) who shall hold office till the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General 

Meeting to be held in the year 2024. Being eligible, they offer themselves for 

reappointment as the Statutory Auditors of the Company. The board received a 

certificate from Mis Raj Girikshit & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 

022280N) " intimating that, if their re-appointment is made at ensuing Annual 

General Meeting , it shall be in accordance with the limits specified under sub 

section 1 of Section 139 read with qualifications as prescribed under section 141 of 

the Companies Act , 2013. 

The Board of Directors recommended the re- appointment of Mis Raj Girikshit & 

Associates , Chartered Accountants , (FRN: 022280N), as Statutory Auditors of the 

Company in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, for a period of five financial 

years starting from Financial Year 2024-25 until 2028-29 on such remuneration as 

may be decided between the Board of Directors and Auditors. 
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b) Cost Auditors: 

Mis. Pant S. and Associates , Cost Accountants , (FRN: 101402) were appointed 

as the Cost Audi tors of the Company in the Board Meeting held on 10 August 

2023 to conduct the audi t of Cost Records for the financial year 2023-24 . 

c) Maintenance of Cost Records: 

As per the provisions of section 148(1) of the Companies Act , 2013 and Rules 

made thereunder, the Com pany has maintained cost records as specified by the 

Central Government as referred in Point No. VI of Annexure A to the Independent 

Auditor's Report. 

d) Internal Auditors : 

Ms. Kanchan Pal was appointed as an Interna l Auditor of the Company in the 

Board Meeting held on 08 March 2024 to conduct the Internal Audit of the 

Company for the financial year 2023-24. 

e) Secretarial Auditors: 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 

201 4, the Company has appointed Mis. Munish K Sharma & Associates, 

Company Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for 

financial year 2023-24 . The Re port on the Secreta ri al Audit is annexed herewith 

as "Annexure /". 
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17. Explanation or comments by the Board on every qualification, 

reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made: 

In the Audito rs ' Reports: 

The Auditors' Report for the year ended 31 st March 2024 is attached to the 

Financial Statements contains the following quali fication , reservation or adverse 

remark or disclaimer: 

1. The Company has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 

of the Companies Act in respect of loans , investments , guarantees , and 

security provided , as applicable except providing interest free loans and 

advances . 

Directors Rep ly ' We would like to clarify that these loans and advances were 

extended In the ordinary course of business and were deemed necessary to meet 

the operational and strategic needs of the company. 

We confirm that the transactions were carried out in good fa ith, in compliance with 

the objectives of the company, and in the best interest of all stakeholders . Moving 

forward , the company is committed to ensuring strict adherence to the applicable 

provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, and will take all 

necessary measures to align future transactions with statutory requirements. 

2 According to the records, information and explanations given to us the 

com pany is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed 

slatutory dues including provident fund , investor education fund , 

employees state insurance, Goods and Services Tax, custom duty, 

excise duty, cess and other statutory dues to the extent applicable to it. 

According to the records information and explanations given to us, 

undisputed statutory dues including provident fund , employees' state 

insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of 
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excise, va lue added tax, cess have been regu larly deposited by the 

company wi th the appropriate authorities in al l cases during the year 

except the follow ing : 

Period 

Nature 
to Amount 

Name of of which Due (in 
Amount Net Dues Due Date 

the Act the Paid (In Rs.) 
Dues amount Rs.) 

Relates --
Income Tax 
Act TDS Apr-19 6,59,077 - 6,59,077 
Income Tax ! 

~L TDS Jun-19 652,794 - 6.52,794 
Income Tax 
Act TDS Jul-19 6,49,566 - 6,49,566 
Income Tax 
Act TDS AugJ9 6,46,284 - 6,46,284 , 
Income Tax 

I Act TDS Sep-19 6,42,943 - 6,42,943 
Income Tax 

r Act TDS Oct-19 6,39,544 - 6,39544 
Income Taxl 
Act TDS Nov-1 9 6 36,083 - 6,36 ,083 
Income Tax I 
Act TDS Dec-19 16,32 ,562 - 632562 -.-- - , 
Income Tax 
Aci TDS Jan-20 16.28 .977 - 6,28 ,977 
Income Tax 
Act TDS Feb-20 6,25,330 - 6,25,330 
Income Tax 

I TDS Act Mar-20 11 ,13,765 - 11,13,765 
I 

Total 75 26 925 - 7526925 
Income Tax 
Act TDS Apr-20 6,33,082 - 6,33,082 
Income Tax 
Act TDS Ma~-20 6,44 ,984 - 6,44,984 
Income Tax 
~ct TDS Jul-20 10,15327 - 10,1 5 327 

Income Tax 
I\ct TDS Aug-20 J.Q,01 ,114 - 10,01 ,114 - I Income Tax 
Act TDS Sep-20 9,73 ,042 - 9,73 ,042 , 
Income Tax 
~c!... ___ ,J"QS Oct-20 7,48 ,677 - 7,48677 -
Income Tax 
Act TDS Nov-20 9,95,658 - 9,95,658 
Income Tax TDS Dec-20 -
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Act 4,17,242 - 4 ,17,242 
- - -

Income Tax 
Act TDS Jan-21 7,86,330 - 7,86 ,330 
Income Tax 
Act TDS Feb-21 13,83,496 - 1383 496 
Income Tax 
Act TDS Mar-21 4,07,772 - 4,07,772 -

Total 9006724 - 9006724 
Income Tax 
Act TDS Sep-21 11,30,655 5,16,526 6,14,129 
Income Tax 
Act TDS Oct-21 18,22 ,365 5,11 ,739 13,10,626 --
Income Ta x 
Act TDS Nov-21 5,41,982 5,06 ,870 35 ,112 - - , 
Income Tax 
Act TDS Dec-21 1,38 ,99 ,726 5,01 ,922 1,33 ,97 ,804 
Income Tax 
Act TDS Jan-22 5,37 ,373 4,96 893 40,480 
Income Tax 
Act TDS Mar-22 8,60,883 4,91,330 3,69,553 

Total 21905854 61381 50 1 5767704 
Income Tax 
AcL ___ • TDS Apr-22 6,39,622 4,81 ,311 1,58,311 
Income Tax 

h DS Act JUI-22 5,89,136 4,64 ,951 1,24,185 
Income Tax 
Act TDS Jan-23 5,91 ,987 4,29,751 1,62 ,236 
Income Tax 
I\ct 

( QS 
Feb-23 4,23,835 4,23,545 290 

Total 58 46671 54 01 649 445022 
Income Tax 
Act TDS Apr-23 12,89,768 5,26 ,016 7,63,752 
Income Tax 
Act I TDS ~-23 15,83,681 6,03 ,396 9,80 ,285 
Income Tax 
Act ! TDS Jun-23 18,53 ,382 8,17,124 10,36,258 -
Income Tax 
Act ! TDS JUI-23 16,37 ,496 6,14,264 10,23 ,232 -
Income Tax 
Act TDS ~-23 16,69,785 34 ,969 16,34,816 
Income Tax 
Act TDS Sep-23 12,62,388 1,04 ,275 11 ,58 ,113 

Total 92,96,499 27,00,044 65,96,455 

~OOdS and upto 
Services GST Sep- 5,78,00 ,122 
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Tax Act 

I 
2023 

Total I 5,78,00,122 

Grand Total 9,71,42,952 

Directors Reply: The Management of the Company is trying to pay all the dues 

in the coming years . 

3. The com pany has not defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowings or 
in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year except 
the following: 

Nature of Name of Whether Amount not No. of days 
borrowing , lender' principal paid on due delay or 
including debt or date (In Rs.) unpaid 
securities interest 

Dues against Noida Both 34,778 ,649.00 2122 
purchase of land- Authority 
120 

Dues against Noida Both 68,549 ,686.00 1939 
purchase of land- Authority 
120 

Dues against Noida Both 65,313,435.00 1757 
purchase of land- Authority 
120 

Dues against Noida Both 62 ,077,183.00 1574 
purchase of land- Authori ty 
120 

Dues against Noida Both 100,243,078.00 2558 
pu rchase of land- Authority 
77 

Dues against Noida Both 96,566,060.00 2374 
purchase of land- Authori ty 
77 
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Dues against Noida Both 92 ,572,727.00 2193 
purchase of land- Authority 
77 

Dues against Noida Both 88,579,393.00 2009 
purchase of land- Authority 
77 

Dues against Noida Both 84,586,060.00 1828 
purchase of land- Authority 
77 

Dues against Noida Both 80,592,727.00 1644 
purchase of land- Authority 
77 

Dues against Noida Both 76,599,393.00 1462 
purchase of land- Authori ty 
77 

Directors Reply: Order of Hon'ble Supreme Court is still pending, therefore the 

dues of the New Okhla Industria l Development Authority and Uttar Pradesh Awas 

Vikas Parishad shall be paid after the order of Hon'ble Supreme Court. 

In the Secretarial Audit Reports: 

The Secretarial Auditors' Report for the year ended 31 s1 March 2024 contains the 

foll owing qualification , reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer 

1. The Company has defaulted in payment of statutory dues i.e., TDS and 

Goods and Services Tax for few months in the reporting period which are 

still unpaid as on the date of signing th is report. 

Directors Reply: The Management of the Company is trying to pay all the 
dues in the coming years . 

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
Corporate. Office: Prateek PRO-MENAGE, A-42, Sector - 67, Noida I Ph:. +91 120-6788300 I Email: info@prateekgroup.com 
Regd _ OffIce: Plot No: 101-102. Himalaya Palace. 65 Vijay Block. Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi- 110092 
CI N: U70101DL2009PTC197028 



2. The Company has defaulted in repayment of dues payable to Naida 

Authority. 

Directors Reply: Since the Order of Hon'ble Supreme Court is still 

pending , the management of the company is trying to pay all the dues after 

the settlement of the same. 

3. The Company has filed the below mentioned Forms after the due dates with the 

concerned Registrar of Companies: 

a) Form AOC-4 XBRL (Filing of XBRL documents in respect of financial 

statements with the Registrar) for the Financial Year 2022-23 vide SRN: 

F89617344 dated 06 January 2024. 

b) Form MGT-7 (Annual Return) for the Financial Year 2022-23 vide SRN: 

F88870514 dated 27 December 2023. 

c) Form ADT -1 (Notice to the Registrar by company for appointment of auditor) 

filed for appointment of auditor due to casual vacancy vide SRN: F93068203 

dated 05 March 2024. 

d) Form DPT-3 (Return of Deposits) vide SRN: AA6449683 dated 23 December 

2023. 

e) Form MGT-14 (Filing of Resolutions and agreements to the Registrar) filed 

for registration of Board Resolution passed for issuance of Non-Convertible 

Debentures vide SRN: AA 7062705 dated 13 March 2024. 

Directors Reply: This was due to some unavoidable circumstances 

18. Capital Structure: 

The authorised sha re capita l of the Company as on 31 st March 2024 is Rs. 

5,00 ,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores Only) divided into 50,00,000 Equity Shares of 

Rs. 10/- each. 
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The issued , subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Company as on 31 st 

March 2024 is Rs . 3 ,21 ,55 ,0001- (Rupees Three Crores Twenty-One Lakhs and 

Fifty-Five Thousand Only) divided into 32 ,15,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 101- each. 

(a) Right Issuel Preferential Issue of Shares: 

The Company has not made any allotment of securities on Right Issuel 

Preferential Issue basIs during the financial year 2023-24. 

(b) Bonus Issue: 

The Company has not made any bonus issue of securities during the financial 

year 2023-24. 

(c) Buy-back of Securities : 

The Company has not made buy-back of any of the securities during the financial 

year 2023-24 . 

(d) Issuance of Equity Shares with differential riqhts: 

The Company has not Issued Equity Shares with differential rights during the 

reporting period; hence disclosure under Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share 

Capital & Debenture) Rules, 2014 is not required to be given. 

(e) Issuance of Sweat Equity Shares : 

The Company has not issued Sweat Equity Shares during the reporting period; 

hence disclosure under Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital & 

Debenture) Rules, 2014 is not required to be given. 

(f) Issuance of Employees Stock Option Scheme: 

The Company has not issued securities under Employees Stock Option Scheme 

dUring the report ing period ; hence disclosure under Rule 12(9) of the Companies 

(Share Capital & Debenture) Rules, 2014 is not required to be given. 
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19. Disc losure of the Annual Return: 

In accordance with the provisions of section 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Companies 

Act, 2013, the annual return will be placed on www. prateekgroup .com after filing 

with the Registrar of Companies concerned. 

20. Vigil Mechanism 

The Company has established a vigil mechanism to promote ethical behavior in all 

its business activities and has in place a mechanism for employees to report any 

genuine grievances , illegal, unethical behavior, suspected fraud , or violation of 

laws , rules & regulations or conduct to the Board of Directors to the Company. 

21 . Disclosu re under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013: 

As required under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and ru les framed thereunder, the Company 

has an Internal Complaint Committee to redress the complaints regarding sexua l 

harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual , temporary, trainees) are 

covered thereunder. There was no complaint received from any employee during 

the financial year 2023-24 and hence no complaint is outstanding as on 31 st 

March 2024 for redress 

22. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under Section 186: 

Provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act , 2013 & rules made thereunder 

w.r.t. loan guarantee and security were not applicable to the Company as the 

Company is engaged in the business of providing Infrastructural facilities which is 

exempted under sub section 11 of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

However, the details of investments by the Company are provided in Note No. 13 

of the Financial Statements. 
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23. Particulars of contracts or arrangements w ith related parties under 

Section 1 SS( 1) 

During the financial year 2023-24 , contracts or arrangements were entered into by 

the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. Detailed information in the prescribed format , i. e., Form 

AOC -2 has been attached with this Board 's Report as "Annexure-II". 

24. Conservation of energy, technology absorpt ion . foreign exchange 

earnings and outgo : 

Deta ils relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign 

exchange earnings & outgo are as follows : 

(A) Conservation of energy-

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NA 

(Ii) Ihe steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NA 

(iii) the capital Investment on energy conservation equipment's : NA 

(B) Technology absorption -

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption : NA 

(i i) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction , product 

development or import substitution : NA 

(i ii ) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned 

from the beg inning of the financial year)-

(a) the details of technology imported : NA 

(b) the year of import· NA 

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed : NA 

(d) if not fully absorbed , areas where absorption has not taken place, and 

the reasons thereof: NA and 

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NA 
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(Cl Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo-

There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgoes during the period under 

review 

25. Risk Management: 

The Company has adequate risk management processes to identify and notify the 

board of directors about the risks or opportunities that could have an adverse 

Impact on the Company's operations or to that could be exploited to maximize the 

gains. In the opinion of the Board there is no risk which may threaten the 

existence of the Company. 

26. Names of the Companies which have become or ceased to be 

its Subsid iaries I Joint Ventures I Associate Companies during the year: 

DUring the financial year under review, no company has become or ceased to be 

the Subsid lary/ Joint Ven tures / Associate Companies. Further, JDR Builders & 

Developers Private Limited is the wholly Owned Subsidiary of the Company. 

Form AOC-1 (Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 

the Subsidiary Company) is annexed as "Annexure-III". 

27. Receipt of amount from Directors & relative of Directors: 

During the financial year 2023-24 , the Company has not accepted any amount 

from the Directors and relative of Directors as referred in sub-clause (viii) of clause 

(c) of sub-rule (1) of Rule 2 of Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

2B. Compliances of Secretarial Standards: 

The provisions of the applicable Secretarial Standards have been duly complied 

with during the financial year 2023-24 . 

29. Debt Structure : 

As on the 31 March 2024 the Company issued 32500 19.5% Listed , redeemable , 

non-convertible debentures of RS.1,00 ,0001- each aggregating to Rs. 

325,00,00,000. 
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30. Details of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process initiated! pending 

under th e Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016: 

During the year under review, there were no applications made or any proceeding 

pend ing in the name of the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 

2016 

31. Details of difference between amount of valuation done at the time of 

one-time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks 

or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof 

During the year under review, there was no instance of one-time settlement with 

any Bank or Financial Institution. 

32. Detai ls and status of acquisition , merger, expans ion, modernization, 

diversification: 

During the financial year 2023-24 , the company has not made any scheme of 

arrangements includ ing merger, acquisition , expanSion , modernization, 

diverSification. 

33. Details of developments, acqu isition , and assignments of material 

intel lectual property rights: 

During the period under review, the company has not made any developments, 

acquisitions, or assignments in respect of any material intellectual property rights . 

34. Particulars of Emp loyees: 

The Company being a Private Company, so the provisions of Section 197 of the 

Companies Act , 2013 , read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Ru les , 2014 are not 

applicable. 

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
Corporate. O~ice : Prateek PRO-MENAGE, A-42, Sector .: 67, Noida I Ph:. +91 120-6788300 I Email: info@prateekgroup.com 
Regd, Otflce, Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 VIJay Block, Laxmi Nagar G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092 
CIN : U70101DL2009PTC197028 ' 



, 

35. Ac knowledgement: 

The Board of Directors of the Company wish to place on record , their thanks and 

appreciation to all workers , staff members , executives , business associates and 

consultants for their contribution to the operations of the Company. The Directors 

also place on record their sincere thanks to the shareholders for their continued 

support, co-opera tion, and confidence in the Management of the Company. 

By order of the board 

For Prateek Realto rs India Private Lim ited 

Prashant Kumar Tiwari 

Director 

DIN 00024438 

Address H-15, Maharani Bagh, 

New Delhi - 110065 

Oate 09 November 2024 

Place New Delhi 

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Prateek Tiwa ri 

Director 

DIN: 02847113 

Address: H-15, Maharani Bagh, 

New Delhi - 110065 
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us Munish K Sharma and Associates LLP 
Company Secretaries 

Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014J 

To, 

The Members of 

Prateek Realtors India Private Limited 

CIN: U7010lDL2009PTC197028 

Regd. Office: Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 

65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block, Shakarpur, Delhi - 110092 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Prateek Realtors India 

Private Limited (hereinafter called ' the Company '). Secretarial Audit was conducted in 

a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ 

statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company 's books, papers, minute books, forms and 

returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information 

provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during 

the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company 

has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 March 2024 

complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company 

has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the 

manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter : 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed, and 

other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 

31 March 2024 according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the rules m 
-s:-'b1. .fo 
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(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made 

thereunder - Not Applicable. 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and byelaws framed thereunder. 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 

Investment and External Commercial Borrowings - Not Applicable. 

(v) The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rule and regulations made thereunder. 

(vi) The following Regulations and Guidelines, to the extent applicable, as prescribed 

under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (,SEBI Act'): 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 - Not Applicable. 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 

Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 - Not Applicable. 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015 - Not Applicable. 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018 - Not Applicable. 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) 

Regulations, 2018 - Not Applicable. 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and 

Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act, 

2013 and dealing with client. 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-

Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021. 
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h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Debenture Trustees) 

Regulations, 1993. 

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Credit Rating Agencies) 

Regulations, 1999. 

The Company has informed that there are no laws which are specifically applicable to 

the Company. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange. 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the 

Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above subject to the 

following observations: 

1. The Company has defaulted in payment of statutory dues i.e., TDS and 

Goods and Services Tax for few months in the reporting period which 

are still unpaid as on the date of signing this report. 

2. The Company has defaulted in repayment of dues payable to Noida 

Authority. 

3. The Company has filed the below mentioned Forms after the due dates 

with the concerned Registrar of Companies: 

a) Form AOC-4 XBRL (Filing of XBRL documents in respect of financial 

statements with the Registrar) for the Financial Year 2022-23 vide 

SRN: F89617344 dated 06 January 2024. 

b) Form MGT-7 (Annual Return) for the Financial Year 2022-23 vide 

SRN: F88870S14 dated 27 December 2023. 

c) Form ADT -1 (Notice to the Registrar by company for appointment 



d) Form DPT-3 (Return of Deposits) vide SRN: AA6449683 dated 23 

December 2023. 

e) Form MGT-14 (Filing of Resolutions and agreements to the 

Registrar) filed for registration of Board Resolution passed for 

issuance of Non-Convertible Debentures vide SRN: AA706270S 

dated 13 March 2024. 

We further report that: 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance and no 

changes in the composition of the Board of Directors has taken place during the period 

under review . 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the board meetings and agenda 

and detailed notes to agenda were sent at least seven days in advance for the 

meetings other than those held at shorter notice and a system exists for seeking and 

obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the 

meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

All the decisions at board meetings and committee meetings were carried out 

unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or 

Committees, as the case may be, and therefore, no dissenting views were required to 

be captured and recorded as part of minutes . 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, and guidelines. 

We further report that during the audit period, the Company has received a show 

cause notice dated 19 January 2024 from Deputy Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi 

and Haryana under section 454 of the Companies Act, 2013 for levying penalty under 

section 12(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 to which the Directors of the Company have 

replied by way of representation letter dated 06 February 2024 submitted with the 

Registrar of Companies dated 09 February 2024. Since then, no further 

notice/communication has been received by the Company until now. 
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We also report that during the audit period, the Company has no specific events/ 

actions having a major bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance of the above 

referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. other than referred above. 

Date: 06 November 2024 

Place: Ghaziabad 

For Munish K. Sharma & Associates LLP 

Company Secretaries 

FRN : P2004UP077300 

Peer Review Certificate : 4265/2023 

#Jt~ 
CS Aditya Jain 

Partner 

M. No.: F11835 

c.P. No. : 25426 

UDIN : F011835F001915935 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 

'ANNEXURE A ' and forms an integral part of this report. 
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'Annexure - A' 

To, 

The Members of 

Prateek Realtors India Private Limited 

crN: U7010lDL2009PTC197028 

Regd. Office: Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 

65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G - Block, Shakarpur, Delhi - 110092 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 

based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. 

The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 

Secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide 

a reasonable basis for our opinion . 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 

books of accounts of the Company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5 . The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards are the responsibility of management. Our examination was 

limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
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6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Date: 06 November 2024 

Place: Ghaziabad 

For Munish K. Sharma & Associates LLP 

Company Secretaries 

FRN: P2004UP077300 

Peer Review Certificate: 4265/2023 

~~ 
CS Aditya Jain 

Partner 

M. No.: Fl1835 

c.P . No .: 25426 

UDIN: F011835F001915935 
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"Annexu re - II" 

Form No. AOC -2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disc losure of particulars of cont ractsl arrangements entered into by the 
Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 incl uding certain arm's length transactions under third 
proviso thereto 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm 's length basis : Nil 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of 
relationship 

(b) Nature of contract! 
arrangements/transactions 

(c) Duration of contract! 
arrangements/transactions 

(d) Salient terms of contract or 
Arrangements or transactions including value , if 

-- an~ 

(e) Justification for entering in to such contract or 

L--~ 
Arrangements or transactions 
Date(s) of approval by the Board 
Amount paid as advance, if any 
Date on wh ich special resolution was passed in (h) 

I General Meeting as required under first proviso to 

I section 188 



, 

S. 

-.~."., 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length 
basis: 

Particulars I II 
No. 

(a) Name of the related party and Remika Tiwari Prateek Digital 
nature of relationship (Relative of Key Private Limited 

Managerial (Private Company 
Personnel of in which a director 
Company) or his relative is a 

- member or director) 
(b) Nature of contract! Office of place of Availing/Rendering 

arrangements/ transactions profit (Salary) of Services 
(Advertisement 
Expenses) 

(c) Duration of contract! Not Applicable Not Applicable (in 
arrangements/ transactions ordinary course of 

, - business) 
(d) Salient terms of contract or 

Arrangements or transactions Rs . 4,00 ,000/- Rs . 4 ,14,000/-
includin~ value , if any 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the 10.06.2020 Not Applicable 
Board , if any: 

(f) Amount paid as advance if any: Nil Nil 
L ___ 



S. Particulars iii IV 

~'-
(a) Name of the related party and Glamour Creations Prateek Tiwari 

nature of relationship Private Limited (Professional fee 
(Private Company in paid to director of 
which a director or the Company) 
his re lative is a 

r- (b) 
member or director) 

Nature of contractl Leasing of property Availing of services 

- _ arra~gements/transactions (Rent Incurred) 
(c) Duration of contractl 11 Months 

arrangements/transactions 
(d) Salient terms of contract or Rs. 12 ,00 ,0001- Rs. 9,00 ,000/-

Arrangements or transact ions 

I 
. --:- inciudinq value , if any 
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board , if 06042022 

I 
._ailY: I 

I. 
(f) I Amount paid as advance if an~ : Nil 

By order of the board 

For Prateek Rea ltors India Private Limi ted 

\ 

Director 
DIN 02847113 

Address: H-15, Maharan i Bagh , New Address: H-15, Maharani Bagh, 
Delhi - 110065 New Delhi - 110065 

Date 09 November 2024 

Place: New De lh i 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To 

The Members, 

MIs PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements 

Auditor's Opinion 

RAJ GIRIKSHIT 
& ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of MIs PRATEEK REALTORS 

IN DIA PRIVATE LIMITED ("the company"), which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31" 

March 2024, and the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (includ ing Other Comprehensive 

Income) for the year then ended, standa lone statement of changes in equity and standalone 

statement of cas h f lows for the year then ended, and notes to the standa lone financial statements, 

including material accounting policies and other exp lanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our informat ion and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid financial statements, give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity wi th th e accounting principles 

genera lly accepted in Ind ia, 

• of the state of affairs of the Compa ny as at 31 March 2024, and 

• its Profit and Loss including statement of Other Comprehensive Income 

• Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended. 

Basis of Opinion 

We co nducted our Audit of the Financial Statements in accordance w ith the Standards on Auditing 

("SA's") specified under section 143(10) of the Act . Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section 

of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (" ICAI") together with the ethica l requiremen ts that 

are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 

made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 

sufficien t and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Financial 5t 

Head Office : 
19, Third Floor, K. K. Business Center, 

Veer Savarkar Block, Shakarpur, Delhi-110092 

Second OHice : 
1I2A, First Floor, 19, Surya Klran Building, 

KG Marg, New Delh i-110001 

Telef .. : 011-22010222 

Email : rajgir lk.hit@yahoo.com 



Management's and Board of Director's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Com pany's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters prescr ibed in section 134{S) of the 

Act w ith respect to t he prepa ration of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and 

fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the Company in accorda nce wi th the 

account ing princip les generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified 

under Section 133 of th e Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This 

res ponsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance wi th the 

provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and fo r prever,ting arid detecting 

the frauds and other irregu larit ies; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 

illaking judgments and estimates that are reasonab le and prudent ; and design, implementation and 

ma intena nce of internal financial control , th at we re operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the f,Jreparation and presentation of the 

Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, w heth er due to fraud or error, 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statement 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance ubout w hether the 5tJ:lddlone Financial 

Sti:l tements as a w hole are f ree from mr.t ter ial misstatement, w hethe r due to fraud or error, and to 

issue as an auditor's r e~crt that includes the auditor's opin ion, Reaso nable assurance is a high level 

of ;~SSlJ rance, but it is r.(,t a guarantee that an audit conduct ed in accoraanle with ~/"~ w in a~way5 

detpct a ma terial mis~ t?, ternf nt w hen it Exists , Miss tatements car. arise fram fraud (Jr error and are 

conSidered mate I ial ir, indiv idually or in aggregate, they ..:ou ld ((;!(Jsunobly be expecrecJ tt) influenct' 

thf' economic decision:; of use rs ta~en on the basis of these Standalone F:ilancial Staternent~ , 

ft.s part of an audit in acco rdance · ...... 'ith SAs, we exe rc ise professional judgment and maintcnn 

profess ional skeptic ism throu~~hout the aud it . \/lie also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of th e Standalone i=inanCial 

Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 

to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

fa:", ou r opiniGn , Thp risk of not d~tecting a material misstatement rl:!sultin15 from fraud is 

h;gher tt:an for 'o"ne resulting from error, as fraud may i!lVolve coilusion, fcrge:y, intentional 

omissions, misrepreser,tJtio lls, o r tt-.e overrid e of internal cO:1trol. ' 

• Ob~ai n an uncerst.) ncJing of interna l ::o l1trol re lelJant '::0 the .JIJdit in o rd?( to df:sjgn audit 

p.'ocedures that are appropriate 111 thE: circurnstance:;, Under section 143!3l(i) of the 

Companie~ Act, 2013, we are alsG respoilsi ble for expressing our op'nion on whether the 

compa ny has aGl:q'Jete inte rnal financia l controls systGm in place and the operating 

effect ive ness of slJ(:h contro ls, 

• Evalliate the appmprirlteness of accounting polici€:s used and the reasonab~eness of 

accounting estirnfHes and related d:sr.losures made by management. 

.. Condutle on the appropriateness of rr,allagement' s use o f the gomg co ncern basis of 

(l(counting and, baSed on the aiJdit t!v ldence ob!aiiled, wh~ther a material unccrt21t1ty eX:$t~ 

reliited to events or rcnditions that may cast significant doubt on the C:Jmpany's l.lbility to 

continue as 
required to drc.','1/ attention iri ou r the relat ed d ;Sr!05U"ES in the 



Sti:wda lone Financial StJtemEnts or, if suc h disclosures are In Cldeq uate, to I"':"lodify CUI 

opin ion. Ou r co nclu sions are based on the audit evidence obtai ned up to the date of our 

audito r's repo rt . However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to ceas.e to 

continue as a going concern. 

eo Evaluate the overa ll presentation, st ruct ure and content of the Standalone Financial 

Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financia l Statemen ts 

represe nt the underlymg t ransaction s and events in a manner that achieves fai r 

presen tatio n. 

Wc:: com municate w ith tho'ie cha:-ged wit h governance rega rding, amoilg other matters, the plan ned 

scope Jnd t iming of the audit 21lfl 5ianificant audit findi ngs, including any significant deficiencies 1;1 

inte rn al contro l that we iden tify during ou r at;dit. 

We also provide those charged wit h governance wit h a statem ent that we have com plied with 

relevant et hICal requiremen ts regarding independence, and to communicate wi th them 41 ail 

relat ionships and oth er matters that may reaso nab ly be thought to bear on our independence , and 

where , pplicable, re lated safeguards. 

R~port on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As requ ired by th e Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020, as amended, iss ued by the 

Ce ntral Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of th e Act , we give in 

th .c ':Annexure An a state ment on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Ord er. 

2. As required by sect ion 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessa ry for the purposes of our audit . 

b) In our opin ion proper books of account as required by law ha ve been kept by th e Company. 

c) The Balance Sheet, th e Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with 

by this Report are in ag reement w ith th e books of account . 

d) In our opinion, t he afo resa id Standalone Financia l Statements comply wit h the Accounting 

St anda rd s speCified under Section 133 of the Ac t, read w ith Rule 7 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 20 14. 

e) On the bas is of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2024 , 

taken on reco rd by th e Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 

March, 2024, f rom being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of t he Act . 

f) With respect to adequacy of th e internal fin ancia l controls over financial report ing of the 

company and th e operat ing effective ness of such co ntrols refer to our sepa rate report in 

"Annexure I)" . 

g) Wi th respect to the other matters t o be included in acco rd ance wi th the requ irement of 

section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information 

and accord ing to th e exp lanation give n to us, the remuneration paid by th e Company to its 

directors during the year is in accordance w ith the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

h) With respect to th e othe r matters included in the Auditor's Report and to our best of our 

information and acco rding to the ex planations given to us: 

I. The Co mpa ny do es not have any pending litigations which wo uld impact it s financial 

position . 

II. The Com pany did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives r.ontrar.ts 

for which there were any material foreseeable losses 



III. There h;JS bc:e n no de lay in transferri ng amount s, re~IJired to be t r03I 'sferrec , to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Comp;my. 

IV. The management has represemed-

a. that , to the best of its knowledge and belief, nu funds has been advanced or 

loan ed or invested (e ither from bo rrowed fUll es or share prerr.ium or any 

other sources or kind of funds) by the company 10 or in any oth er persons or 

entities, including foreign entities ("inte rmediaries"), wi t h the understanding, 

whelher reco rded in writing or ot herwise, thai the Intermediary shall: 

Di rEctly or indirectly lend or invest in other pe rson s or en t it re::; identified 

in any manner w hatsoever ("U ltim ate BE-neflciades" ) by or on behalf of 

the Corp pa ny, or 

Provide any gUdra:nee, secu rity or thE like to IJr on brha lf .)~ tbe LPtimatr 

Be :H~f ; cia ri cs . 

O. th;;t, to t :'lc b.;::st of i t~ ~nr.w led g;: ar. :1 belief, '10 fur. ds ha\/e been rece ivf:d 0-1 

the Compdny from any ;:>erso n~ or en~l ti es, including foreign ~nt · ti ,7' S 

("Fu nding Parties"), wi th t:,e 'Jnder~tandin g, w heth er record2d in w riring or 

otherwise, that th e Company sha li : 

Directly or indirect ly, lend or invest in other persons or ent itles identifiEd 

in any manner whatsoeve r ("U ltimale Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of 

th e Funding Party, or 

Provide any guarantee, secu rity or th e like from or on b"(2 ~, a lf 0f tfle 

Ult imate S£:neficia r:es; dnd 

c. eased· on sllch audit procedure5 as cor.sidered reasonable and ilppropriate in 

t(lI? c i(cum ~:tJ n .:~s, nothing has come 10 ou r notice that ha~ cau~ed u,s lO 

believe that the re prc~e nt"tio ns under sub- clause Idl (i) and Id) Iii) contair 

any material misstatement. 

v. No dividend was declared or paid duri ng the yea r .bv th e Company. Hence, 

compliance v/i th Section 123 of the Act is not required . 

VI. Based on Olir exa min ation w hich Included test chec.ks, the Company, In res pect of 

financial ye;)r com mencing on 01 April 2023 , has used an accounting software for 

m.lintaining its boo ks of account w hich ha~ a feH,ue of record ing Judit t rail (edit 

log) faci lity aJld t he sa me !>as !Jeen operated t hro ughout the year for all relevant 

transac!ior.s reco rded in th e software, except thClt , audit t rail feature was not 

enabled fo r th e period 01 AWil 2023 to 03 Apri l 2G23, as desc ribed ip Note-35 to 

th e stan da lone finanCial statements . Further, durin!? the course of ou r Judit we 

did not come rlcross any Instance of audit trail feature being tampered wi th 

where such feature is enabled . 

r OR RAJ GIRI KSHIT & ASSOCIATES 

Pl ace: Delhi 

Dated : 29th Day of Ma l' , 20 24 PARTN£R 

M. Nc,.-S18698 

UI)IN: 1-'1 )\ 'l, ' ''1'0 ~ l< A !<: CZ H \ "I 
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"Annexure An to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the 

Standalone Financial Statements of MIs PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading " Report on Other Lega l & Regulatory Requirement" of 

our report of even date to the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the yea r ended 

March 31 , 2024: 

i. Property, Plant and Equipment 

(aJ According to the information and explanation provided to us 

• Th e Company is maintaining proper records of Fixed Assets showing full particulars, 

including quantitative details and situat ion of property, plant and equ ipmen t. 

• Th e Company has maintained proper records show ing full particulars of intangible 

assets. 

(bJ According to the information and explana tion provided to us, the property plant and 

equ ipment have been physica lly ve rified by management at regular inte rva ls which in our 

opinion is reasonable having rega rd to the size of the company and nature of assets. No 

materia l discrepancy was not iced during such ve rifi ca tion . 

(cJ Acco rding to the information and explanation provided to us, the title deeds of immovable 

properties are held in the name of the company. 

(dJ According to the information and explanations give n to us and on the bas is of our 

examination of the record s of the Company, the Company has not reva lued its Property, 

plant and equipment (including Right-of-use assetsJ or Intangible assets or both during the 

yea r. 

(eJ According to t he information and explanat ions give n to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the reco rds of the Company, t here are no proceed ings initiated or pending 

against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohib ition of Benami 

Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. 

ii. Inventories 

(aJ Acco rding to the information and explanations provided to us, the inventory has been 

phys ica lly ve rified by the Management at reasonable interva ls. In our opinion, the frequency 

of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by management 

were appropriate. No discrepancies we re noticed on verification between the physica l 

stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of 

inventory. 

(bJ The co mpany has not been sa nctioned any wo rking capita l limit from banks or financia l 

insti tution s on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time during the yea r 

hence reporting under clause 3(i iJ( bJ of the Order is not applicable. 

Head Office : 
19, Third Floor, K. K. Business Center, 

Veer Sava rkar Block, Shakarpur, Delhl·1100n 

Second Office : 
112A, First Floor, 19, Surya Kiran Building, 
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iii. Loans & Advances 

Acco rdi ng to the informatio n and explanations give n to us and on the basis of our exa minat ion of 

the reco rds, during th e yea r th e co mpany has not made any investments, provided any guarantee 

or security but has granted unsecured loans or adva nces in the natu re of loa ns to companies and 

any other parties. 

(a) A. 

Ba sed on the audit procedures ca rr ied on by us and as per th e informat ion and 

exp lana tions given to us, the aggrega te amount during t he yea r, and bala nce 

ou tstand ing at the balance sheet dat e wi t h respect to such loans or advances and 

guarantees or security to subsid iaries, jo int ve ntures, associates . 

Particulars Guarantees Security loans Loans & Advances 
(Interest Free) 

Aggregate Amount During the 0 0 18,627 
Year 

Subsidiaries· 0 0 0 18,627 

Joint Ventures· 0 0 0 0 

Associates .. 0 0 0 

Ot hers · 0 0 

Balance Outstanding as at 0 0 0 1,25,28,06,802 

_~a la nce Sheet Date 
Subsidiaries· 0 0 0 1,25,28,06,802 

Joint Ventures· 0 0 0 0 

Asso ciates "' 0 0 

Others · 0 0 0 

,. As per Compan ies Act , 2013 

B. 

Based on th e audit procedures ca rri ed on by us and as per the information and 

expla nations given to us, th e aggregate amount during th e yea r, and balance outst anding 

at the ba lance sheet date w ith res pect to such loa ns or adva nces and guarantees or security 

to pa rt ies other than subsidia ries, joint ventures and associates . 

Particulars Guarantees Security loans Loans & Advances 
(Interest Free) 

Aggregate Amount During th e 0 0 94,22,32,008 

Year 

Related Part ies'" 0 0 0 93,47,32 ,008 

Other than Related Part ies · 0 0 0 75,00,000 

Balance Outstand ing as at 0 0 0 1,24,66,78,816 
Balance Sheet Date 

Related Part ies· 0 0 0 112,96,96,166 

Other than Related Parties "- 0 0 0 11 ,69,82,650 

I 



(b) In our opinion, the II1vestmellts made, guaran tees provided, securi t y given and the 

terms and conditions (Ii the gr?nt of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and 

guaran tees provided, ::lu ring the year are, prima tacie, not prejudiciai to the Company' s 

intErest . 

(c) In respect of loans and advances granted by the Company, th e there is no schedule of 

repayment of principal and payment of interest and we are unable to make specific 

comment on th e regularity of repayment of principa l & payment of interest. 

(d ) 10 respect of loans alld advances granted by the Company, there are no ove rdue 

a n~,ounts renlair'lmg outstanding as 2t the balance shef:!t date . 

(e) Thore are nt, lo"n$ gran ted hy th e Company w hich has fallen due during th e year and 

has been I enewed and extended. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iil)(e) is not 

applicable . 

(f; The Company has grant ed loans or advances in the nature of loans to promoters or 

related parties which are repayable on demand or wi thout speciiylllg any terms or 

period of repayment. 

-
'ulars 

~---.---. 

~~ate amount of 

t- :a rt ic 

I Aggi e 

I aJva nces in nature of loans 

_. , 
I All Parties Promoters Related Parties 

1--- - ------
loans/ 

yable on demand 

ment does not ~ pecify 

-Repa 

Agree 

! t erm s or period of re payment 
I 

or 

any 

[ ::::~ ntage of loans/ advances in 

e of loans to the total loans 

2,38,25,02,968 2,38,25,02,968 

95.32% 95.32% 

I 

iv. The Compa nies has comp lied with the provisions of sectio ns 185 and 186 of the Compan ies 

Act in respect of loans, investme~t5, guarantees, and security provided, as applica b:e except 

providing interest free loans and advances. 

r' 
I Compliance of Section 186 Remarks (If 

No. Any) 

I 
Name of Company/ Amount I Balance as at I 

Party Involved Balance 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

h . I Sheet Date 
----" 

Investment through I 

I more than two I 
I 

I , 
lavers of investment I 

I 
I --!----i compan ies r I 

2. Loan given or I I 

guarantee giVen or I I 

I security provided or I I 
I I 

I I 
, 

I ac uisitio!1 of l i , 



:--'1 securities excceding - ------------:;----------1------- --- ---
the limits wi thout I 

prior approval by I' 

I means of a speci;!! 

resolution 
~~------------~+---------------~------_r--------1_---------

3. Loan given at rate of I 
I interest lower. than 

prescribed 

l AGDAMBA QUILTS PVT. 

I LTD. 

CREATION 
~~-.+1-~1 '~00~,~00~,0~0~0,--------

1,92, 460 9,80,82,173 

GALLANTT ISPAT LTD. 
1-- T ----------+-=G-:-LAc:-MOUR 

I 
1 _~P~V~T~.L~T~D.~----,----+----~----.~~-------

I 
GROMAX REALESTAH 2,024 9,95,136 I 

. PRIVATE LlM IT..:E.=D ___ +--____ + _____ +_ 
HARSH BUI LDWE LL PVT. - 35,00,OOC ~ 

i LTD. -~ 

I--r- lDR BUILDER & I 

~ i DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD. j 
18,627 1,25,28,06,802 

r iii MAGITECH INFRA _. I 
DEVELOPERS P LTD ----1 

1,417 I 8,987 

I 
- 5,00,CO,000 

l
---'
L
'------· MARF TECH DEVELOPERS --- 4,39,00,000 

PVT. LTD. 

75,00,000 95,82,650 

1,13,92,703 62,07,409 
_. --t1 ___ ______ f-_O=,TT'-":' M=O~D:S_E_G::cN_,_1 ,-:LL:-:P=:-I---'-~-:-::c=::-+---::::--::::--'=+--------

PRATEEK BUILDTECH 
I (I NDIA) PVT. LTD. 

PRATEEK DIGITAL 14,06,720 83,54,919 

PRIVATE Ll MITED'--__ + ____ + ___ -:_--:--:--t--_____ ---l 
25,018 

i 
~-+--------------

PRAT<EK FOUNDATION 2,024 

1 

I PRATEEK INFRATECH 91,68,55,294 52,12,16,930 

2024 46,96,43,152 

1,215 15 ,43,808 

I I ;~DIA PVl LTD 
I I -----r-R.:;A-:lc:-E ::-EK~P::-'R~O::':P-cB-U---, L-cD-:-, N-D:-I-----:~--+-~~~~+--------:I 

L ' PVT LTD 

1 I i RAPID REAL ESTATE 

48,70,761 13,81,139 I 
I PRIVATE LIM ITED 

~
-t 1 SlkONG BIZ PROPBUILD 

_~--~--,----~L~TD=-----------~------~--------1_------~ 
4 .-- Any other defau lt ___ 1 ______________ -'--___ ._---'-_____ --'-____ ---' 

v. According to the information and explanation given to us the Company has not accepted any 

depos its or amoun ts which are deemed to be depo"ts from the public during the yea r under 

review, hence, reporting un ~er clause 3(v) of t ~e Order is not applicable. 

vi. \V2 have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the 

R:.J!es made by th e Central Government for the maintenance of Cost Records under section 148 of 

the P.et, and are of the opinion that prima taciz, the prescribed accounts and records have been 

made and maintained. H0\·.je'v~ r , we hZlve not ca rried OIJt a detailed e)(amination of the sa me . 

. ,' .J> 

-( i;:;t,. 'J 
\ " 
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vii. Statutory Dues 

According to the record s, information and explanations give n to us the company is regular in 

depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, 

investor education fund, employees state insurance, Goods and Services Tax, custom duty, 

excise duty, cess and other statutory dues to the extent applicable to it . Acco rding to the 

records information and exp lanations give n to us, undisp uted statutory dues including 

provide nt fund, employees' state insurance, income·tax, sa les-tax, service tax, duty of custom, 

du ty of eXCise, val ue added ta x, cess have been regularly deposited by the company wi th the 

appropriate authorities in al l cases during the yea r except as per Annexure-l attached to the 

Report . 

• According to the information an d explanations given to us, there are no sta tutory dues of 

Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Sa les tax, 

Service tax, Duty of Customs, Val ue added tax, Cess or other statutory dues which have not 

been deposited by the Company on account of any dispute except as per Annexure-2 

attached to the Report. 

vii i. According to information and ex planation provided to us, the company has not surrendered or 

disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as in come in the books of acco unt, in the tax 

assessments under the Income-tax Act , 1961 as income during the yea r. 

ix. Repaym ent of Dues 

(a ) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and borrow ings or in the payment of 

interest thereon to any lender during the yea r except th e fo llow ing: 

Nature of borrowing, including debt Name of Whether Amount not paid No. of days delay 

securit ies lender'" principal or on due dat e (In Rs.) or unpai d 

interest 

Dues against purcha se of land-120 Noida Both 34,778,649.00 2122 

Authority 

Dues against purchase of land -120 Noida Both 68,549,686.00 1939 

Authorit y 

Dues against purchase of land-120 Noida Both 65,313,435.00 1757 

Authority 

Dues against purchase of land-12O Noida Both 62,077,183.00 1574 

Authority 

Dues aga inst purchase of land -77 Noida Both 100,243,078.00 2558 

Au tho rity 

Dues against purchase of land-77 Noida Both 96,566,060.00 2374 
~ ., 
0, 
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I Authority 

Dues against purchase of land-n Naida Both 92,572,727.00 2193 

Authority 

I Dues aga inst purchase of land-n Naida Bo th 88,579,393.00 2009 
Autho rity 

D'Jes aga inst purchase of land-n Naida Both 84,586,060.00 1828 

Authority 

----- -
[lues aga inst purchase of 'und··77 Naida Both 80,592,727.00 1644 

Authority 

L 
I Due~ against purchase of land-n Naida Both 76,599,393.00 1462 

Authority 

(b) Acco rding :0 th e information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of th e Company, the Company has not been declared a wi llful 

defaulter by any bank or fin ancia l institution or government or governmen t authori t y. 

Ie) Acco rding to the information and explanations given to us the loans taken have been utilized 

for the purpose for which they we re obtained. 

(d) Acco rding to the informat ion and explanat ions given to us and on an ove rall examination of 

the baiance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds w hich have been raised on short ­

term basis have been applied for long-term purpose by the Company. 

(e) According to t he informat ion and explanat ions given to us and on an overall examination of 

the Financial Stater.lents of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any 

funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries as 

defined under the Companies Act , 2013. 

(f) According to th e in format ion and explanations given to us and procedures perfo rmed by us. 

we report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities 

held in its su bSidiary, associates or jOint venture (as defined under th e Companies Act 2013). 

x. Application o f M o ney ra ised by public issue and preferential allotment 

(a) Acco rding to inform ation and explanation provided t o us, th e company has not raised any 

money by way of initial putlic offer/ further public offer (includ ing debt inst ruments) during 

the year. 

(b) According to the info rmation and explanat ions given tv us and on th e basis oi our 

examination of the reccrds of tht:: compa ny, the company hdS not made any preferential 

allotment or priva te olacement of shares or fully or pa~ly convertible debentures during the 

year. Accord ing!y, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicilble. 



xi. Report ing on Fraud 

(a) Based upon th e audit procedures performed and information and explana t ions given by t he 

management, we report that no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported 

duringthecou~eofouraudit. 

(b) According to the informat ion and exp lanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) 

of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by th e auditors in Fo rm ADT-4 as 

prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 w ith the Centra l 

Government. 

(c) The establishment of whistle blower mechan ism is not applicable to the Company; hence 

repol1ing under clause 3(xi)(c) is not applica ble to the company. 

xii. Acco rdi ng to the information and explan ations given to us, the Co mpany is not a Nidhi 

Company. Acco rdingly, clause 3 Ixii) of th e Order is not applicable to the Company. 

xii i. All transaction s with related pa rt Ies are in compliance with sections 177 & 188 of Companies 

Ac t, 2013 w here applica ble and det ails have been disclosed in the Standalone Financial 

Statements etc. , as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

xiv. Internal Audit Syst em 

(a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our 

opinion and based on our examina tion, the company has an internal au dit system 

commensurate wit h th e size and nature of its busi ness. 

(b) We have considered the interna l audit report of the company issued till date for the 

period under aud it. 

xv. During the year, th e co mpany has not entered into any non-cash transaction s with directors or 

perso ns co nnected w ith them and hence, provisions of Section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 are 

not applica ble to the Company. 

xvi. Regist ra tion with RBI 

(a) The company is not required to be registered under sect ion 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi)(a) of the Order are not 

applica ble to the Company. 

(b) The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banki ng Financial or Housing Fin ance activities. 

Acco rdingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of t he Order is not applicable to the Company. 

Ie) Th e Company is not a Co re Investment Company (ClC) as defined in the regulat ions made 

by the Reserve Bank of India . Accordingly, clause 3Ixvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable . 

Id) According to the information and explanations provided to us during th e course of audit, 

th e Group does not have any Cle. Accordingly, the requirem ents of clause 3Ixvi)(d) are not 

appl icable 

xvii. The Company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 146,52,17,617/- in the current year and Rs. 

158,09,85,751/- in the preceding financia l yea r. 

xviii. There has been reSignat ion of the statutory auditors during the year and there we re no iss ues , 

objections or co ncerns ra ised by the outgoing auditors. 

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of th e fi nancial 



ra tio~ , 3geing and expected dates of realisation of fin ancial assets and payment of financial 

liabilities, orher informatio n accompanyi ng the Standalone Fi nancial Statements, our knowledge 

of the Board of Directors and m;)n age ment plans and based on our exa mination of the evidence 

su pr:orting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, w hich causes us to believe th at 

any material uncertain t y exists as on the date of the ?udit report that the Company is not 

ca pable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of ba lance sheet as and when they fal l due 

within a period of one year from the balance shee t date. We, however, state that tfl is is not an 

assurance as to th e fut ore viabi lity of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based 

on tn e fa cts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee ncr ally 

a $sura:1C '~ th3t Z1 l1liabdities fainrg nile withi n a pericd of one yea r fro~ the bal3nce sheet date, 

w ill gel di5(ha rged by the (olPpany as and w hen tt"t e'l fall du e. 

xx. The provisions of Sec tion 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 w ith regard to co rporate social 

res?on,ibi li'y are not applicab le to t he compa ny 

)(xi. There a r~ no any qualifications or adve rse remCl rks given by the respect ive auditors in the 

Companies (Acditor's P.eport ) Orde r (CARD) reports, hence, this olause is not applicable to th e 

company. 

Pl ace: Delhi 

Dat ed: 29th Day of May, 2024 

FOR RAJ GI RIKSHIT & ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED ACCO ANT~ 

(GAURAV GOYAL) 

PARTNER 

~'£ '%) 
, Or:LHI G 
~ FRU-22280N ~ 
? .. ~ 
c~. ~,N 

(Ired Ac: V 

M. NO.-S18698 
UDIN : 1 '15 1& 6'1 q, 'B KAKC. z. )'(\'1 



RAJ GIRIKSHIT & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

RAJ GIRIKSHIT 
& ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

"Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the 

Standalone Financial Statements of Mis PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"). 

We have audited th e internal financia l controls ove r financial reporting of MIs PRATEEK REALTORS 
INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with my audit of the 
Standa lone Financial Statements of the Company for the yea r ended on th at date. 

M anagement's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financia l 
controls based on the interna l control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
co nsidering the essential components of inte rnal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls ove r Financia l Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accou ntants 
of India. These responsibi lities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financia l con t rols that were operating effective ly for ensuring the orderly and effi cient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the sa feguarding of it s assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on th e Company's internal fin ancial co ntrols over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance wi th the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Interna l Financia l Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143( 10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial co ntrols, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financia l Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Acco untants of India. Those Standards and th e Guidance 168 Note require that we com ply with 
ethica l requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal f inancia l controls ove r fi nancia l reporting was established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effect ively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Ou r 

audit of internal financia l controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
inte rnal financial controls over financia l reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 

and testing and eva luating the des ign and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 

assessed risk. The procedures se lected depend on the auditor's judgment, includ ing th e assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of th e Standa lone Financial Statements, whether due to frau d 
or error. We believe that th e audit evidence we have obtained is sufficie nt and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on th e Company's internal fin ancia l controls system over 

financial reporting. 

Head Office : 
19, Third Floor, 1(. K. Business Center, 

Veer Savarkar Block, Shakarpur, Delhi·110092 

Telefax : 011·22010222 
Email : rajglrlkshit@yahoo.com 



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with genera lly accepted 
accounting principles . A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 

policies and procedures that (1) perta in to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurate ly and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and 
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide rea sonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that cou ld have a material effect on th e Standalone Financial Statements. 

Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of intern al financia l controls over financial reporting, including 

the possibi lity of collusion or improper managemen t override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
interna l financial contro ls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the ri sk that the 
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 

conditions, or that the degree of compliance w ith the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial co ntrols 

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 

operating effectively as at March 31, 2024 based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company conSidering the essentia l components of internal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contro ls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

FOR RAJ GIRIKSHIT & ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED AC TANTS 

Place: Delhi 

Dated: 29th Day of May, 2024 PARTNER 

M. No.-518698 

UDIN: :). '1 rt 'il b~ 2.13 '~A ~c. 2- S"C \ '1 



Annexure-l 

Nature of 
Period to which 

Net Dues (In 
Name of the Act 

Amount Due 
the amount Amount Paid Due Date 

Dues 
Relates 

(in Rs.) Rs .) 

Income Tax Act TDS Apr-19 6.59.077 - 6,59,077 07-05-2019 
Income Tax Act TDS Jun-19 6,52,794 - 6,52,794 07-07-2019 
Income Tax Act TDS Jul-19 6,49,566 - 6,49,566 07-08-2019 
Income Tax Act TDS Aug·19 6,46,284 - 6,46, 284 07-09-2019 
Income 1 ax Act TDS Sep· 19 6,42,94 3 - 6,42,943 07-10-2019 

Income Tax A:t TDS Oct-19 6,39,544 - 6,39,544 07-11-2019 
Income Tax Act TDS Nov-19 6,36,083 - 6,36,083 07-12-2019 
Income Tax Act TDS Dec-19 6,32,562 - 6,32,562 07-01-2020 
Income rax Act TDS Jan-20 6,28,977 - 6,28,977 07-02-2020 ---
Ir comc Tax Act TD5 Fe b-20 6,25,330 - 6,25,330 15-07-2020 

Income T3X Act TDS Mar-20 11,13,765 - 11,13,765 31-07·2020 

Total 75,26,925 - 75,26,925 
Income T3X Act TDS Apr-20 6,33,082 - 6,33,082 07-05-2020 
InCOr1E- Tax Act TDS May-20 6,44,984 - 6,44,984 07-06-2C20 .,-------

TDS Jul -20 10,15,327 10,15,327 07-08-2020 InCOr.l9 Tax Act -

Income Tax Act TDS Aug-20 10,01,114 - 10,01,114 07-09-20?Q 
Income Tax ,\ct TDS Sep-20 9,73,042 - 9,73,042 07-10·2020 
IncomE' -;-JX fiet TDS Oct-20 7,48,677 7,48,677 07-11·2020 
.,...----

T05 tJov-20 9,95,658 9,95,658 07-12·2029 Income I?"( Act -

Income J •. "Ml TDS Dec-20 4,17,242 - 4,p,)41 07-01-2~~ 

1 ":oin·e .l~~~J!. ' TDS Ja n·21 7,86,330 - 7186,3~b 07-02-202.~ 

Income Tax Act TDS Feb-21 13,83, 496 - 13,83,496 

"m"~ Income Tax Act TDS Mar-21 4,07,772 - 4,07,772 30-04-2.G21 

Total 90,06,724 - 90,06,724 
-

Income "7"2·, Act TDS Sep-21 11,30,655 5, 16,526 6,14,129 07-10-2021 
-

Inc,JfYle Tax I\(t TDS Oct·21 18,22,365 5,11,739 13,10,626 07·11-2021 
Income 1 ax Act TDS Nov-2 1 5,41,982 5,06,870 35,112 07-12-2021 ---- -
Income Tax Act TDS Dec-2 1 1,38.99,726 5,01,922 1,33,97,804 07-01 -2022 

--
In.::ome T';1): Act TDS Jan-22 5,37,373 4,96,893 40,480 07-02-2022 
,----
:nc:Jme TiJ X Act TDS Ma r·22 8,60,883 4,91,330 3,69,553 30-04-2022 -
Tcta l 2,19,05,854 61,38,150 1,57,67,704 
Income Ta)o' t.et TDS Apr·22 6,39.622 4,81,311 1,58,311 07-05-2022 - ----- .-

'iDS 07-08.<0~ Income Tax Act Jul-22 5,89,136 4,64,951 1,24,185 ------
~--o'ne Tall t\lt TDS Jan-23 5,91,987 4,29,751 1,62 ,2 36 07-02-2023 

I nc~)me;-a; Act-=-]DS Feb-23 4,2 3,835 4,23,545 290 G7-03-2023 --
Total ~8,46,671 54,01,649 4,45,022 
Income 1 ax Act TD5 Apr-23 12,89,768 5,26,016 7,63,752 07-05-2023 

Inc.ome lax Act ITDS May·23 15,83,681 6,03,396 9,80,285 07-06-2023 
~corr,p TCI:-';\c-t - --rros Juo-23 18,53,382 8, 17,124 10,36,258 07-07·20c] 
'--'- - -

TDS Jul -23 16,37,496 6,14,254 10, 23,232 01-08- 2922, Ir~come 1 2 >" P.e+. ,--- _. __ ._ -
Inr.omp Tax '\(". TDS Aug-23 16;69,78, 34,969 16,34,816 07-09-20:>3 
~------

TDS Sep-23 12,62,388 1,04,275 11,58,113 07- 10-2023 1 ~ n(orne Tax P ct 
--- -------- - I Total 92,96,499 27,00,044 65,96,455 --
fG~dS. and Services 

GST i upta Sep-2023 5,78,00, 122 ~T:.I): Ac! _ _ 
5,78,00,122 ITotal I _0·-

C_-=-=.~ .. --- -
Grand Total I 9,71,42,95L 



Annexure-2 

Outstanding 
Period to 

Statute Nature of dues Amount as on 
wh ich the 

Forum where the dispute is pending 
31/03/2024 

amount 
relates 

UP-VAT VAT and Entry Tax 1,76,30,996 2010-11 
Tribunal , Commercial Tax Department, 
Ghaziabad 

UP-VAT VAT and Entry Tax 1,16,38,168 2021-12 
Tribunal, Commercial Tax Department, 
Ghaziabad 

UP-VAT VAT & Entry Tax 91 ,81 ,173 2012-13 
Tribunal , Commercial Tax Department. 
Ghaziabad 

UP-VAT 
VAT , Entry Tax 

1,79,98,806 2013-14 
Tribunal, Commercial Tax Department, 

and penalty Ghaziabad 

UP-VAT VAT & Entry Tax 2,97,11 ,506 2014-15 
Tribunal , Commercial Tax Department, 
Ghaziabad 

UP-VAT VAT & Entry Tax 74,64,001 2015-16 
Tribunal , Commercial Tax Department, 
Ghaziabad 

UP-VAT VAT & Entry Tax 31,42,151 2016-17 
Tribunal , Commercial Tax Department, 
Ghaziabad 

UP-VAT VAT & Entry Tax 87,521 2017-18 
Tribunal , Commercial Tax Department, 
Ghaziabad 

Income Tax Income Tax 12,61 ,87,110 2017-18 
Act, 1961 Demand u/s 147 Income Tax Appellate Tribunal , New Delhi 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN:U70101Dl2009PTC197028 

101·102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vljay Block, laxmi Nagar, G Bloc k Shaka rpur Oelhi-ll0092 

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2024 

(~ in La khs) 

Particulars 
Note 

As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at lst April, 2022 
No. 

I. ASSETS 

11) Non - current assets 
la) PropertY,Plan t and Equ ipment 

Ib) Investment Property 

Ie) Financial assets 

(;1 Investments 

(ii) Security De posit s 

Id) Deferred tax assets (net ) 

Ie) Other non - current assets 

12) Current assets 

la) Inven tories 

Ib) Financial assets 
I;) Trade receivables 

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 

(iIi) loans 
(iv) Others 

Ie) Other current assets 

Total Asset s 

II . EQUITY AND lIABIlITIE5 

11) ~ 
la) Equity Share capi tal 

Ib) Other eqUIty 

Liabilities 
12) Non · current liabilities 

la) Financial lia bilities 
(;) long Term Bo rrowings 

Iii) Othe r Financial lia bili t ies 

13) Current liabili tie s 

la) FinanClalliahilltles 
I,) Short Term Borrowmgs 

(I i) Trade payables 
a) Total outstandmg dues ot micro enterpnses 

and small ente rprises 

b) Total outstanding du es of creditors othe rs than micro 

en terprises and sma ll e nterpri ses 

(iii) Other fina ncial lia bilities 

Ib) Provisions 

Ie) Other current liabili ties 

Total Equity and liabil it ies 

SignIficant accounting policies an d estimates and 

the accompanymg notes 1 to 37 are an integral part of the fina ncial 

statement. 

As per our report of even date attached . 

For Ra j Girikshi t & Associates 

Chartered ACCG a nts 
FRN. 022280N ~ 

(CA. Gaura y Go I) 

M . No. 518698 

Partner 

Place : Del hi 

Date : 29th Day of May, 2024 

UDINj<j f I i 64 '6BI<.A kCZ. HI 'l 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

126.39 512.56 
390.75 390.75 

22.50 22.50 
56.93 130.61 

15,614.35 11,93 1.35 

90,091.60 94,531.54 

3.355.93 9.888.24 

8.2 15.12 327.70 
24.994 .86 22,352.41 

2,893.99 2,894.53 

1,732.20 1,571.55 

147,494.61 144,553 .75 

321.55 321.55 

131.524.20) 120.277.77) 

126,629.23 103,237.91 

13,498.53 20,736.75 

27.77 53.10 

2,349.93 3,378.98 

16, 112.04 15,31 1.45 

3.05 

20.076.71 21,791.76 

147,494 .61 144,553.75 

Fo r and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Pratee k Realtors India Private limited 

p"'hantK~ 
Director 

DIN :00024438 

r0-
Prate ek TIwari 

Director 

DIN:02841113 

1,820.43 
390.75 

22 .50 

128.61 
7,846.36 

96,115.29 

10,939.09 

792.67 
22,445 .81 

2,892.49 

1,756.98 

145,150.97 

321.55 

18,208.73) 

74,262.06 

8, 138.08 

31.7S 

4,440.04 

56,260.68 

3.68 

9,901.86 

145,150.97 



CIN :U70101DL2009PTC197028 
101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, l axmi Naga r, G Block Shaka rpur Oelhi-ll0092 

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 
(~in Lak hs) 

Not e Year ended Yea r ended 
Particulars 

No. 31st Ma rch, 2024 31st March, 2023 

I. Revenue from operations 22 16,843.04 2,985.18 

II. Other income 23 83.77 525.70 

II I. Tot al Income ( 1+11) 16,926.81 3,510.87 

IV. Expenses: 

Project Expenses 24 5,611.37 5,791.98 

Changes in inventories of finished goods, by-products and work in 
25 

progress 4,439.94 1,583.74 

Employee benefi ts expense 26 601.89 678.76 

Finance costs 27 19,223.33 10,974.96 
Depreciation and amortization expense 2 55.39 344.53 
Other expenses 28 1,702.45 291.29 

Total expenses (IV) 31,634.37 19,665.26 

V. Profit before tax ( III -IV ) (14,707.56) (16, 154.39) 

VI. Tax expense: 

Current tax -
Deferred tax (3,683.00) 14,084.98) 

Income tax relating to earlier years 10.39 
(3,672 .62) (4,084.98) 

VII. Profit for the year (11,034.94) (12,069.41) 

VIII Other com prehensive income 

Ii) Items tha t will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

-
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be 

reclassifjed to profit or loss - -

Total other comprehensive income, net of tax -

IX . Total comprehensive income for the yea r (11,034.94) (12,069.41) 

X. Earnings per equity share (Nominal va lue per share Rs . 10/-) 29 

- Basic (Rs.) 1343.18) (375.35) 

- Diluted IRs.) (343.18) 1375.35) 

Significant accounting policies and estimates and 

the accompanying notes 1 to 37 are an integral pa rt of the financ ial 

statement. 

As per our report of even date attached. 

For Raj Girikshit & Associates ~\ For and on behalf of the Boa rd of Directors of 

Chartered ACCG ta nts 
FRN . 022280N ~ 

(CA. Gaurav G a 

cr 

\ 

M . No. 518698 
Partner 

Place: Delhi 

Date: 29th Day of May, 2024 

UDIN~'--I)I~G"'i.B)<'A kC. Z Ib l') 

Pra teek Real tors Ind ia Private limited 

)y 
Prashant Kumar Tiwari 

Director 

DI N:00024438 

Prateek Tiwari 
Director 

DIN:02847113 

, 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN:U70101DL2009PTC197028 

101·102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, laxml Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi·110092 

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on 31 March 2024 (III: In Lakhs 

Particulars 
Note As at 31st March, 

As at 31st March , 2023 
No. 2024 

(A) Ca sh Flow f rom Operating Activities 

Net I2rofit as !;!er the Statement o f Profi t & loss before Tax (14,707.56) (16,154.39) 
Adjust ment for:-

Interest Income (2.64) (6.16) 
Rent Income (52 .74) (68.74) 
Amount Wri tten o ff 833.30 
Provisions (o ther ) 3.05 (3.31) 
Deprecia t ion 55.39 344.53 
Profi t/ l oss on Sa le of asset 80.82 (450.27) 
Expenses related with financing activi t ies 19,223.33 10,974.96 
Other Non cash items (221.87) 

O!;!era t ing Profit Before Work ing (01 l2 ital Changes 5,211.08 (5,363.38) 

Ad justmen t for Curren t Assets & liab ilit ies 

(In( reasel/Decrease in t rade receivable 5,782.31 1,050.85 
(In( reasel/Decrease in stock in trade 4,439.94 1,583.74 
(Increase)/Decrease in other Curren t assets & non curren t assets (lGC.65) 185.43 
(lncreasel/Decrease in other Current & non current Financ ial asse ts (9.08) (4 .05) 

Increase/ {Decrease) in Other current liabil it ies & Non Curren t liabil it ies (1,715.05) 11,889.90 

Increase/(Decrease) in Other current & Non Current Finandalliabi lities 800.59 (40,949.23) 

Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payable (1,054.38) (1,039.71) 
8,083.69 (27,283.07) 

Cash Genera ted from (utilized in) Operat ing activities ( A ) 13,294.77 (32,646.46) 

(8) Ca sh flow from Investment Activi ties 

Rental Income 52.74 68.74 
Intere st Income 2.64 6.16 
Short term loans & advances (Given)!Received (2,642.45) 93.39 
Long term loans & advances (G iven)! Received 

Sale of fixed asse ts 252.25 1,417.68 
Purchase of fixed assets (2.28) (4.07) 

cash generated from (util1sed In) Investing act ivities ( B) (2,337.10) 1,581.90 

(e) Cash flow from Financing Activi ties 

Proceeds/ (Repayment) of Short te rm borrowings (7,238.22) 12,598.67 
(Repayment)/ Proceeds from Long term borrowings 23,391.32 28,975.85 
Interest & other fi nance expenses pa id (19,223.33) (10,974.961 

Cash generated from (utilised in) Financing act ivities (e) (3,070.23) 30,599.56 
I Effect Foreign Exchange fluctua t ion -

Net Increase (Decrease) in Ca sh and cash equivalents (A+8+C) 7,887.41 (464.99) 
Opening Cash & Cash Equival ents 327.71 792.70 
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 8,215.12 327.71 

Chartered Accou 
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Statement o f Changes in Equity Fo r the FY 23-24 

a. E h e a 'tal u, s a' c , 
I Particulars I 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

No's in Hundreds fin Lakhs No's in Hundreds fin lakhs 
Iss ued and s ubscribed capital (Equity s hares 0 1 ~ 
to/each) 
As r la leS\ Balance sheel 32. 15500 32155 32.155.00 32 1 55 
Issuse 01 share ca lal 
E uit share at the end of tho ." 32 155.00 321.55 32,155.00 321 .55 
Paid u Coli ital E uil s haro!'; o f ~ 100each 
As r \alest Balance sheet 32. 155.00 321.55 32.15500 321.55 
Issuse of share ca lal 
E uil share It the end of the ." 32 155.00 321 .55 32.155.00 321 .55 

b. Othe, equ ity cr in Lakhs) 
Particulars Share application Equity component of Reserle and Su'p us Debt 

I ns;r~~;nts I Eftecti. IFo,ex it~::~f 
Total 

money pending compound financial :apital I ~!~:~e 
i e I~:~~ 'on allotment instruments :ese,. through OCI portion OCI 

IRe.e,.e Is OCI' I ~f Cash Ifo,eiQn 
Openong 8a~oce " on 1 Ao"' 2022 . . 3.880 73 . c~ .. ) . (8208 73) 

12.069 OJ) 
OC . 
T"'~ , ''''', .. , ' Y.'·'. ~ 

. , 
~ 

. 

If in Lakhs 
Particu lars Share application Equity com ponent of Reserve and Surplus Debt Equity Effectiv Revaluation Forex Other Total 

money pending compound financial Capital Securities Other Reta ined instruments Instruments e Surplus Gain l items of 
allotment instruments Rescrv Premium Reserve Earnings through through OCI portion loss on OCI 

e Reserve s OCI of Cash forei!}n 
0 B<Mance as on 1 11,2023 3.880 73 (2 ... . 158 "'9) (20.277.77) 
profit I loss for the .. 11 .034 94) (11.034 94) 
00' 211. ... 9 (2 11 "'9) 
TomIC~~~ve~ loss lor the year 11 .2 ... 6 .... 3) (11.2 ... 6 .... 3) 
Alfus tments :. 
Dividend Paid 
Closin Balance as on 31 March 2024 35,404.92 (3 1.524.20) 

;t"~ ''''''~ ~.=~'.-'~ ~a 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors o f 

FRN 02228<>N ~ DELt" ~ 
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN:U70101 DL2009PTC197028 

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financia l Statements 

CORPORATE INFORMATION 

Prateek Rea ltors India Private Limited ("the company") having CIN-U70101DL2009PTC197028 is a 

private limited company domiciled in India, incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 

1956. The registered office of the company is situated at Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65, Vijay 

Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block, Shakarpur, Delhi-ll0092. 

The company is engaged in the business of constructing residential houses, commercial buildings, flats 

and factory sheds and buildings. The ongoing project of the company is "Prateek Grand City" in 

Siddhartha Vihar, Ghaziabad. 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1.1 Genera l Information and Statement of Compliance with IND AS 

These standalone financial statements ('financial statements' ) of the Company have been prepared in 

accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the 'Ind AS') as notified 

by Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA') under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') read 

with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other relevant 

provisions of the Act. The Company has uniform ly applied the accounting policies during the periods 

presented. 

These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 are the first financial statements which 
the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For all periods up to and including the year 
ended 31 March 2023, the Company had prepared its financial statements in accordance with 
accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Act, read together with paragraph 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts ) Rules, 2014 (Previous GAAP), which have been adjusted for the differences 
in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to Ind AS. For the purpose 
of comparatives, financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 and opening ba lance sheet 
as at 1 Apri l 2022 are also prepared as per Ind AS . 

The financia l statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 were authorized and approved for issue 
by the Board of Directors on 29/05/2024. 

1.2 Basis of preparation 
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis in accordance with Ind ian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the 
provisions of the Compan ies Act, 2013. 

Th e financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial 
assets and liabili t ies which have been measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding 
financial instrument s). 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees ("~" ) and all amounts are rou nded to the 
nearest Lakhs, except as stated otherwise. 
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1.3 Est imates and Judgements 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make 
estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions effect the 
appl ication of account ing policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures 
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financia l statements and reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the period . Account ing estimat es could change from period to period. 
Actual results may differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as 
management becomes aware of cha nges in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in 

estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if 
materia l, their effect s are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements . 

1.4 Current versus non·current classification 
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current 
classification . An asset is treated as current when it is: 

• Expected to be real ised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 
• Held primarily for the purpose of trad ing 
• Expected to be real ised w ithin twelve months after the reporting period, or 
• Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at 

least twelve months after the reporting period . 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liabil ity is cu rrent when : 
It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
It is due to be sett led within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months 
after the reporti ng period. 

Al l other liabil ities are classified as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilit ies are classif ied as non-current assets and liabili t ies. 

The normal operat ing cycle in respect of real estate operations of the company is the t ime between 
the acquisition of land/ development rights for a real estate project and its realisation into cash and 
cash equivalents by way of sa le of developed units. Accordingly, project related assets and liabilities 
have been classified into current and non-current based on operating cycle of the respective projects. 
Al l other assets and liabilit ies have been classified into current and non-current based on a period of 
twelve months. 

1.5 Property, Plant and Equipment 

Freehold land and capital work-in-progress is carried at cost , including transact ion costs and borrowing 
costs. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. 

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price, any costs directly 
attr ibutable to its acquisition and an in itial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item 
and restoring the si t e on which it is located, the obligation for which the company incurs when the 
item is amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future 

/ 
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economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting 
period in which they are incurred. 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate 
their cost, net of their residual values, over their estimated useful lives. The useful lives estimated for 
the major classes of property, plant and equipment are shown in Note-2(v}. 

The usefu l lives have been determined based on technical evaluation done by the management, which 
in few cases are different than the lives as specified by Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. The 
residual va lues are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The asset's residual values and 
useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. 

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised 
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or 
loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is included in the statement of profit and loss when the 
asset is derecognised. 

Physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment is carried out in a phased manner. Certain Plant 
and Machinery including Shuttering and Scaffoldings is verified on completion of a Project due to 
nature of such assets. 

1.6 Investment Properties 
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs and borrowing costs, 
wherever applicable. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less 
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Subsequent expenditure is 
capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits 
associated with the expenditure will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured 
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. 

The building component of the investment properties are depreciated using the straight-line method 
over 60 years from the date of original purchase, being their useful life as estimated by the 
management. The estimated useful life of the building is same as that prescribed in Schedule II to the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

The company discloses the fair value of investment properties as at the end of the year, which is 
determined by registered accredited independent valuers. Investment properties are derecognised 
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposa l. Any gain or 
loss arising on de-recognition of investment properties are included in profit and loss in the period of 
de-recognition. 

1. 7 Inventories 
Inventory comprises raw materials, property held for development, properties under development 
and property held for sa le. 

o Raw Materials used for the construction activity of the company are valued at the lower of 
cost and net realizable value with the cost being determined on a 'First In First Out' basis. 

o Work in Progress & Finished goods: Cost of Raw Material Consumed plus appropriate share 
of overheads. 

o Properties Held for Development represent land acquired for future development and 
construction, and is stated at cost including the cost of land, the related costs of acquisition, 
borrowing cost and other costs incurred to get the properties ready for their intended use. 
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• Properties under Development represent various projects which are in process presently. 
Cost includes cost of land; construction related overhead expenditure and borrowing costs 
and other costs incurred till reported date in proportion of % of completed unsold area out 
of % of total completed area. 

• Properties held for Sale represent finished properties and land acquired for the purpose of 
future sale and not for development. Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost 
and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of land; construction related overhead 
expenditure and borrowing costs and other costs incurred during the period of development. 
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less 
estimated costs of completion and costs required to make the sale. 

1.8 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term 
deposits maturing within twelve months from the date of balance sheet, which are subject to an 
insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank overdrafts are shown under borrowings in the balance 
sheet. 

Other Bank Balances includes Balances with Bank to the extent secured against the borrowings and 
Balances in Bank Accounts designated as RERA Account wherein 70% of amount collected from 
allottees is deposited. 

1.9 Financial Instruments 

A. Financial Instruments - Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the company's statement of financial position 
when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument . The company 
determines the classification of its financial assets and liabilities at ini t ial recognition . All financial 
assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value 
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisit ion of the financial asset. 

B.l. Financial assets - Subsequent measurement 
The Subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification which is as follows, 

a. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss include financial assets held for sale in the near 
term and those designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. 

b. Financial assets measured at amortised cost 
Loans and receivables are non derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that 
are not quoted in an active market. Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their 
nominal value as reduced by appropriate allowance for estimated irrecoverable amounts based on 
the ageing of the receivables balance and historical experience. Additionally, a large number of minor 
receivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively. Individual 
trade receivables are written off when management deems them not to be collectible. 

c. Financial assets at fair value through OCI 
All equity investments, except investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, falling within 
the scope of Ind AS 109, are measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). The 
company makes an irrevocable election on an instrument by instrument basis to present in other 
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The classification is made on initial 
recognition and is irrevocable. 
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If the company decides to designate an equity instrument at fair value through DC I, then all fair value 
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. 

B.2. Financial assets -Derecognition 

The company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the 
assets expire or it transfers the fin ancia l asset and substant ia lly all the risks and rewards of ownership 
of the asset. 

Upon de recognition of equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI, the associated fa ir 
value changes of that equity instrument is t ransferred from OCI to Reta ined Earn ings. 

C. Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates 

Investments made by the company in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are measured at cost 
in the separate financial statements of the company. 

0.1. Financial liabilities -Subsequent measurement 
The Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classif ication which is as follows: 

a. Financial liabilit ies at fa ir value through profit or loss 
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading, if any. 

b. Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 

Interest bearing loans and borrowings including debentures issued by the company are subsequently 
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method (E IR) . Amortised cost is calculated 
by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are integral part 
of the EIR. The EIR amortised is included in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. 

0 .2. Financial liabilities -Derecognition 
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or expires. 

E. Offsetting f inancial instruments 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of 
financial position, if and only if, there is a current ly enforceable legal right to offset the recognised 
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to rea lise the assets and settle the 
liabilities simultaneously. 

F. Fa ir value measurement 

The company measures certa in financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is 
the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to tran sfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date . The fair value measurement is based on 
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 
• In the principal market for the assets or liability or 
• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. 
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the company. 

The company uses valuation technique that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs 
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. 
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In terms of the building bye-laws of various states in wh ich the company operates, it is required to 
develop certain units for Economically Weaker Section (EWS) and lower Income Group (UG) people 
along with the development of the main group housing project . EWS/UG units in the balance sheet 
comprise of amounts dep loyed by the company towards land, development and/ or · purchase of 
EWS/UG units, as reduced by amounts received from the allottees and unrealised cost from such units. 

1.11 Revenue Recognition 

Reven ue is recognised upon transfer of control of prom ised product or services to customer in an 

amount that reflects the consideration the company expects to receive in exchange for those product 
or service, regardless of when the payment is received. Revenue is measured at the Transaction price, 
excluding amounts collected on behalf of the third parties. 

The specific recognition criteria for the various types of the company's activities are described below 

a) Rea l estate projects 
In accordance with the principles of Ind AS 115, revenue in respect of real estate project is recognised 
on satisfact ion of Performance Obligation at a point in time by transferring a promised good or 
services (i.e. an asset) to a customer and the customer obtains control of that asset. 

To determine the point in time at which a customer obtains control of a promised asset and the entity 
satisfies a performance obligation; the company considers following indicators of the transfer of 
control to customers: 

(a) the company has a present right to payment for the asset; 
(b) the company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the 
real estate; 
(c) th e company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated 
with ownership nor effective control over the real estate sold; 
(d) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; 
(e) the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably; 
(f) the customer has accepted the asset. 

The satisfaction of performance obligation and the control thereof is transferred from the company 
to the buyer upon earlier of the un it possession or its registration. 

b) Interest income 
Interest income from debt instruments (including Fixed Deposits) is recogn ised using the effective 
interest rate method. 

The effective interest rate is that rate that exact ly discoun ts estimated future cash receipts through 
the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. While 
calculating the effective interest rate, the company estimates the expected cash flows by considering 
all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and 
similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. 

c) Rentallncome 
Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is accounted for on a straight­
line basis over the lease term. 

d) Delayed payment charges 
Delayed payment charges claimed to expedite recoveries are accounted for on realisation . 
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Other Income is accounted for on accrua l basis except, where t he receipt of income is uncertain. 

1.12 Borrowing Cost 
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition and/or construct ion of a qualifying asset are 
capitalized during t he period of time that is necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its 
intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get 
rea dy for its intended use. Al l other borrowing costs are cha rged to the statement of profit and loss 
as incurred. 

1.13 Taxes 

Current Tax 

The current tax expense for the period is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of 
taxable income for the period, based on the applicable income tax rates. 

Current tax rela t ing t o items recognised in other comprehensive income or equity is recognised in 
other comprehensive income or equity, respect ively 

Deferred Tax 
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases 
of assets and liabilities and their ca rrying amounts for finan cial reporti ng purposes at the reporting 
date. Deferred tax liabi lities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets 
are recognise d for all deductible tempora ry differences and, the ca rry forwa rd of unused tax credits 
and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recogn ised t o the ext ent that it is probable t hat 
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, the carry forward 
of unused tax credi ts and unused tax losses can be utilised. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year 
when the asset is realised or the liabi lity is settled, based on t ax rates (and t ax laws) that 
have been enacted at t he reporting date. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income or equity is recognised in 
other comprehensive income or equity, respectively. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a lega lly enforceable right exists to set off 
current tax assets against current tax liabilities. 

1.14 Exceptional items 
Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense within statement of profit and loss from 
ordinary activities which are non-recurring and are of such size, nature or incidence that their separate 
disclosure is considered necessa ry to explain the performance of the company. 

1.15 Cash Flow St atement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before ext raordinary items 

and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of 

past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing 

activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information. 
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The Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year 
attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
during the year. 
For the purpose of calculating Diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable 
to the equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 
year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

1. 17 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events 
and when a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting date. 
These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best 
estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is 
material. 

Cont ingent liability is disclosed for : 
Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the 
Company or Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow 
of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the 
obligation cannot be made. 

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed except when realisation of income is vi rtually 
certain, re lated asset is disclosed . 

. ,.1 

/ 



PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Particulars Furniture and 

Fi)(tures 

Gross carry ing amou nt 

Balance as at 1 April 2022 34.89 

Additions -
Dis posa Is/ad just men ts -

Balance as at 31 March 2023 34.89 

Additions -
Disposa ls/adjustments -

Ba lance as at 31 March 2024 34.89 

Accumulated depreciation 

Balance as at 1 April 2022· 29.63 

Charge for the year 1.22 

Reversal on disposal! adjustments 

Bala nce as at 31 March 2023 30.85 

Charge for the year 0.89 

Reversal on disposal! adjustments 

Balance as at 31 M arch 2024 31 .74 

Net block carrying amount 

Balance as at 1 April 2022* 5.26 

Balance as at 31 M arch 2023 4.05 

Balance as at 31 M arch 2024 3.15 

Notes: 

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (eontd.) 

Vehicles Office Pla nt & (omputers Sub Total (A) 

Equipments M achineries 

1,278.30 58.55 5,763.56 63.83 7,199.13 
0.2.l 3.84 4.07 
- 4,525.71 - 4,525.71 

1,278.30 58,77 1,237.85 67.67 2,677.49 

- 0.43 - 1.85 2.28 
63.73 5.50 1,225 .12 - 1,294 .36 

1,214.56 53 .70 12.73 69.52 1,385 .41 

1,054.94 53.93 4, 181.48 58.72 5,378.70 
6-1.08 1.09 276.18 1.97 344 .53 

3,558.31 3,558.31 

1,119.02 55.02 899.35 60.68 2,164.93 
42.92 0.74 7.63 3.21 55.39 

60.55 5.23 895.52 961.29 

1,101.39 50.53 11.47 63 .90 1,259.02 

223.36 4.62 1,582.08 5.11 1,820.43 

159.28 3.75 338.50 6.99 512.56 

113.17 3.17 1.26 5.63 126.39 

Note No : 2 

(~ in la khs) 

Right of use of Sub Total (B) Total (A+B) 

assets 

- - 7,199.13 
- 4.07 

- - 4,525. 71 

- - 2,677.49 

- - 2.28 

- - 1,294 .36 

- - 1,385.41 

- 5,378.70 

- 344.53 

3,558.31 

- - 2,164.93 

- 55.39 
- - 961.29 

- - 1,259.02 

- - 1,820.43 

- - 512.56 

- - 126.39 

(i) Ind AS 101 Exemption : The Company has availed the exemption available under Ind AS 101, where the carrying value of property, plant and equipment as at 01 April 2022 has been carr ied 

forward at the amou nt as determined under the previous GAAP. The deemed cost as at 01 April 2022 is the gross carrying amount less accumulated depriciation as on that date. 

(ii) Property, plant and equ ipment are st ated at cost compri sing of purchase price and any init ial directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its in tended use, less 

accumulated depreciation (other than freehold land) and impairment loss, if any. 

(iii) DepreciatIon is provided for property, plant and equipment as prescribed In Schedu le II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(iv) The estImated useful lives and resid ual va lues are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any change in est imate accounted for on a prospective basi s. 



(v) The est imated useful lives are as mentioned below: 

Type of asset Useful lives· 
(yrs) 

Plant and M achinery 10-25 

Furniture and Fixtures 8-10 

Vehicles 8-10 

Office Equipments 5-10 

(omputers 3 

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements ((ontd .) 

.. The Company believes thar the technically evaluated useful lives, differe nt f rom Schedule II oj the Companies Act, 2013, bes t represent the period over which these assets ore expected to be 

used. 

(vi) Property, plant and equipment with finite life are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable . If any such indication exists, 

the recoverable amount (Le. higher of the fair value less cost to se ll and the value-tn -use) is determined on an individ ual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash f lows that are 

largely independent of those from other asset s. In such cases, the recoverab le amount is determined for the cash generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. 

(vii) If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CG U) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount , the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU ) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment 

loss IS recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 



Note No : 3 
Investment In Properly 

Pntlculars 

Gross Carrylnll Amount 
As at April 01 ,2022 

AcqUISi tion durlnathe Year 
Ellpenses Capl tahsed Dunne th Year 
Disposals 
Assets cl.uslhed as held for sale out of Investment Property 
Other Adjustments 
As at March 31,2023 

Acqu ,sl tlOn dunnl the Year 

Expenses Capitahsed Durinl th YUI 
DlsPOlils 
Assets classified in held lor sale out of Investment Property 
Other Adjustments 
As at March 31,2024 

Accumulated Depred ation 
As at April 01,2022 
Acqu Sltlon dunn, the Yur 
Expenses Cirpltal,sed Dunn& th Yur 

DISposals 
Assets claSSified in held for sale out of Investment Property 
Other Adjus tments 
AS at March 31,2023 

Acqu'si tion dunnl the Yur 

E~penses Capitahsed Dunnll th Yur 
Dispoliis 

Assets classified in held for sale out of Investment Property 
Other Adjus tments 
AS at March 31,2024 

Net Carrylne Amount as on Apr il 01 , 2022 

Net Carrylna Amount as on March 31, 202] 
Net Carrylnll Amount as on March 31, 2024 

· Followln Pro erties constitute Investment Pro enles ""' 
Propert~ in Praleek La .... re 
Property In Pflteek W,stena 
land at IP Greens 

PRATE[t( REALTORS INOlA PRIVATE liMITED 
Notu formlna pnt of Standalone Financial Statements 

Investment Propeny Investment Property under con$tructlon 

""' Buildlnl 

390.75 

390.15 

]90.75 

]90.75 
390.75 

390.75 

Bulldln 

166 
209.83 
11926 

]90.75 

Total 

-
-

' since value 0/ Land & BUlld,ng on Protu/( Laurel & Protu k Wisteria cannot be segregated mto Land & Building hence the whole Property is treated as Land & no dtcpr«ior/Cn froJ been charged. 

Note No : 4 

Non< urrent Investments 

Partlculus Number of As at Hst Number of A.s at ]1st Number of 
Shares/units M;.,ch,2024 shares / un its March,20ll shares / units 

(I) Desl,nated at la ir value throuih prollt or loss: 

Investment in equity instruments 
In ... eument ln subsidiaries carried at cost (unquoted, 

fully paid-up) 
'n ... eSlmen! In Fully paid up equity shares In Mis !DR 15,000 22.5 15,000 22.5 15,000 
BUIJder and Developers Pllvate limited 
( 15000 (py 15000) EqUity Shares of Fls . 10/- u ch of 
150.00 per shilre) 

22.50 22_50 

Aure&l te amount of unquoted Investments 22.50 ll.5O 

Aurelate amount of Impairment In "'Ilue 01 
Investments 

I~ In lakhs 

39O.7S 

]90.75 

]90.15 

--

]90.15 
390.75 
]90.15 

(~ In lakhs 

Aut 31st 
Mnch,2022 

22 .5 

22_50 

22.50 

' The Company has acquired 15,000 equ/ry shores of lD R BujJd~r and De~~lopers Private Limited on 23/1 1/ 1013, which repr~sents 99.99" of the total shor~ capitol by in~~stlng Ri. 11 50 lokh at th~ dote of 

acqUISItion consequent ro which lDR Builder and D~ ... elop~r Pr/~ore L/mired has become a wholly owned subsidiary 0/ the Company 

Particulars of thc subsidiary 
Part iculars Re lil tlonshlp " hO Int r , Accounted on 

As 01131 March 2024 As alll March 202] A.satlA rll20ll 
JDR Bu"del and De ... e lopers Pr' .... " Limited w nolly Owned ~bsrd,arv .. "'" .. "'" ... "'" MI .. "" .. ,., .... , a • 

pel' "'d.u H 
~Mal. ' ... ana" 

S'.lemetrll 



PRATE EK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE l iMITED 
Notes Formln, part of Standalone Flnanoal 51atemenU 

N • N " 0 ' 
Security Oeposlts • Non current 
(Unsecured, considered_8l?odj 
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 

5e(ur lty DePOSits 56.93 

Note No ' 6 
Deferred lu ISsets/liilbility (nel 

Particulilrs As at 31st March, 2024 
Deferred laM asse ts on account of : 

Property, plan! and equipment and intangible assets 1112.48 
losses being tamed forward 15,319.48 
Effect of chan,e In Account ing Policy for Rellenue Recognition 15239 

6.1 MOllement in deferred tu assets and lIablll tles for the year ended 31 March 2024 

Particulars 

Deferred tu assets on accounl of : 

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 
Car ry Forward of losses 
Change In Revenue due to change In Accounting Polky for Rellenue RecogOl(ion 
Sub totill (A) 

Deferred lu lIi1bilities on ilccount of : 
Righ t of use assets and lease liabili t ies 
Sub to tal (8) 
Oeferred till assets (net) (A+B ) 

6.2 MOllement in deferred In assets and liablli t les for the yeilf ended 31 Milfch 2023 

Pilrtlculilfs 

Deferred tn assets on account of : 

Property, plilnl and equipment and Inlilnglble assets 

Carry Forward of losses 
Change in Revenue due to change in Accounting Policy for Rellenue RecogOl\lon 
Sub total (A) 

Deferred In liabilit ies on account of : 
Right of use assets and lease liabilit ies 
Sub total (8) 

Deferred taK assets (net) (A+8) 

6.3 MOllement In deferred taK assets and IIlblli ties for Ihe Yeilr ended 31 Much 2022 

Deferred In ilSsets on iltcount of : 

ProperlY, plant and equipment and In tangible assets 
Carr.,. Forward of losses 
Change In Rellenue due to change In Account ing Policy for Rellenue Recognition 
5ub 10111 (A) 
Deferred tu liabilities on ilccount of : 
Rrght of use assets and leue liabilities 
Sub total (8) 
Deferred tn assets (net) (A ... 8) 

As at 31st March, 2023 

130.61 
5693 130.61 
56.93 130.61 

As at 31st March 2023 

135.83 
11 ,586.43 

209.09 
15,614.35 11,931.35 
15,614.35 11,931.35 

Au t Income tu 
1 Aprll2023 (eMpense) / credit 

reco,nl red In profit 

or loss 

135,83 6.65 
11,586.43 3,733 .05 

209.09 56.69 
11,931.35 3,683.00 

11,931.35 3,683.00 

Au. Income tn 
1 April 2022 (e_pense) / credit 

reco,nited In profit 
or loss 

211 .06 75.23 
7,635.30 3,951.13 

209.09 
7,846.36 4,084.98 

7.846.36 4,084.98 

(~ I n lIkhs 
As.t 01st April, 20U 

128.61 
128.61 
128.61 

'I.: In lIkhs 
As at 0151 April, 2022 

211.06 
7,635.30 

lmO,.,..I .. 

( •• .,.nMII Cf~1t 

rKolnb~ In othe. 
compr.n.niN. 

Income 

Incomet .. 
( •• .,.nM)/ (f~1t 
rKOInll~ In oth.r 

(ompr ........ iN. 
'ncome 

7,846.36 
7,846.36 

('I.: In lakIn) 

Au' 
31 Mlrch 2024 

142.48 
15,319.48 

152.39 
15,614.35 

15,614.35 

('I.: In Uikhs) 

"' .. 
31 March 2023 

135.83 
11,586.43 

209.09 
11,931.35 

11,931.35 

('I.: In Uikhs) 

"' .. 
01 April 2022 

211 .06 
7,635.30 

7,846.36 

7.846.36 



Not. No . 7 

Othlr non· current I SseIS 

P"lleulars 
Ady,nCI other thin u plt,1 Idvlnce 

Income Tu re fundable 

Not, No ' 8 

Inv,n lorles 

Part lcul'rs 

R.w m. ten. ls 
R.w m.terl.ls In trans,t 

P.cklne mll'rI,ls 
Work·ln·proe;ren 

Finished ,oods 

PRATEU REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE UMrTtD 
Notes Formlne p,rt of 511ndllone F1n,nd.1 5tll,m,nU 

As It 3Ut Mlrch. 2024 

As II 31n Marth , 202' 

88.777.82 
1.313.78 90,091 .60 

90,091.60 
{At Io~r ° ,on ond nel reo/uoble vO/lle, IInlen stoted otherwise}, Inventories pledged 0$ security ogoins l bofTOwings. 

N N '" 
., 

Trade receivables · Currenl 

Plrt leulafS As at 31st Mirth, 2024 
UnHcuf!!d coo$lde red r ood 

Due 110m rel"eeI partll!S 
Due Itom others 

TRADE RECEIVABlE5 AGEING SCHEDULE 

Undl5pu"d. con$idered good 
· not ~tdue 

• len th.n 6 months 324 37 

· 6 months to I year 300 27 
· 1 year to 2 ~t'ar~ 39290 

1 yeil to 3 year~ 72779 
Mote than 3 yea.s 1.61059 

NOli No ' 10 

Clsh 'nd cuh e uiva lents 

Plrt leul." As ,t 31st Marth, 2024 

Sal'nc,s WIth banks 
• In curr.nt .ccount 8.207 91 
Cuh In h.nd ' 21 

N I N 11 •• ., 
lOins 

Particulars AS at 31st Mlrch, 2024 

LOIn .nd .dvances to "'lied ~rtles 23.82503 
Loans .nd .dv.nct's to Others 116983 

Repaybk on demand and Imeresl free loon given 10 subs/dIann for workmg ,oplfo/ requIrements 

Note No · U 

Other flnilncll l iI$§en · CUllent 

P~rtlcu lilrs 

!UnsfCured considered roodl 
Adv.nces to emplovees 

Loans & Adv.nces to others 
Inle. eu Recove .. b e 

N N 13 ... . , 
Other current . nelJi 

Particull" 
{Um ecured considered good) 
Adv.nces to Suppliers & Contractors 

Moblhutlon Advln(e Plld to Contractors 
GST Input T.~ Cred,! 
Vat Plod undt'r plOteSt (Nt't of w!'s tI~ pIOVIllonS) 

TOS & TCS Reee v.bles 
PrePltd hpenses 
Income T.~ refund 

OtMr CUllent Assets 

As II lIst Milreh, 2024 

150 

34100 

2.55149 

As II 31sl Mlrch, 2024 

247.85 

372.01 

I 
/ 

109 21 
70.84 

57924 

1039 

2669 
315.97 

3,355.93 

3,355.93 

8.215.12 
8,215.12 

24.994.86 

24.994.86 

2.89399 
2.89l.99 

1,732.20 
1,732.20 

~ In IIkt1s 
As II 31st Mlrch 2023 As It Ohl A ril ,2022 

~ In IIkt1s 
As ,t 31st Mirth, UlU As II Olst rll, 2022 

93.126.05 94,70980 
1,40S.49 94,531 .54 1,405.49 96,U5.29 

94,531.54 96,11S.29 

~ In Llldu 
As.1 31st Mlrch, 20n As. t 31st Marth, 2022 

9,888.24 9.888.24 
9888.24 

843.61 2,73935 
204.26 92.25 

2.063.57 3.550 41 
3,19479 3,05324 

3.48201 9,88824 1.50384 10.93909 
9,sa8.24 10,939.09 

(~ I n Llkhs 

As II 31st Mardi , 20U As.1 31st Marth, 2022 

317.12 782.08 
10.59 10.59 

327.70 792.67 
327.70 792.67 

~ In Llkhs 

As II 31st March 20U As.t 31st Marth , 2022 

21.257.58 2U 52 47 
1,094.83 22.3S2.40 1,09334 22,445.80 

22.352.40 22,445.80 

~ In likhs 

As.1 3151 Mirth, 2023 AS It 31st Mlrch, 2022 

0.D9 

340.95 .01 DO 
2,553 49 2.551 ' 9 

2.894 53 2.892.49 
2,894.53 2,892.19 

~ In Llkhs 

As I t 31st Mlrch, 2023 As I t 31st March, 2022 

140.00 378.76 

611.10 640. 57 
83.40 1I 59 
SO .. 3722 
370 ~ 27587 

7, )) 1525 
37.08 37.08 

271 25 340 63 
1,571.55 1,756.98 
1,571.55 1,756.98 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITE D 
Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.) 

N t N 14 o. 0' 

Equity Share capital ~ In Lakhs 

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st M arch 2023 As at 01st A rll, 2022 

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount 

(-) Authorised 
Equity shares of par value RJ 10/- each 5.000,000 SOO.OO 5,000,000 SOOOO 5,000,000 500.00 

S,OOO 000 500 S 000 000 500 S 000 OeD 500 

(b ) Issued, subscribed and fully paid up 

Equi ty shares of pM value Rsl O/- each at the beginning of the year 3.2 15,500 32 1.55 3,215,500 321.55 3,2 15,500 32 1.55 

( hanges during the year 
At the end of the year 3215500.00 321.55 3 215500.00 321.55 3215500.00 321.S5 

(c) Term f Rights attached to Equity Shares 

The Company has only one class 01 equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity sha res is ent it led to one vote per share. The holders of Equity Shares are enti t led to receive 

dividends as declared from time to time. The dividend proposed by the Board 01 Directors is subject to t he approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation 

of the company, the holders of equity shares will be ent it led to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferentia l amounts. The dist ribution will be In proport ion to the number 

of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

(d ) Shareholders holding more than 5 % of the equity shares in the Company: 

Nome 0/ shareholder As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 01st April, 2022 

No. of shares held % ofholdln No. of shares held % of holdin No. of shares held % ofholdln 

Prateek Buildtech (India) Private Limited 2,993,300.00 93.00 2,993,300.00 93.00 2,993,300.00 93.00 

Prashant Kumar Tiwari 222,200.00 7.00 222,200.00 7.00 222, 200.(;\ 7.00 

(e) Shares hold by the promoters at the end of the year 

Nome 0/ Promoters As at 31st March, 2024 

No. of shares held % of total shares % chanle durinl 

tho ." 
Prateek Buildtech Iindia) Private Limi ted 2,993,300 9300 0% 
Prashant KumarTiwarl 222,200 7.00 0% 

Name of Promoters As at 31st March, 2023 

No. of shares held % of total shares % change du rinl 

the year 

Prateek Buildtech (India) Private Limited 2,993,300 93.00 "" Prashant Kumar Tiwari 222,200 7.00 "" 
Nome 0/ Promoters As at Ol5t A r il,2022 

No. of shares held % of total shares % change durlnl 

the vear 

Prateek Buildtech (India) Private limited 2,993,300 93.00 0% 
Prashant Kumar Tiwari 222,200 7.00 0% 

Nate No ' 1S 

Other equity (III! In takhs) 

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at Ol5t A rll, 2022 

I-I Securities Premi um 

Balance as per last account 3,880.73 3,8BO.73 3,B80.73 

3,BBO.73 3,8g0.73 3,880.73 

(b) Retained ea rnings 
Surplus In t he Statement of Profit & lass 

Balance as per last Account (24,158.49) (12,OB9.46) (362.4B) 

Add: Prollt/loss as per Statement of Profit and Lass 111,034.94) (12,069.03) (11,726.98) 

Other Comprehensive Income(net of ta~) (211 .49) 

Amount available for appropriation (35,404.92) (24, 158.49) (12,089.rl 

Less: Appropriations: 

Dividend on equity shares 

Ta. on dividend 
Transfer to general reserve 

Ba!ance at the end of the year (35,404.92) (24.1S8.49) (12,089.46) 

Total other equity 31524.20 20,277.77 8208.73 

Nature of Reserves 
a) Securi ties Premium 

Securities Premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve IS utilised in accordance wit h the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

b ) General Reserve 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial State ment s (Cont d.) 

NOl e No : 16 
Non-Current Financial Liabil it 

Particulars 

long Term Borrowings 

Secured 
(i ) l oan Agains! Property from Indiabulls 
HLAPlAJ00159067 
(Mortgage of Property Plot No H·15, Maharani Bagh New Oelhi) 
Repayable in 120 equal monthly instalments starting from 05.08.2013. 
Rate of Intere~t: 18.00 % per annum (previous year: 18.00 % per annum) 

HLAPlAJ00159 103 
(Mortgage of Property Plot No H-tS, Maharani Bagh New Oelhi) 
Repayable in 120 equal monthly instalments starting from 05.08.2013. 
Ra te of Interest: 20.00 % per annum (previous year : 20.00 % per annum) 

HLAPlAJ00159179 
(Mortgage of Property Piol No 15, Sector-52, Noida) 
Repayable in 120 equal monthly instalments starting from 05.08.2013. 
Rate of Interest 20.00 % per annum (previous year: 20.00 % per annum) 

HLAPlAJ001 S9204 
(Mortgage of Property Plot No. B-1, Sector-30, Noida) 
Repayable in 120 equal monthly instalments startin!! from 05.08.2013. 
Ra te of Interest: 20.00% per annum (previous year: 20.00 % per annum) 
(All above loans are secured by personal guarant ee of Mr. Pra,hant Kumar 

Tiwari, Mrs. Kalpana Tiwari and Mr. Pra teek Tiwari.) 

(ii ) Bond/ Debentures 
19.5% Listed, redeemable, Non-convertible debent ures 
Non Convertible Debentures of a face value of INR 100,000 (Indian Rupees One 

Lilkh) each of aggregating for an amOl.lnt of INR 3,250,000,000 (Indian Rl.lpees 

Three Hundr ed and Twenty-Five (ores) redeemable by 31-08-2027 to the 

debenture holders namely: 

1. ISM III ONSHORE FUND 2. IE INDIA SPECIAL ASSET FUND III IFSC LLP 

An exclusive first ranking charge by way of mortga8e of the immovable 

properties located at-
(a) Plot bearing nl.lmber 04/85·01 (97,565.68 sql.lare meters) (hereinafter 

referred to as Ihe ~Plo t_l U); and 
(b) Plot bearing nl.lmber 04/85-05 (57,350.828 sql.lare meters) (hereinafler 

referred to as the ~Plo t· r), 

both situated In Siddhartha Vihar, N.H. 24, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh 
An exc1l.1sive first ranking charge by way of hypothecation over the movable liKed 

assets, receivables, insurance assets account assets and all other movable assets 

in relation to the Prateek Grand City- project (Phase -I) named "Grand Carnesia" 

and Phase·1I named" Grand Paeonia". 
Debentl.lres are also secured by corporate guarantee by Prateek Buildtech (India) 

Private limited to secure all the obligations, and Personal guarantee by Mr. 

Prashant KumarTiwari & Mr. Prateek Tiwari. 

16.9% Senior, unlisted, redeemable, non-convertible debentures 

Issue of 16.9% senIOr, unlisted, redeemable, non-convertible debentl.lres of a 

face value of INR 10,00,000 (Indian Rupees Ten Lakh) each (NFa(e Value") 

aggregat ing up to INR 802,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Eight Hundred and Two 

Crore) redeemable by 31-12·2026 to be issl.led in 2 (two) tranches to the 

Debenture Holders namely 

Asia Real Estate II India Opportunity Trust wherein Trance I means 7,200 (seven 

thousand two hundred) Debentl.lres 
(a) Plot bearing number 04/65-01 (97,565.68 square meters) (hereinafter 

re ferred to as the ~Plot·J"); and 
(b) Plot bearing number 04/85-05 (57,350.828 sql.lare meters) (hereinafter 

re ferred to as the ~PIO I· 2·), 

both situated 11'1 Siddhartha Vihar, N.H. 24, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh. 
Further Tranche I consis ting of 7200 (Seven Two Hundred) Debentures of a face 

value 01 INR 10,00,000 (Indian Rupees Ten lakh) each aggre!!ating to INR 

720,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Seven Hundred Twenty (rores) is issued on 30th 

December, 2021. 
Debentures are also secured by personal guarantee of Mr. Prashant Kumar 

Tiwari and Mrs. Kalpana Tiwari. 
(Payments due wi th in 12 months has been transferred to shor t term borrowings) 

(i ii) Land Dues Payable to UPAVP 
UPAVP Dues are secl.lred on lease hold property at Plot No.41 85-05 & Plot No. 

4/65-01, Siddhartha Vihar, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh 
Repayment schedule has been revised by UPAVP vide letter dated 28.07.2022 

According to new repayment schedule, to tal ol.ltstanding dues are required to be 
Principal amount payable wi thin neKt12 months has been transferred to Note 

No-8 under the head current maturity of long t erm debts. (Ra te of Interest-

Unsecured 
FROM MAHAGUN REALESTATE PVT. LTD. 

l ease Liabilities 
Other Financial liabilities 
Security DepOSit Received 

As at 31st March, 2024 

201.66 

979.4 1 

83.50 

115.90 

29,184.93 

65,926.61 

29,637.22 

500.00 

126629.23 
126629.23 

As at 31st March, 2023 

303.38 

1,402.00 

131.27 

182. 12 

67,77 1.77 

32,932.36 

500.00 

15.00 
103237.91 
103237.9 1 

~ in lakhs 
.6.s at 01st April , 2022 

422.04 

1,730.29 

171 .57 

238.15 

71, 185.OU 

500.00 

15.00 
74262.06 
74262.06 



PRATEEk REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes Forming p~rt of St~nd~lone Fln~ndal Statements (Contd.' 

N t N 17 o. 0 ' 
Short · term borrowln s 'I\: In lakhs 
P~rtlculars As ~t 31st M~rch, 2024 As ~ t31st March, 2023 As ~t Ohl April, 2022 

$Kured/ Unsecured 

Current Maturity of l onl Term Debt·$Kured 
Ii) Secured loan From Indiabull Housing Finance limited 640.30 S2S.13 414.41 
(n) 19 S" listed. redeemable, Non-conllertible debentures 3,250.00 
(ni) 16.9% Senior. unlisted. redeemable. non-convertible debentures 2,860.00 12.731.25 2.860.00 
(III) Loan from UPAVP 1.937.51 2.698.68 
(v) Car Loans 64.79 

8.687.81 IS.955.06 3,339.20 
Inter Corporate loans 

Loans from rela ted parties (unsecured) 4.810.72 4,781 .69 4.798.88 
Lo~ns from related parties include· 4,810.72 4,781.69 4,798.88 

-Prateek Infra projects India Pvt. Ltd.·Rs. 47,73,219.73 
·Praleek Buildtech India Pllt . Lld.-Rs. 37,499.99 

13 498.53 20736.75 1 .0' 

N N Ig 0" 0' 
Trade Pa lIbles - Current 'I\: In laktu 
Particulars A " htMlIr h 2 24 As at 31st Millrc" 2023 As iIItOht A ril 2022 
Tot~1 outstanding dues 01 micro enterprises and smilill enterprises 

Creditors for Roods·MSME 13.59 
Credllors for services-MSME 14.18 

27.77 37.15 

T2t~1 !i!uutandinl dues 01 ~redil2!:s !i!lher than mlcr!i! !nter2rises an~ Im~tI 

enterQ!fses 

Creditors for Roods 931.60 1.196 98 
Creditors for services 1418.33 2,34993 2235 10 3,4]208 4,434.63 

7 7 4 44 

TRADE PA YABLES AGEING SCHEDUL£(Dutstonding for following p~,iodsf,om due 

dare of payment} 

Micro and small enterprises 
· less than 1 vear 24.47 42 .12 15.78 

· 1 vear to 2 vears 2.77 0.53 ' 
2 year to 3 years 
More than 3 years 0.53 10.97 53 10 15.44 31.75 

27.77 
OTHERS 
· less than 1 year 1,404.34 2,225.20 3,450.71 

1 year to 2 years 406.68 600.69 397.99 
- 2 year to 3 years 318.16 207.82 250.43 
- More than 3 year~ 220.75 2,349.93 345.28 3,378.98 340.91 4,440.04 

2377.70 3432.08 4471.79 

· Dues to Micro and Small [merpmes hOlle been determmed to the ~,l/tent such parTIes hOlle been Idemllied on the baSIS 0/ mformotlon collected by the company 

18.1 Disclosures u required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006 

•• Particulars Asat As ~t Aut 

No. 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 01 April 2022 

I) The pnn<ip~1 amount and the Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any 
supplier ~s at the end of each accountml! year 
· Prrnclpal amount due 2777 0." 
- Interest ~mount due 

II) The amount of In terest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16. along With the 
amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appOinted day dunng 

each accounting year 
iii} The amount of mteren due and payable for the period of del~v m making -

p~yment (whICh halle been paid but beyond the ~ppointed day dunng the year) 
bUI Wi thout adding the Interest speCified under the MSMEO Act; 

III) The amount of IntereSI accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each -
accounting year 

II} The amount of furt her rn terest rem~ining due and paVable ellen In the -
succeeding years. until such date when the Interest dues as abolle are actuallV 
paid to the sm~1I enterprISe. for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible 

expenditure under ~eCllon 23 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes Fo rming part of Standalone Financia l Statements (eontd.) 

Note No : 19 
Other financial liabilities - Current 'I: in Lakhs 
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31lt Ma rch, 2023 As at 01st April, 2022 

a) Installments due but not paid·NOIDA 16,079.52 7,112 .83 7,112.83 
b) In terest accrued but not due on borrowings 32.52 863.03 40. 71 
c) In teres t accrued and due on borrowings 7,335.59 16,609.11 
d) Installments due but nol paid·UPAVP 32,498.03 

16 112.04 15311.45 56260.68 
I 16112.04 15 nl.4S 56260.68 

Note No : 20 
Provisions ~ In l akhs 
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 01st April, 2022 

(a) Provision for EKpenses 3.05 I I 368
1 3.05 3.68 

3.05 .68 

· Provision for Expemes include Expenses which hove accrued bur are nOf payable. 

Note No ; 21 
Other Current liabil ities 'I: in l akhs 
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023 As at 01st A ril 2022 

Advance Received from customers 16,860.48 19,083.36 7,611.59 
16,860.48 19,083.36 7,611 .59 

Statutory liabilities 1,595.83 1,075.84 643.51 
1,595.83 1,075.84 643.51 

a) Audi t Fee Pavable 0.90 7.20 3.60 
b) Salary Pavable 84.40 129.02 181.83 
c) Advance Received from Debtors 59.56 118.67 101 ,69 
d) Retent ion Monev 1,424.26 1,377.66 1,359.64 
e) Other Current liabili ties 51.28 

1 620.41 1 632.56 1646.77 
20076.71 21791.76 9901.86 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements ((ontd .) 

Note No' 22 

Revenue From Operations ( ~ in Lakhs) 

Particulars ,or tne Year 'noeo "st 'or tne Year ,noeo '1St 
March, 2024 March, 2023 

Sale of Flats 16,071.60 2,527.00 

Other Operating Revenues 771.43 458.18 
16,843.04 2,985 .18 

Other Opera ting Revenue comprise of 

Flat transfer charges 140.48 117.60 
Car Parking 1.50 

Sale of Scrap & Wastages 37.89 136.72 
Interest on delayed payment by customers 122.23 95.75 

Legal Charges for Registration 235.50 87.47 

Processing Fee 24.26 9.17 

lat(' Payment Charges 1.01 3.01 

FlalS Cancellation Charges 6.24 6.95 
fibre charges Grand ci ty 203.81 

ITotal 771.43 458.18 

Disclosure of Revenue pursuant t o Ind AS 115 'Revenue from Contract with Customers': 

( ~ in lakhs) 

AI Reconciliation of revenue from sale of services and sale of goods from contracted price 

Contracted Price 16,071.60 2,527.00 

less: rebate and discounts 

Revenue recognised in statement of profit and loss 16,071.60 2,527.00 

al Disaggregation of Revenue 

Revenue from operat ions 

Sa le of Goods 

Sale of Flats 16,071.60 2,527.00 

Sale of Scrap & Wastages 37.89 136.72 

16,109.50 2,663.72 

Sale of Services 

Flat transfer cha rges 140.48 117.60 

Car Parking 1.50 

Interest on delayed payment by customers 122.23 95.75 

Flats Cancella tion Charges 6. 24 6.95 
Legal Charges for Registration 235.50 87.47 

Processing Fee 24.26 9.17 
Late Payment Charges 1.01 3.01 

Fibre charges Grand city 203.81 

733 .54 321.45 

' The company has disoggregored the revenue from con tract with cus tomers on the basis of narure of services/goods sold. 
The compony believes thot the disaggregation of revenue on the basis of noture of services/ goods sold has no impact on the 
narure, amaun t,liming and uncertainty of revenue and cosh flows. 

clContract balances 

The following table provided information about contra ct assets and liabilities from contract wit h customers: 

(II: in Lakhsj 

For the Year Ended 31st For t he Year Ended 31st 

March,2024 March,2023 

Contract liabilities' 

Advance from customers 16,860 19,083 
16,860 19,083 

Con tract asset s' 

Trddl' receivable 3,356 9,888 

le~s: allowance for expected credit loss 

3,356 9,888 

Un billed Revenue 

• Contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods and services transferred to the customers. Contract 

liability is the entlty's obligation to transfer goods and services to the customer to which entity has received consideration 

from the customer in advance. 



Note No ' B 

Other Income ( ~ In lakhs) 

Particulars '0' tne 'eo< tnoeo SHt ' 0 ' tne 'eo< tnoeo SHt 

March, 2024 March, 2023 

Advertisement Incentive 6.11 
Flat Holding Fee 0.89 
Interest Income 2.64 6.16 

Rental Income 52 .74 68.74 

Income rela ted to forfei ted and written off accounts 21.40 0.52 
Amount Written off Income 

Profit Sale of Fixed Assets 450.27 
Other non operat ive income 

Tota l 83.77 525 .70 

Note No ' 24 

Project Expenses ( ~ in Lakhs) 

Particulars For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 

March, 2024 March 20B 
OIl Project Expenses 

Cost of M aterial & Other Cost 4,390.82 4,188.10 

Professional Ch arges GC 133.54 105.54 
labour Cess 55 .71 

Map Approval Fees 0.63 66.69 
ElpctrlCity Charges GC 236.65 225 .95 
Power & Fuel GC 9.82 16. 83 

Other PrOject Expenses 468.17 539.09 
Advertisement Expen ses 220.92 312 .27 

Watch & Wards GC 59.49 60.56 
Broker's Commission GC 91.32 221.23 

Total 5,611.37 5,791 .98 

Not e No . 25 

Changes in Inventory of Finished goods, Work in Porgress & Stock·in·Trade ( ~ i n l akhs) 

Particulars For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 

March, 2024 March 2023 

Stock at the end of the Year: 90,091.60 94,531.54 

TOTAL (A) 90,091.60 94,531.54 

Less: Stock at the Beginning o f the year 94,531.54 96,115.29 

TOTAL( B) 94,531.54 96,115.29 

TOTAL (B·A) 4,439.94 1,583.74 

Note No ' 26 

Employee Benefit expenses ( ~ In lakhs) 

Part iculars For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 

March, 2024 March,20B 

Staff Cost 554 .84 629. 27 

Contribu t ion to provident and other funds 10.91 12.29 

Staff Welfare 0.14 1.19 

Director's Salary 36.00 36.00 

Total 601.89 678.76 

Note No ' 27 

Finance Costs (~ i n lakhs) 

Part iculars For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 

March, 2024 March, 2023 

Interest Expense 

a) Interest -Rela ted to proj ect 17,554.33 10,972.11 

b) Othe rs 1,667.22 2.01 

Bank Ch arges 1.77 0.85 

Tot al 19,223.33 10,974.96 

4/'r>\t!:4~ .~'\ So 
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Note No · 28 

Other Expenses (~in Lakhs) 

Particulars For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 
March, 2024 March, 2023 

Annual Maintainence Charges 10.51 9.85 
Amount Written Off 833.30 -
Audit Fee 1.00 1.00 
Business Promotion 25.93 42.06 
Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses 11.52 12.15 
Office Running Expenses 47 .29 43.49 
legal & Professional Charges 85.38 17.08 
ROC Expenses - 0.12 
Fees and late fee on Direct Tax 7.41 13.25 
Interest & late fee on Indirect Tax 36.09 18.00 
Interest on late payment to MSME Vendors 5.56 
Rent Pa id 13.92 49.92 
Internet Expenses 3.44 2.83 
Charity Expenses 0.61 
Electricityand Power & Fuel 38.41 i1.67 
Insurance Expenses 10.49 16.06 
Repair and Maintenance 14.48 7.04 
Prior Period Items 38.82 0.05 
Website Maintenance 6.09 6.35 
Diwali Expenses 3.89 
Other Expenses 1.52 6.47 
Duties and taxes 413.65 -
Profit floss on Sale of Fixed Asses 80.82 
Telephone Expenses 3.35 
Traveling Expenses 12.85 -

Total 1,702.45 291.29 

Note No : 28.1 
Payment to Auditors ( ~i n Lakhs) 

Particulars For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 

March,2024 March,2023 

Statutory Audit 0.75 0.75 
Tax Audit 0.25 0.25 

1.00 1.00 

Note No . 29 

Earning Per Share 

Particulars For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 

March, 2024 March, 2023 , -

Profi t for the year for basic/diluted earning per share ( ~in l akhs) (A) (11,034.94) (12,069.41) 
Weighted-average number of equity shares outstanding during the 3,215,500 3,215,500 
year for calculation of basic/diluted earning per sha re (S) 

Nominal Value of Equity Shares (~) 10 10 

Basic earnings per share (A/B) (343.18) (375 .35) 

Diluted earnings per share (A/B ) (343.18) (375 .35) 

"Earning per share (EPS) IS determined based on the net profit/loss attflbutable to the shareholders. BasIC earning per share 
IS computed using the weighted overage number of shares outsranding during the year. Diluted earnin g per share is 
calculated using the weighted average number of common and dilu tive common equivalent shares outstanding during the 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (eontd.) 

30 Rela ted Party Disclosures 

30.1 li st of Related Parties where Control exists and Relationships: 

51. No. Name of party Relationship 

1 Glamour Creations Private limited Under Same Management 

2 Prashant Kumar Tiwari Director 

3 Prateek Tiwari Director 

4 Remika Tiwari Re la tive of Director 

5 Prateek Infratech India Pvt Ltd Under Same Management 

6 Prateek Digital Pvt ltd.( Formerly Known as Under Same Management 
Innovative Homebuild Pvt ltd) 

7 JDR Builders & Developers Pvt ltd Wholly Owned Subsidiary 

8 Prateek Propbuild Ind Pvt ltd(Pre Under Same Management 

Entertainment) 

9 Gromax Real Estate Pvt. ltd. Under Same Management 

10 Rapid Real Estate Pvt. Ltd. Under Same Management 

11 Magitech Infradevelopers Pvt. Ltd. Under Same Management 

12 Hypits Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. Under Same Management 

13 Jagdamba Quilts Pvt. Ltd. Under Same Management 

14 Strongbiz Propbuild Pvt. Ltd. Under Same Management 

15 Prateek Foundation Under Same Management 

16 Prateek Infraprojects India Pvt Ltd Under Same Management 

30.2 Transactions with related parties during the year 

(~in Lakhsj 

Key management personnel compensation For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

Short term employee benefits 36.00 36.00 

Post employments benefits· 

Other long term employee benefits* 

ITotal compensation 36.00 36.00 I 

30.3 Transactions with related parties during the year (~ in Lakhs j 

Name of party Nature of For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

transaction 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

Gla mour Creations Private Limited Rent Expense 12.00 12.00 
Prashant Kumar Tiwari Director 36.00 36.00 

Remuneration 

Prateek Tiwari Professional 9.00 

Fees 
Remika Tiwari Salary 4.00 12.00 

Prateek Infratech India Pvt Ltd Rent E)(pense 36.00 

Prateek Digital Pvt ltd . Advertisement 4.14 29.48 
Expenses 

ITotal 65.14 125.48 1 



30.4 Outstanding balances (Receivable) 

Name of party 

Glamour Creations Private limited 

Gromax Real Estate Pvt. ltd. 

Hypits Infrastru ctu re Pvt ltd. 

Jagdamba Quilts India Pvt . ltd. 

Magitech Infradevelopers Pvt Ltd. 

Prateek Buildtech India Pvt ltd 

Prateek Digita l Pvt Ltd . 

Prateek Foundation 

Prateek Infratech India Pvt Ltd 

Prateek Propbuild Ind Pvt Ltd 

Rapid Real Estate Pvt Ltd . 

Strongbiz Propbuild Pvt. ltd. 

JDR Bui lder & Developers Pvt ltd 

Prasha nt Ku mar Tiwa ri 

Prateek Infratech India Pvt ltd 

Prateek Propbuild Ind Pvt ltd 

ITotal 

30.5 Outsta nding balances (Payable) 

Name of Nature of transaction 

party 

Prateek Buildtech India Pvt Ltd 

Prateek Infraprojects India Pvt ltd 

ITota l 

For the Year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

980.82 

9.95 

0.59 

221.79 

0.09 

62.07 

83.55 

0.25 

4,907.60 

86.23 

15.44 

13.81 

12,528.07 

304.57 

4,610.20 

23,825.03 

For the Year Ended 

31st March, 2024 

(37.50) 

14,773.22) 

14,810.72) 

31 Informati on under section 18614) of the Companies Act, 2013 

(~ in lakhs) 

For the Year Ended 

31st March, 2023 

991.86 

9.93 

0.56 

221.77 

0.08 

37.28 

69.48 

0.23 

2,265.59 

86.21 

15.43 

116.51 

12,527.89 

61.00 

304.57 

4,610.20 

21,318.58 1 

I~ in lakhs) 

For the Year Ended 

31st March, 2023 

137.50) 

14,744.19) 

(4,781.69) 1 

There are no investments or loan given or guarantee provided or security given by the Company other 

than the those stated under Note 31 (Related Party Transactions) in these standa lone fi nancia l 

statemen ts, which have been made predominantly for the purpose of business. 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements ((ontd.) 

Standalone Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2024 
(All amounts in ~ in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

32 First t ime adopt ion of Ind AS 

A EKplan.:l tion of transition to Ind AS 

These are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. 

The account ing policies have been applied consistently in preparing the fi nancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024, the comparat ive informat ion 

presented in these fin ancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS ba lance sheet at 1 Apri l 2022 (the Company's 

date of transition to Ind AS) . In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet , the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements 

prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Sta ndards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevan t provisions of 

the Act (,Previous GAAP') . An explanat ion of how the t ran sition from previous GAAP to Intl AS has affected the Company's financial posit ion, financial performance 

and cash flows is set out in the following tables and notes. 

1 Reconciliation of assets and liabilities presented in the balance sheet prepared as per previous GAAP and as per Ind AS as at 1 April 2022 and 31 March 2023 

Pa rticul ars 31 March 2023 1 April 2022 

Notes Previous GAAp· Effects of Ind AS Previous GAAp· Effects of Ind AS 

transition to transition to 

Ind AS Ind AS 

ASSETS 
Non-current assets 

Property, plant and equipment 691.82 179.26 512.56 1,999.69 179.26 1,820.43 

Investment Property - (390.75) 390.75 (390.75) 390.75 

Financial assets 

Investments 22.50 22.S0 22.S0 22.50 
Other bank balances -
Other financia l assets (130.61 ) 130.61 (128.61) 128.61 

Deferred tax assets (net ) 11,755.66 (175.69) 11,931.35 7,846.36 7,846.36 
long-term loans and advances 18,356.98 18,356.98 18,355.49 18,355.49 

Other non current asset 126.67 126.67 124.67 124.67 

30,953 ,62 17,965.86 12,987.76 28,348,71 18,140,06 10,208.65 

Current assets 

Financial assets 

Trade receivab les 12,582.05 2,693.8 1 9,888.24 10,939.09 (0.00) 10,939.09 

Cash and bank balances 327.70 0.00 327.70 792.67 0.00 792.67 
Other bank balances 

loans (22,352.41) 22,352.41 (22,445.81) 22,445.81 

Other financial assets (2,894.53) 2,894.53 (2,892.49) 2,892.49 

Short-term loan and advances 5,774.08 5,774.08 5,995.89 5,99S.89 
Inventories 84,644.74 (9,886.80) 94,S31.S4 96,326.77 211.49 96,115.29 
Other current assets 2,691.37 1,119.82 1,571.55 2,747.83 990.85 1,756.98 

106,019.95 (25,546.04) 131,S65,99 116,802.26 (18,141.06) 134,942 ,32 

TOTAL ASSETS 136,973.57 (7,580.18) 144,553.75 145,150.97 (1.00) 145,150.97 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equ ity 

Equity share cap ital 321.55 321.55 32 1.55 32 1.55 
Other equity (19,649.28) 628.48 (20,277. 77 ) (8,208.73) (1.00) (8, 208.73) 



119,327.73 628.48 (19,956.22 17,887.18 (1.00) '17,887.18 
lIA81l1TIE5 
Non-current liabi lit ies 

Financialliabi lil ies 107.898.48 4,660.57 103,237.91 78,861.63 4,599.57 74,262.06 

Borrow im~s 

Lease liabilit ies 
Deferred Tax liabilities 
Provisions 

107,898.48 4,660.57 103,237.91 78,861.63 4,599.57 74,262.06 
Current liabi li ties 

Financial liabilit ies 
Borrowings 16,061.18 (4,675.57) 20,736.75 3,523.51 (4,614.57) 8,138.08 

lease liabili ties 
Trade payables 3,432.09 53.11 3,378.98 4,471.79 31.75 4,440.04 
. Total outstanding dues of micro 
enterorises and small enterorises 
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other 

than micro enterprises 
and small en tern rises 

Other finan cial liabil ties (15,311.45) 15,3 11.45 (56,260.68) 56,260.68 
Provisions 3.68 3.68 
Current tax liabilities (net) 

Oth er current liabilities 28,909.56 7, 117.80 21,791.76 66,177.54 56,275.68 9,901.86 

48,402 .82 (12,816.12) 61,218.94 74,176.52 (4,567.82) 78,744 .34 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 136,973.57 (7,527.06) 144,500.64 145,150.97 30.75 145,119.22 

.. The Previous GAAP amounts have been reclassified to con form to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of th is note . 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.) 
Standalone Summary of significant accounting policies and other expla natory information for the year ended 31 March 

2024 
(All amoun ts in ~ in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

32 First time adoption of Ind AS 

2 Reconciliation of total comprehensive income presented in the statement of profit and loss prepared as per previous GAAP 
and as per Ind AS for the year ended 31 March 2023 

Particulars Notes Previous GAAp· Effects of Ind AS 

transition to 

Ind AS 

Income 

Revenue from operat ions 19 13,887.64 10,902.47 2,985. 18 
Other income 20 525.70 10.00) 525.70 

14,413.34 10,902.47 3,510.87 
Expenses 

Cost of materials consumed 21 17,406.84 11,614.87 5,791.98 

Change in inventories of stock in t ra de 22 11,682.03 10,098.29 1,583.74 

Employee benefits expense 23 36.00 1642.76) 678.76 
Finance costs 24 2.85 (10,972 .11) 10,974.96 
Depreciation and amortisation expense 25 344.53 . 344.53 
Other expenses 26 291.29 . 291.29 

29,763.55 10,098.29 19,665.26 

Profit/(Loss) before prior period expense (15,350.22) 804.18 (16,154.39) 

Prior period expense . 

Profit before tax 115,350.22) 804.18 (16,154.39) 

Tax expense/(income) 

Current tax 

Deferred tax (3,909.29) (3,909.29) 

Profit/(loss) for the year (11,440.92) 804.18 (12,245.10) 

Other comprehensive income 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss 

Re-measurement gain/ (loss) on defined benefit plans 5 . 
Deferred tax . 

Total other comprehensive income 

Total comprehensive income for the year (11,440.92) 804.18 112,245.10) 

~ The previous GAAP amounts have been reclass ified to confo rm to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this 

note. 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd .) 

Standalone Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2024 

(All amounts in ~ in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

8 Ind AS optional elCemptions 

Deemed cost for property, plant and equ ipment and other intangible assets 

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue With the carrying amounts for all of Its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the 

date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost. ThiS exemption can also be used for other Intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 

Intangible Assets Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of Its property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying amounts. 

2 Deemed cost for investment in subsidiary Company 

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying amounts of its investment in subsidiaries and associate Company as at the date of transition to Ind AS, 
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as Its deemed cost as at the date of transition Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure its investment in subsidiary at Its 
previous GAAP carrying amounts as deemed cost. 

( Ind AS mandatory elCceptions 

Estimates 

The Company's estimates m accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS are consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after 

adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies) eKcept for impairment of financial assets based on lifet ime expected credit loss model where application of previous 
GAAP did not require estimation. 

The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts In accordance with Ind AS reflect conditions as at the transit ion date and as of 31 March 202 4. Ind AS 101 treats the 

information received after the dale of transition to Ind AS as non-adjusting events. The Company does not reflect that new information in Its openmg Ind AS 8a lance Sheet (unless 

the estimates need adjustment for any differences in accounting poliCies or there is objective eVidence that the estimates were in error). 

Z Classification of f inancial assets 

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on Ihe baSIS of facts and circumstances that eXist on the date of transition to Ind AS. 
Accordingly, the Company has applied the above requirement prospectively. 

The presentation requirements under previous GAAP differs from Ind AS, and hence, previous GAAP information has been regrouped for ease of reconciliation with Ind AS. The 

regrouped previous GAAP information Is derived fro m the audited financial statements of the Company prepared in accorda nce with previous GAAP. 

o Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS 

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile total equity and total comprehensive Income for earlier periods. The following tables represent the reconciliations from Previous GAAP to 
Ind AS. 

Reconciliation of total e uit as at 1 A rll 2022 

Particulars 

Total equity (shareholder's funds) as per Previous GAAP 

Ad justment s: 

Impact of finanC ial Instruments measured at amortised cost 

Deferred tax 

Total effects of transition to Ind AS 

Total equft as per Ind AS 

2 Reconciliation of t otal comprehensive Income for the ear ended 31 March 2023 

Particulars 

Profit as per Previous GAAP 

Ad justments : 

Impact of IndAS liS - change in method of Revenue RecogOition from POCM to CCM 

Impact of Ind AS 2 (Inventories) 

Recollnition of loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets measured at amortised cost 

Re-measurement of employee benefit obligation to other comprehensive income 

Deferred tax 
Total effects of transition to Ind AS 

Other comprehensive income 

Total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2023 

Note - 1 
(hanlle in M ethod of Revenue Recognition as per Ind AS 115 

Notes 

Notes 

Note- l 

Note-2 

As at 
1 A ril20lZ 

(8.208.73) 

8,208.73 

As at 

31 March 2023 

(11,440.92) 

(10,902.47) 

10,098.29 

804.18 

(12,24S.10 

Under previous GAAP, revenue was beinll recognised on the baSIS of Percentage of Completion Method (POCM ). However, Revenue from contracts is recognised when control over 

the property has been transferred to the customer. An enforceable right to payment does not arise until the development of the property is completed. Therefore. revenue is 

recollnised at a pornt In time i.e. Completed contract method of accounting as per INO AS l15 when (a) the seller has transferred to the buyer all significant risks and 

rewards of ownership and the seller retains no effectIVe control of the real estate to a degree usually associated with owne rship, (b) The seller has effectively handed over 

possession of the real estate unit to the buyer forming part of the transaction; (c) No sigOificant uncertainty eKists regarding the amount of consideration that will be derived from 

real estate sates; and (d) It is not unreasonable to expect ultimate collection of revenue from buyers. The revenue is measured at the transact ion price agreed ur,::~r the contract. ii. 

The Company inVOices the customers for construction contracts based on achieVing performance-related milestones. iii. For certa in contracts Involving the sale of property under 

development, the Company offers deferred payment schemes to ItS customers. The Company adjusts the transaction price for the effects of the significant financing component. Iv. 

Costs to obtain contract s ("Contract costs") relate to fees paid lor obtaining property sales COntracts. Such costs are recognised as assets when incurred and amortised upon 

recognit ion of revenue from the related property sale contract v Conltact assets IS the Company's nght to consideration in exchange for goods or services that the Company has 

transferred to a customer when that right IS conditioned on somethmg other than the passage of time 

Note - 2 

Impact of Ind AS 2- Inventories 
There are no Investments or loan given or guarantee prO\ild~ ar securrty given by the Company other than the investments and loans stated under note 7 and note 8 in these 

finanCial statements, which have been made predommant 

• 'I 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.) 

Standalone Summarv of sien ificant account ing policies and other explanatory Information for the ear ended 31 March 2024 

" Ratio Numerator Denominator 31 March 2024 131 March 2023 " Chanee Remarks 
Current ratio Current Assets Current liabilities 2.5 2 2.15 17.42" 
Debt- Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder's Equity 435 .79 385.55 13.03" 
Debt Service Coverage rallO Earnings for debt service Debt service .. -0.44 -0.79 -44.08" 

" Net profit after taxes + Interest & Lease 
Non-cash operating Payments + Princlpal 
expenses Repayments 

Return on Equity ratio Net Profits after taxes Average -34.32 -37.54 -8.57% 

Inventory Turnover ratio Cost of goods sold Average Inventory 0.06 0.06 0.04% 

Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio Net credit sales. Gross Average Trade 2.54 0.29 787 .28% 
credit sales - sales Receivable 

return 

Trade Payable Turnover Ratio Net credit purchases" Average Trade 1.93 1.47 31 .80% 
Gross credit purchases- Payables 
purchase return 

Net Capltallurnover Ratio Net sales" Total sales- Working capital. 0.21 0.04 400.68% 

sales return Current assets-
Current liabilities 

Net Profl! riitlO Net Profit Net sales:: Total -87.32% -54115% -83.86% 

sales· sales return 
Return on Capi tal Employed EilrnmlS b~for~ mterest Capital Employed· 0.06 -0.07 -117.94" 

and ta~~s hnalbte Net Wonh • 
Toul Debl· Deferred 
Tax Assets 

Return on Investment Net Profit It,e"m", (Equ;', -0.47 -0.81 -41.77% 

Shareholder Fund + 

Long Term Debts) 

Notes: 
1. 5,gnif,cant changes In some ratios are due to change In Revenue Recognition criteml due to which Turnover for FY 202 2-2023 has been re-stated. 

34 OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION 
a There IS no balance for capital work in progress as at 31 March 2024, 31 March 2023, 31 March 2022 and 01 April 2021, therefore no disclosure regarding CWtP aging has been 

given 
b The Company does not have any transactions and outstanding balances during the current as well prevIous years with Compan ies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 

2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956. 

c) PrevIOUS year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to confirm to current year's classification. 
d The Code on Social 5ecumy, 2020 (-the Code-) relating to employee benefits dUring employment and post-employment received PreSidential assent 10 September 2020 

e The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benaml property. 
I) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction whICh is yet to be regis tered with Registrar of Companies (ROC) beyond the statutory period. 

g The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 
h The Company has not any excluded such transaction which is not re1:orded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as Income during the year in the tax 

assessment s under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or surveyor any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

I) The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or finanCial IOstltutlon or other lender (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) or consortium thereof, in 
accordance WIth the gUldelmes on Wi lful defaulters Issued by the Reserve Bank of India 

J) The Company has not reCeived any fund from any person or any entity, Including foreign entitles (FundlOg Party) With the understanding (whether recorded in wriung or otherwise) 

that the Company shall 
i. directly or ,ndlfectly lend or mvest 10 other persons or entities idenllfied In any manner whatsoever by a or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or 

ii prOVide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

kl The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any person or any entity, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary 

shall · 
i. directly or ,ndIrectly lend or mvest m other persons or entities identified In any manner whatsoever by a or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or 

il. prOVide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the uilimate beneficiafles 

3S The Ministry of Corporate AffairS (MCA) has prescribed a new requirement for companies under the proviso to Rule 3( 1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 inSerted by the 
Companies (Accounts) Amendment Rules 2021 reqUITIng companies which uses accounting software for maintaining its books of account, shall use on ly such accounting software 

which has a feature of recording audit trail of each and every transaction, creating an edit log of each change made in the books of account along with the date when such changes 

were made and ensuring that the audit trail cannot be disabled. 
The Company uses an accountmg software for malntalnmg ItS books of account, where the feature of recording audit trail has been operated throughout the year Tor all re levant 

transactions recorded In the software, except for the period 01 April 2023 to 03 April 2023. 

36 Contingent Liabilities 
The Company has vanous disputes With Indlfect Tax Authomies. These disputes mainly relate to VAT & Entry Tax and cumulative amount of Contingent Liability rela ting to these 

disputeS are Rs 9.69 Cr. & Rs. 9.53 Cr as on 31/03/2024 & 31/03/2023 respectively. These demand orders are being contested by the Company based on the management evaluation 

and adVise of ta~ consultants 

37 Post reporting date events 

Chartered Acc 
FRN. 022280 

(CA. Gaurav 
M . No. 51869 
Partner 

Plilce: De lhi 
Date : 29th Day of May. 2024 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To 

The Members, 

Mis PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Auditor's Opinion 

RAJ GIRIKSHIT 
& ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financia l Statements of Mis PRATEEK REALTORS 

INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED ("the company"), and its subsid iary (t he Company and its subsidiary together 

referred to as "the Group") which comprise the Conso lidated Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2024, and 

t he Conso lidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehens ive Income) for the yea r 

then ended, Consol idated statemen t of changes in equity and Consolidated statement of cash flows for 

the yea r th en ended, and notes to th e Consolidated financial statements, including material accou nting 

policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion an d to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

afo resa id financia l statements, give the informat ion required by the Companies Act , 2013 (" the Ac t" ) in 

the manner so required and give a true and fai r view in conformity w ith the accounting prinCiples 

generally accepted in India, 

• of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2024, and 

• it s Profit an d Other Comprehensive Income, Changes in Equity and 

• its Cash Flows for th e yea r ended on that date. 

Basis of Opinion 

We conducted our Audit of the Financial Statements in accordance w ith the Standards on Aud iting 

("SA's") specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

further described in the Aud itor' s Res ponsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of 

our report . We are independent of the Company in accordance wi th the Code of Ethics issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are 

relevant to our audit of the Financia l St atements under the provisions of the Act and t he Rules made 

thereunder, and we have fulfill ed ou r other eth ical responsibilities in accordance with these 

requi rements and the ICAI' s Code of Ethics. We believe that t he aud it evidence obt ained by us is 

sufficient an d appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements . 

Management' s and Board of Director's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directo rs is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of th e Act with respect 

financial position and financial performance of the Company in accounting 

Head Office : 
19, Third Floor, K. K. Business Center, 

Veer Savarkar Block, Shakarpur, Oelhi-11 0092 



principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of 

the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for 

safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other 

irregularities; se lection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal 

financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial 

Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility for t he Aud it of t he Consol idated Financial Statement 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements 

as a who le are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue as an 

auditor's report that includes the auditor's opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high leve l of assurance, 

but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 

individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of 

users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion . 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collUSion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misreprese ntations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies 

Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 

controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a 

going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 

attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financia l 

Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report . However, future 



• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial 

Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements 

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 41 all relationships and 

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 

related safeguards. 

Report on other legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government of 

India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, is not applicable to the consolidated 

financial Statement of the company. 

2. As requ ired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 

this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2024, taken 

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2024, 

from being appOinted as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

company and the operating effectiveness of to such controls refer to our separate report in 

"ANNEXURE A N. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in accordance wi th the requirement of section 

197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according 

to the explanation given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the 

year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report and to our best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us: 

I. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 

position. 

II. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

III. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the 

IV. The management has represented-



a. that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or 

loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 

sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other persons or entities, 

including foreign entities ("intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in w riting or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall: 

Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in 

any manner whatsoever (" Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the 

Company, or 
Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries. 

b. that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no fund s have been received by the 

Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding 

Parties"), w ith the understanding, whether recorded in w rit ing or otherwise, 

that th e Company shall : 
Directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in 

any manner wh atsoever (" Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the 

Funding Party, or 
Provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; and 

c. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in 

the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe 

that the representations under sub- clause (d) (i) and (d) (ii) contain any material 

misstatement. 

V. No dividend was declared or paid during the year by the Company. Hence, 

compliance wi th Section 123 of the Act is not required . 

VI. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company, in respect of 

financial yea r commencing on 01 April 2023, has used an accounting software for 

maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 

facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all relevant 

transactions recorded in the software, except that, audit tra il feature was not 

ena bled for the period 01 April 2023 to 03 April 2023, as described in note 35 to the 

Consolidated financial statements. Further, during the course of our aud it we did not 
come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with where such 

feature is enabled . 

Place: Delhi 

Dated: n- 0 t -2.02.~ 

FOR RAJ GIRIKSHIT & ASSOCIATES 

(GAURAV GOYAL) 

PARTNER 

M . No.-S18698 
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"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the 

Consolidated Financial Statements of Mis PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Contro ls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act , 2013 ("t he Act" ). 

We have audited the intern al fin ancial co nt ro ls ove r financial reporting of MI s PRATEEK REALTORS 

INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") and its associate (the Company and its associate together 
referred to as "the Group") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction w ith my audit of the Consolidat ed 
Financial St atements of t he Company for the yea r ended on th at date. 

M anagement's Responsi bili ty for Internal Financial Controls 

Th e Company' s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intern al financial controls 
based on the internal control ove r financial report ing criteria est ablished by th e Company co nsideri ng 
t he essent ial components of intern al control stat ed in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls ove r Financial Report ing issued by t he Inst itute of Cha rtered Accou ntants of India . These 
respons ibi lities incl ude the design, implementat ion and maintenance of adequat e internal financial 
controls that we re opera t ing effectively for ensuring the orderly and effi cient conduct of it s business, 
including adherence to co mpany's policies, the sa feguarding of it s assets, the prevention and detection 
of frauds and errors, th e accuracy and completeness of the accounting record s, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial info rmation, as required under th e Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibili ty 

Ou r res ponsibil ity is to express an opin io n on the Company's inte rnal financ ial co nt rols over fi nancial 

report ing based on our audit. We conducted our aud it in accordance w ith the Guidance Note on Au dit 
of Internal Fi nancial Controls Ove r Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note" ) and t he Standards on 
Aud iting, issued by ICAI and deemed to be presc ribed under section 143( 10) of the Companies Act , 
2013, to th e extent applicab le to an audit of interna l financial controls, both applica ble to an audit of 
Internal Fin ancial Contro ls and, both issued by th e Inst itute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance 168 Note require th at we comp ly w ith ethica l requ irements and plan and 
perform t he audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate interna l f inancial con trols 
over financial report ing was established and maintained and if such co ntrols operated effect ively in all 
materia l res pects. 

Our audit invo lves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about th e ad equacy of t he internal 
financial controls system over fin ancial reporti ng and thei r operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over fin ancial reporting included otitaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls ove r fina ncial reporting, assess ing t he risk that a material weakness exists, and test ing and 
eva lu ati ng the des ign and operating effective ness of intern al co nt ro l based on the assessed risk. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
miss tatement of th e Consolidated Fin ancial St atements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that 
th e audit evidence we have obtain ed is sufficient and appropriate to provi...,. ...... J/. 

opinion on th e Company's intern al financial cont rols system over financial r :0 
. .... ~ 
<3 

Head Office : Second Office : 
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112A, First Floor, 19, Surya Kiran Building, 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Consolidated 
Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance wi th generally accepted accounting principles . 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonab le assu rance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements in 
accordance wi th generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect 
on the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of interna l financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any eva luation of the internal 
financial controls ove r financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in co nditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effect ively as at March 31, 2024 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company conSidering the essential components of internal contro l stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accounta nts of India. 

FOR RAJ GIRIKSHIT & ASSOCIATES 

Place: Delhi 

Dated: 11--o'}-1-cJ1..it 
M . No.-S18698 

UDIN : ~4 S-11(6 'l8 8F<.~ I~J)'P 31-(') 1-



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN:U70101012009 PTC197028 

101-102, Himalaya Palace . 6S Vijay Block, laxml Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhl-ll0092 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2024 
(~in lakh ) s 

Particulars 
Not e 

As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st Ma rch, 2023 As at 1st April, 2022 
No. 

I. ASSETS 

(1 ) Non - cu rrent assets 
(a) PropertY,Plant and Equipment 

(b) Goodwill 

(e) Investment Property 

(d) Financia l assets 

(;) Investment s 

Iii) Security Deposits 

(e) Deferred ta)! asset s (net ) 

(f) Other non - current assets 

(2) Current assets 
(a) Inventories 

(b) Financial assets 

(i) Trade receivables 

Iii) Cash and ca sh equivalents 

(iii) loans 
(iv) Others 

(e) Other cu rrent assets 

To t a l Assets 

II . EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

(1) ~ 
(a) Equity Share capital 

(b) Other equity 

Liabilities 
(2) Non · current liabilit ies 

(a ) Financial liabilities 

(;) long Term Borrowings 

(ii ) Other Financial liabi lit ies 

(3) Current liabi lit ies 

(a) fi nancial liabili t ies 

0) Short Term Borrowings 

(ii) Trade payables 
a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 

and small enterprises 

b) Tot al outst anding dues of credi tors others t han m icro 

enterpr ises and small enterpr ises 

(iii) Other f inancial liabilities 

(b) Provisions 

(e) Other cu rrent liabi lities 

To tal Equi t y and Li ab ili t ies 

Significant accounting policies and est imates and 

the accompanying notes 1 t o 37 are an integra l part of the fin ancial 

statements. 

As per our report of even date attached . 

Fo r Raj GlrlkSb l ASSOCiat e 
Chartered Ace untants 

FRN. 022280 .rlrg/9tx::.d 

(CA. Gaurav 

M. No. 518698 

Partner 

Place: Oelhi 

Date , I 7- - 1:) 1- - '20 1-"t 
UDIN , 'J.-'1 )J 86~ R (3 k AkD P31.o-=l-

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

126.39 512.56 
21 .33 21.33 

390.75 390.75 

56.93 130.61 
15,614.48 11,931.35 

102,587.02 107,026.96 

3,355.93 9,888.24 

8,216.21 328.97 

12, 466.79 9,824.53 

2,893.99 2,894.53 

1,73 2.20 1,571.55 

147,462.01 144,521.39 

321.55 321.55 

(31,559.17) (20,312.23 ) 

126,629.23 103,237.91 

-

13,498.76 20,736.98 

27.77 53. 10 

2,351.82 3,379.54 

16,112.04 15,311.45 

3.05 

20,076.96 21,793.08 

147,462.01 144,521.39 

Fo r and on behalf of the Board of Oirect o rs of 

Prat eek Realtors India Private limited 

Prashant Kumar TIwari 

Director 

DIN:00024438 

Prateek TIwari 

Director 

DIN:02847113 

1,820.43 

21.33 
390.75 

128.61 
7,846.36 

108,610.71 

10,939.09 

793.97 

9,917.92 

2,892.49 

1,756.98 

145,118.63 

32 1.55 

(8, 242 .96) 

74,262.06 

8,138.30 

31.75 

4,440.60 

56,260.68 

3.68 

9,902.98 

145,118.63 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN:U70101DL2009PTC197028 

101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi·ll0092 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND lOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 

Particulars 

I. Revenue from operations 

II. Other income 

III. Total Income ( 1+11) 

IV. Expenses: 
Project Expenses 

Changes in inventories of fin ished goods, by-products and work in 

progress 

Employee benefits expense 

Finance costs 
Depreciation and amortization expense 

Other expenses 

Total expenses (IV) 

V. Profit before tax (III-IV) 

VI. Tax expense: 

Current tax 

Deferred tax 

Income tax relating to earlier years 

VII. Profit for the year 

VIII Other comprehensive income 

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be 

reclassified to profit or loss 

Total other comprehensive income, net of tax 

IX . Total comprehensive income for the year 

X. Earnings per equity share (Nominal value per share Rs. 10/-) 

- Basic (Rs.) 

- Diluted (Rs.) 

Significant accounting poli cies and estimates and 

the accompanying notes 1 to 37 are an integral part of the financial 

statements. 

As per our report of even date attached. 

For Raj Girikshi 

Chartered Ace 

FRN.022280 

(~in Lakhs) 

Note Year ended Year ended 
No. 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

22 16,843.04 2,985.18 

23 83.77 525.70 

16,926.81 3,510.87 

24 5,611.37 5,791.98 

25 
4,439.95 1,583.74 

26 601.89 678.76 
27 19,223.53 10,974.96 
2 55.39 344.53 

28 1,702.89 291.51 

31,635.01 19,665.49 

(14,708.20) (16,154.62) 

- -
(3,683.13) (4,084.98) 

10.39 -
(3,672.74) (4,084.98) 

(11,035.46) (12,069.64) 

- -

- -

-

(11,035.46) (12,069.64) 

29 
(343.20) (375.36) 

(343.20) (375.36) 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Prateek Realtors India Private limited 

~y ?0-
Prashant Kumar Tiwari Prateek Tiwari 

Partner 

Place: Delhi 

Date: I 2. - 0 t - 'l.O'Z-~ 

UDIN : ~ 4 <> 1!i6 ~ g 6k I'Wl P J'l-D q-

Director n ~~ ~ Director 
DIN :0002443~n C;': i) ,,_ DIN:02847113 

{l('~~~~ I ,. -I I ' , 
\I~\ /,~I 
" j '\;~ , / / 

"-- .- ./ -'- -..;...::--



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
eIN:U70101DL2009PTe197028 

101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, la )(mi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Oelhl·llQ092 

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on 31 March 2024 

(~In lakh, 

Particulars 
Note As at 31st March, 

As at 31st March, 2023 
No. 2024 

(A) Ca sh Flow from Operating Activities 

Nel grofit as l2er the Statement of Profi t & loss before Tax (14,708.20) (16,154.62) 
Adjustment for;. 

In terest Income (2.64) (6.16) 
Rent Income (52.74) (68.74) 
Amount Written off 833.30 
Provisions (other) 3.05 (3.31) 
Depreciation 55.39 344.53 
Profit/ loss on Sale of asset 80.82 (450.27) 
Expenses re lated with financing activiti es 19,223.53 10,974.96 
Other Non cash items (221 .87) 

Ogera ting Profit Before Working CaQital Changes 5,210.64 15,363.60) 

Adju stment for Current Assets & liabilities 
(Increasel/ Decrease in trade receivable 5,782.31 1,050.85 
(Increasel/Decrease in stock in trade 4,439.95 1,583.74 
(Increase)/Decrease in other Current assets & non current assets (160.65) 185.43 
(Increase)/Decrease in other Current & non current Financial assets (9.08) (4.05) 

Increase/(Decrease) in Other current liabilities & Non Current liabilities (1,716.12) 11,890.10 

Increase/(Oecrease) in Other current & Non Current Financial liabilities 8OC.59 (40,949.23) 

Increase/(Oecrease) in trade payable (1,053.05) (1,039.71) 
8,083.94 (27,282.87) 

Cash Generated from (utilized in) Operating activities (A) 13,294.59 (32,646.48) 

(8) Cash flow from Investment Activiti es 

Ren tal Income 52.74 68.74 
Interest Income 2.64 6.16 
Short term loans & advances (Given)/ Received (2,642.26) 93.39 
long term loans & advances (Given)/ Received 
Sale of fixed assets 252.25 1,417.68 

Purchase of fixed assets (2.28) (4.07) 
Cash generated from (utilised in) Investing activities (8 ) (2,336.92 1,581.90 

(e) Cash flow from Financing Activities 

Proceeds/(Repayment) of Short term borrowings (7,238.22) 12,599.97 
(Repayment)/Proceeds from long term borrowings 23,391.32 28,975.85 
In terest & other finance expenses paid (19,223.53' (10,974.96) 

Cash generated from (utilised in) Financing activities (e) (3,070.43 30,600.86 
I Effect Foreign Exchange fluctuation 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+8+e) 7,887.23 (463.72) 
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 328.97 792.70 
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 8,216.21 328.97 

Chartered Ace unta~n" 
FRN.022280 

For Raj GirikS~i Associates 

~ I!'i"'4" "';\.r.\ 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

~h P"teek Re,lto" Ind;, Private "~~ 

P",h,nt KU~ P"teek nw,,; (CA. Ga urav G 

M . No. 518698 

Partner 

Place: De lhi 

Dote: \1--""}-~O2-~ 

UDIN , L~"18'6 ~ f Ok R ~ J) P 3 ').D 1-

Director Director 
DIN:00024438 DIN:02847113 



a. Eau ity Share Capital 
Part iculars 

Issued and subscribed ca pita l (Equity shares o f t' 
10/each) 
~_pe_' latest Balance sheet 
Issuse of share ca ital 
E uit share at the end o f the ." 
Pilld u ca Ital E uil shares of t' 100each 
As latest Balance sheet 
Issuse of share ca . aI 
E uit share at the end o f the ." 
b. Other t;.quitv 

Particulars 

Opening Balance as on 1 Apnl 2022 

Profi t / loss for the ear 
OCI 
T olal Com ehensive income loss for the " Adjustmenls :-
Dividend Paid 
Closin Balance as on 31 March 2023 

Particulars 

p 
To'" , 

~ . 

~) 
For Rilj i 

C"''''¥o 
FRN. ~280~ 

4 / ~~ 'V · 
(CA. I "~~I ·· M. No. 518698 
Partner 
Place: Delhi 
Date: ( '). - Ot- - '20l. "f 

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN:U701 0 1 Dl2oo9PTC 197028 

101 ·102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Bloc k, l axmi Naga r, G Block Shakarpur Delhi·ll0092 

Statement of Changes in Equity For the FY 23-24 

31 March 2024 31 March 2023 
No's in Hundreds tin Lakhs No's in Hundreds tin Lakhs 

32.155.00 32 1.55 32. 155.00 

32 155.00 321.55 32,155.00 

32.155.00 32 1.55 32. 155.00 

32 155.00 321 .55 32,155.00 

Share application Eq uity component of Reserve and Surplus Debt 
money pending compound financial Capital Securities Other Retained instruments 

allo tment inst ruments Reserv Premium Reserve Earnings th rough 
e Reserve s DCI 

3.880.73 (12. 123.69) 
(12.069.26) 

(12.069.26) 

Share application Equity component of Reserve and Suro us Debt 
money pending compound financia l 

~:~: IOthe, ; 
allotment ins truments Premium Earnings through 

e Reserve Is 

~ 
DCI 

. 

--' 

For and on behalf o f tile Board o f Directors o f 
Prateek Real tors Ind ia Priva te limited 

JY ~Y)---
Prasllant Kuma r Tiwari PrJl teek Tiwari 

Director _ Director 

DIN :000244~~' '028471 13 
. ' • ':1 • q 
~ ,- . .<) ( 

32 1.55 

321.55 

32 1.55 

321.55 

(f in Lakhs 
Equity Effect iv Reva luation Forex Other Tota l 

Instruments e Surplus Gain I items of 
through OCI portion Loss on DCI 

o f Cash foreign 

(8.242.96) 
(12.069.26) 

(12.069.26) 

(t in Lakhsl 
Equity Effectiv 

;t~,:,"::f Total 
Instruments e ISU'Plus ~:~: on through OCI portion DCI 

101 Cash fo,.;gn 
.C 

(2 11 .49 
. 

, . 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN:U70101 DL2009PTC197028 

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements 

CORPORATE INFORMATION 

Prateek Realtors India Private Limited ("the company") having CIN-U70101DL2009PTC197028 is a 

private limited company domiciled in India, incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 

1956. The registered office of the company is situated at Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65, Vijay 
Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block, Shakarpur, Delhi-l10092. 

The company is engaged in the business of constructing residentia l houses, commercial buildings, flats 

and factory sheds and bu il dings. The ongoing project of the company is " Prateek Grand City" in 

Sid dhartha Vihar, Ghaziabad. 

1. SUM MARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1.1 General Information and Statement of Compliance w ith IND AS 

These consolidated financial statements ('financial statements' ) of the company have been prepared 

in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as t he 'Ind AS' ) as notified 

by Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA') under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') read 

with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other relevant 

provisions of the Act. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the periods 

presented. 

These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 are the first financial stat ements which 
the company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For all periods up to and including the year 
ended 31 March 2023, the Com pany had prepared its financia l statements in accordance with 
account ing standards notified under Section 133 of the Act, read together wit h paragraph 7 of the 
Compan ies (Accounts) Ru les, 2014 (Previous GAAP), wh ich have been adjusted for the differences 
in the accounting principl es adopted by the Company on transition to Ind AS. For the purpose 
of comparatives, financi al statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 and open ing ba lance sheet 
as at 1 April 2022 are also prepared as per Ind AS. 

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 were aut horized and approved for issue 
by the Board of Directors on 12/ 07/2024. 

1.2 Basis of preparation 
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis in accordance wi t h Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial 
assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regard ing 
fina ncial instruments). 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees ("~") and all amounts are rounded to the 
nearest Lakhs, except as stated otherwise. 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
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1.3 Estimates and Judgement s 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make 
estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions effect the 
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures 
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. 
Actual results may differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as 
management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in 
estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if 
materia l, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. 

1.4 Cu rrent versus non-current cl assification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current 
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is: 

Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 
• Held primarily for the purpose of trading 
• Expected to be realised within twelve months after the report ing period, or 
• Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabil ity for at 

least twelve months after the reporting period. 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is current when: 
• It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
• It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
• There is no unconditiona l right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months 

after the reporting period. 

All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabi lities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

The normal operating cycle in respect of real estate operations of the company is the time between 
the acquisition of land/ development rights for a real estate project and its realisation into cash and 
cash equivalents by way of sale of developed units. Accordingly, project related assets and liabilities 
have been classified into current and non-current based on operating cycle of the respective projects. 
All other assets and liabilit ies have been classified into current and non-current based on a period of 
twelve months. 

1.5 Property, Plant and Equipment 

Freehold land and capital work-in-progress is carried at cost, including transaction costs and borrowing 
costs. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. 

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price, any costs directly 
attributable to its acquisition and an initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item 
and restoring the site on wh ich it is located, the obligation for which the company incurs when the 
item is amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future 
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economic benefits associated with the item will flow to th e company and the cost of the item ca n be 
measured reliably. All other re pai rs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting 
period in which they are incurred. 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate 
thei r cost, net of their residual values, over their estimated useful lives. The useful lives estimated for 
the major classes of property, plant and equipment are shown in Note-2(v). 

The useful lives have been determined based on technical evaluation done by the management, which 
in few cases are different than the lives as specified by Schedule II t o the Companies Act, 2013. The 
residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The asset's residual values and 
useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period . 

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised 
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or 
loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is included in the statement of profit and loss when the 
asset is derecognised . 

Physica l veri fication of Property, Plant and Equipment is carried out in a phased manner. Certain Plant 
and Machinery including Shuttering and Scaffoldings is verified on completion of a Project due to 
nature of such assets. 

1.6 Investment Properties 
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs and borrowing costs, 
wherever applicable. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are st ated at cost less 
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Subsequent expenditure is 
ca pita lised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits 
associated with the expenditure wi ll flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured 
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. 

The build ing component of the investment properties are depreciated using the straight-line method 
over 60 years from the date of original purchase, being their useful life as estimated by the 
management. The estimated useful life of the building is same as that prescribed in Schedule II to the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

The company discloses t he fai r va lue of investment properties as at the end of the year, which is 
determined by registered accredited independent valuers. Investment properties are derecognised 
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or 
loss arising on de-recognition of investment properties are included in profit and loss in the period of 
de-recognition . 

1.7 Inventories 
Inventory comprises raw materia ls, property held for development, properties under development 
and property held for sale . 

o Raw Materials used for the construction activity of the company are valued at the lower of 
cost and net real izable value with the cost being determined on a 'First In First Out' basis. 

o Work in Progress & Finished goods: Cost of Raw Material Consumed plus appropriate share 
of overheads. 

o Properties Held for Development represent land acquired for future development and 
construction, and is st ated at cost including the cost of land, the related costs of acquisition, 
borrowing cost and other costs incurred to get the properties ready for their intended use. 
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• Properties under Development represent various projects which are in process presently. 
Cost includes cost of land; construction related ove rhead expenditu re and borrowing costs 
and other costs incurred till reported date in proportion of % of completed unsold area out 
of % of total completed area. 

• Properties held for Sale represent finished properties and land acqui red for the purpose of 
future sale and not for development. Properties held for sale are stat ed at the lower of cost 
and net rea lizable value. Cost includes cost of land; construction re lated overhead 
expenditure and borrowing costs and other costs incurred during the period of development. 
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordina ry course of business, less 
estimated costs of completion and costs requ ired to make the sale. 

1.8 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term 
deposits maturing wi thin twelve months from the date of balance sheet, w hich are subject to an 
insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank overdrafts are shown under borrowings in the balance 
sheet. 

Other Bank Balances includes Balances with Bank to the extent secured against the borrowings and 
Balances in Bank Accounts designated as RERA Account wherein 70% of amount collected from 
allottees is deposited. 

1.9 Financial Instruments 

A. Financial Instruments - Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the company's statement offinancia l position 
when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The company 
determines the classi fication of its financial assets and liabilities at ini t ia l recognition . All financial 
assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case offinancial assets not recorded at fair va lue 
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. 

B.1. Financial assets - Subsequent measurement 
The Subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification which is as fo llows: 

a. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss include financial assets held for sale in the near 
term and those d'esignated upon initia l recognition at fair value through profit or loss. 

b. Financial assets measured at amo rtised cost 
Loans and receivables are non-derivative fi nancial assets with fixed or determinable payments that 
are not quoted in an active market. Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their 
nominal va lue as reduced by appropriate al lowance for estimated irrecoverable amounts based on 
the ageing of the receivables balance and historical experience. Additionally, a large number of minor 
receivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively. Individual 
trade receivables are written off when management deems them not t o be collectible. 

c. Financial assets at fair value through OCI 
All equity investments, except investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, falling within 
the scope of Ind AS 109, are measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). The 
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If the company decides to designate an equity instrument at fair va lue through OCI, t hen all fair value 
cha nges on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. 

B. 2. Financial assets -De recognition 

The company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the 
assets expire or it transfers the financial asset and su bstantial ly all the risks and rewards of ownership 
of the asset. 

Upon de recognition of equity instruments designated at fair value through 00, the associated fair 
val ue changes of that equ ity instrument is transferred from OCI t o Ret ained Earn ings. 

C. Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates 

Investments made by the company in subsidiaries, jOint ventures and associates are measured at cost 
in the separate financial statements of the company. 

0 .1. Financial liabilities -Subsequent measurement 
The Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classif icat ion which is as follows: 

a. Financia l liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 
Financial liabilities at fai r value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading, if any. 

b. Fina ncia l liabilities meas ured at amortised cost 
Interest bearing loans and borrowings including debentures issued by the company are subsequently 
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method (EIR). Amort ised cost is calculated 
by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are integral part 
of the EIR . The EIR amortised is included in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. 

0. 2. Financial liabilities -Derecognition 
A f inancial liability is derecogn ised when the obl igation under the liability is discharged or expires. 

E. Offsetting financial instruments 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of 
financial position, if and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised 
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the 
liabilities simultaneously. 

F. Fair value measurement 
The com pany measures certain fina ncial instruments at fair val ue at each reporting date. Fa ir value is 
the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date. The fai r value measurement is based on 
presumption that the transaction to sel l the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 
• In the principal market fo r the assets or liability or 
• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liabil ity. 
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the company. 

The company uses valuation technique that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 
suffi cient data are availab le to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs 
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. 



1.10 EWS/UG units 
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In terms of the building bye-laws of various states in which the company operates, it is required to 
develop certain units for Economically Weaker Section (EWS) and Lower Income Group (UG) people 
along with the development of the main group housing project. EWS/ UG units in the balance sheet 
comprise of amounts dep loyed by the company towa rds land, development and/ or purchase of 
EWS/ UG units, as reduced by amounts received from the al lottees and unrealised cost from such units. 

1.11 Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised product or services to customer in an 

amount that reflects the consideration the company expects to receive in exchange for th ose product 
or service, regardless of when the payment is received. Revenue is measured at the Transaction price, 
excluding amounts collected on behalf of the third parties. 

The specific recognition criteria for the va rious types of the company's activities are described below, 

a) Real estate projects 
In accordance with the principles of Ind AS 115, revenue in respect of real estate project is recognised 
on satisfaction of Performance Obligation at a point in time by transferring a promised good or 
services (i.e. an asset) to a customer and the customer obtains control of that asset. 

To determine the point in time at which a customer obtains control of a promised asset and the entity 
satisfies a performance obligation; the company considers following indicators of the transfer of 
control to customers: 

(a) the company has a present right to payment for the asset; 
(b) the company has transferred to t he buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the 
real estate; 
(c) the company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated 
with ownership nor effective cont rol over the real estate sold; 
(d) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; 
(e) the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured re liably; 
(f) the customer has accepted the asset. 

The satisfaction of performance obligation and the control thereof is transferred from the company 
to the buyer upon earlier of the unit possession or its registration. 

b) Interest income 
Interest income from debt instruments (including Fixed Deposits) is recognised using the effective 
interest rate method. 

The effective interest rate is that rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through 
the expected life of the financia l asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. While 
calculating the effective interest rate, the company estimates the expected cash flows by considering 
all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and 
si milar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. 

c) Rentallncome 
Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is accounted for on a straight­
line basis over the lease term. 

d) Delayed payment charges 
Delayed payment charges claimed to expedite recoveries are accounted for on realisation . 

....... ----=~ 
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e) Other Income 
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Other Income is accounted for on accrual basis except, where the receipt of income is uncertain. 

1.12 Borrowing Cost 
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition and/or construction of a qualifying asset are 
ca pita lized during the period of time that is necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its 
intended use or sa le. A qua lifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get 
ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the st atement of profit and loss 
as incurred. 

1.13 Taxes 

Current Tax 

The current tax expense for the period is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of 
taxable income for the period, based on the applicable income tax rates. 

Current tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income or equity is recognised in 
other comprehensive income or equity, respectively 

Deferred Tax 
Deferred tax is provi ded using the liabil ity method on temporary differences between the tax bases 
of assets and liabilit ies and their carrying amounts for f inancial reporting purposes at the reporting 
date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets 
are recognised for all deduct ible temporary differences and, the carry forward of unused tax credits 
and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that 
taxable profit will be ava ilable against which the deductible temporary differences, the carry forward 
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year 
when the asset is realised or the liability is sett led, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that 
have been enacted at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income or equity is recognised in 
other comprehensive income or equity, respectively. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabili t ies are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off 
current tax assets against current tax liabilit ies. 

1.14 Exceptional items 
Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense within statement of profit and loss from 
ordinary activities which are non-recurring and are of such size, nature or incidence that their separate 
disclosure is considered necessary to explain the performance of the company. 

1.1S Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items 

and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferra ls or accruals of 

past or future cash receipts or payments . The cash flows from operating, investing and financi ng 

activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information. 
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The Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by divid ing the net profit or loss for the yea r 
attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
during the year. 
For the purpose of calculating Diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the yea r attributable 
to the equit y shareholders and the weight ed average number of equit y shares outstand ing during the 
year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

1.17 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obl igation, as a result of past events 
and when a re liable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the report ing date. 
These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the cu rrent best 
estimates. Provisions are discount ed to their present values, where the time value of money is 
material. 

Contingent liability is disclosed for : 
Possible obligations which wi ll be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the 
Company or Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow 
of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the 
obl igation cannot be made. 

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor di sclosed except when realisation of income is vi rtually 
ce rtai n, related asset is disclosed. 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes Forming pa rt of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.) 

Note No.2: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT I ~ in lakhs) 

Pa rti cula rs Furniture and Vehicles Office Plant & Com puters Sub Tota l (A) Rig ht of use of Sub Tot a l (B) Tota l (A+B) 

Fixtures Equipments Machineries assets 

Gross carrying amount 

Balance as at 1 April 2022 34.89 1,278.30 58.55 5,763.56 63.83 7,199.13 - - 7,199.13 

Additions - - 0.23 - 3.84 4 .07 - - 4.07 

Disposa ls/adjustments - - - 4,525.71 - 4,525.71 - - 4,525.71 

Balance as at 31 March 2023 34.89 1,278.30 58.77 1,237.85 67.67 2,677.49 - - 2,677.49 

Additions - 0.43 - 1.85 2.28 - - 2.28 

Disposals/adjustments 63.73 5.50 1,225.12 - 1,294.36 - - 1,294 .36 

Balance as at 31 March 2024 34.89 1,214.56 53.70 12.73 69.52 1,385.41 - - 1,385.41 

Accumulated de preciat ion 

Balance as at 1 April 2022'" 29.63 1,054.94 53.93 4, 181.48 58.72 5,378.70 - - 5,378.70 

Charge for the year 1.22 64.08 1.09 276.18 1.97 344.53 - 344.53 

Reversa l on disposa l! adjustme nts 3,558.31 3,558.31 - 3,558.31 

Balance as at 31 M arch 2023 30.85 1,119.02 55.02 899.35 60.68 2,164.93 - - 2,164.93 

Charge for the year 0.89 42.92 0.74 7.63 3.21 55 .39 - - 55.39 

Reversal on disposal! adjustments 60.55 5.23 895.52 961.29 - - 961.29 

Balance as at 31 March 2024 31.74 1,101.39 50.53 11.47 63.90 1,259.02 - - 1,259.02 

Net block carrying amount 

Balance as at 1 April 2022* 5.26 223.36 4.62 1,582.08 5.11 1,820.43 - - 1,820.43 

Balance as at 31 March 2023 4.05 159.28 3.75 338.50 6.99 512.56 - - 512.56 

Balance as at 31 March 2024 3.15 113.17 3.17 1.26 5.63 126.39 - - 126.39 

Notes: 

(i) Ind AS 101 Exemption : The Company has availed t he exemption available under lnd AS 101, where the carrying value of property, plant and equipment as at 01 April 2022 has been carried 

forward at the amount as determined under the previous GMP. The deemed cost as at 01 Apri l 2022 is the gross carrying amount less accumulated depriciation as on that date. 

(ii) Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost comprising of pu rchase price and any initial directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use, less 

accumulated depreciation (other than freehold land) and impairment loss, if any. 

(iii) Depreciation is provided for property, plant and equipment as prescribed in Schedule It of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(iv) The estimated useful lives and residual valu s are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with t he effect of any change in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis . 
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVAT~LlMITED 
Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.) 

(v) The estimated useful lives are as mentioned below: 

Type of asset Useful lives· 

(vrs) 
Plant and Machinery 10-25 

Furniture and Fixtures 8-10 

Vehicles 8-10 

Office Equipments 5-10 

Computers 3 
# The Company believes that the technically evaluated use/ullives, different from Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, best represent the period over which these assets are expected to be 

used. 

(vi) Property, plant and equipment with finite life are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists, 

the recoverable amount (i .e. higher of the fair value less cost to se ll and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are 

largely independent of those from other asset s. In such cases, the recoverable amou nt is determined for the cash generat ing unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. 

(vii) If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment 

loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 



Note No : 3 

Goodwill 

Particulars 

Gross Carrylnc Amount 

Add: Additions 

less: Impairment 
less: Oisposals 
Net Clrry!n Amount 

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes Forming part of Co nsolidated Financia l Statements 

As at March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023 

21 .33 

21.33 

(It in lakhs 

As It April 01,2022 

21.33 21.33 

21.33 21.33 

°The Compony hos acquired 15,000 equity shores@Rs. 10 each of JDR Builder and Developers Privote Limited on 23/11/2013, which represents 100.01»' o/ the total short copitol by investing Rs. 22.50 lokh 

at the dote of ocquisition consequent to which lOR Builder and Developer Privote Limited hos become a wholly owned subsidiary o/the Compony. 

NOle No : 4 (~in Lakhs 
Investmen t In Property investment Property Investment Property under construction Tot;ll 

PuticulOlrs LOI nd Bulldin. 

Gross Carryin. Amou nt 
As at April 01,2022 390.75 390.75 
Acquisition during the Year 
Expenses Capitalised During Ih Year . 
Disposals 
Assets classified as held for sale out of Investment Property 
Other Adjustments 

As OIl March 31,2023 390.75 390.75 
Acquisition during the Year 

Expenses Capitalised During th Year 
Disposals 
Assets classified as held for sale out of Investment Pro perty 
Other Adjustments 

As ;It March 31,2024 390.75 390.75 

Accumul;lled Depreciat ion 

As at April 01,2022 
ACQUISition duting the Year . 
Expenses Capitalised During th Yeilr 
Disposals 
Assets classified as held for sale oul of Investment Property 

Other Adjustments 
As;lt Marth 31,2023 

AcquiSItion during the Year 

Expenses Capitalised Durmg th Year 

Disposals 
Assets classified as held for sale oul of Investmenl Property 

Other Adjustments 
As at March 31,2024 

Net Carrylnl Amount as on April 01, 2022 390.75 390.75 
Net C;lrryinl Amount as on Much 31, 2023 390.75 390.75 
Net Carrying Amount as on March 31, 2024 390.75 390.75 

. 
·followin. Properties constitute Investment Properties l;lnd Building 

Property In Prateek laurel 1.66 

Property in Prateek Wister ia 209.83 
Land OIl JP Greens 179.26 

390.75 

·since vallie 0/ Land & Blltlding in Proteek Laurel & Proteek Wisteria connor be segregated inra Land & Building hence the whole Praperty is treated as Land & no decpreciation has been chorged. 

Note No : 5 

5ecurity Deposits · Non curren t 
(Unsecured. considered ood) 

Particulars 

Security Deposits 

As at 31st Much, 2024 

56.93 
56.93 
56.93 

As at 31st Much, 2023 

130.61 
130.61 

130.61 

~ In t akhs 

As at 01st A rll, 2022 

128.61 
128.61 
128.61 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes Forming Pilrt of Consolidilted Flnilnciill Stiltements 

Nt N 6 " " Def,ned tax nsets/llablll ". Plrtlcul'r! Milt 3bt Mlrch, 2024 
O,flued tu assets on account of ; 

Property, plant .nd equipment Ind Int.nilble Inets 142.48 
Lones being carried forw.rd 15,319.60 
Effect 01 change In Accounllne Policy for Revenue Recognit ion 152.39 

6. 1 Movement in deferred lax ,nets ,nd n,bllltJes for the year ended 31 M'rch 2014 ;. 

Particulars 

Deferred tou asseu on account of : 

Propertv, pl,nt ilnd equipment .nd Int''''eible useu 
"rry Forward of loues 
en,nee III Revl'nue due to ch,nae In Accountini Policy for Revenue RI'COInltlOn 

Sub to"IIAI 
Deferred IU. li,bilities on account of; 

Rilht of use .»eU .nd Il'ue lI.bili tles 
Sub tOI,1161 
Deferred ta. assets InetIIA-+6) 

6.2 Movement in deferred tIIx Issets Ind IIlbllitles for the yeu ended 31 March l023 '. 

Pilrticut,rs 

Deferred tax assets on account of ; 

Property, plant and equipment . nd intlngib!e ,sseu 

Clfry Forward of Losses 
Chlnge in Revenue due to chlnBe in A"ount ing Pol icy for Revenue Recognition 

Sub total lAI 
Deferred lax liibili lles on accounl of : 
RI8hl 0 1 U$I' auets .nd leiSe II.blll ties 
Sub lot,1 (8) 

Deferred ta. <lSsets (net) (MB) 

6.3 Movement in defened tn iSseU .nd IIlbliitles for the ye..r ended 31 March 2022 ;. 

I ',rt'",,,, 

Defened ". assets on iI((ount of : 

Propertv. plant and equipment .nd Int.neible ISseU 
c,rry forw<lfd of losses 
en,nge in Revenue due to ch,nge in Accountine Policy for Revenue ReeOlnltlon 

Sub loul (A) 
Defened la. liabilities on "counl of ; 
Right of use assets and luse II.billtl., 

5ub lotal 18) 
Defeffed tal assets (net) IA+8) 

Note No ; 7 
Other non· current anels 
Particulars 
Ady,n" other Ihin upital advilnce 

Income Tax refundab le 

N. N " "' 
Inventories 
Particulars 

R,w m"eril \s 
R.w rn"eri. ts '" tranSit 
P,ckinl m,tefl.ls 
Plot of lind 
Work·ln·procress 
FinIShed loads 

M at 31st March, 2024 

As It 31st March, 2024 

12,495.42 
38,777.82 

1,313.78 

15,614.48 
15,614.48 

102,587.02 
102,587.02 

(Ar lowef of coS! ond ne t feoilloble value, unless stoted otherwise}. Inventones pledged 05 Sl'curiry a olnst borrowings. 

M It Un Mlrch, 2023 

135.83 
11,586.43 

209.09 
11,931.35 
11,931.35 

"' .. Income tu 
1 Aprll20l3 (upens.' / credit 

recoanited In profit 
orion 

135.83 6.65 
11,586.43 3,733.18 

209.09 56.69 
11,931.35 3,683.13 

11,9)1.35 3,683.13 

'" .. Incom.tax 
1 April 2022 (up.nse)! aedit 

recocnl1ed In profit 
or loss 

211.06 75.23 
7,635.30 3,951.13 

209.09 
7,846.36 4,084.98 

7,846.36 4,084.98 

As ilt 31st M.rth, 2023 

M , t 31st Mlrch, 2023 

12,495.42 
93,126.06 

1,405.49 107,026.96 
107,026.96 

Mit Oln A 

211.06 
7,635.30 

IMomel .. 
lupenHI/cr"'M 

roeo.n ..... In olhe, 
comp'ehn,"'e 

Income 

Income I .. 
je_nHI/c, ... k 

"'OInlud In ou.et 
COmp' ..... II ..... 

income 

'I: In Lakhs 
rll,2022 

7.846.36 
7,846.36 

('I: In Lakhs) 

"' .. 
31 Milrch 2024 

142.48 

15,319.60 
152.39 

15,6 14.48 

151614.48 

(~in L..khs) 

"' .. 
U M,rch 202) 

135.83 
11,586.43 

209.09 
11,931.35 

11,931.35 

('I.: In Lakhs) 

"' .. 
01 April 2022 

211.06 

7,635.30 

1,846.36 

1,846.36 

i~ In L..khs) 
MltOlnA ril , 2~~~ 

'I.: In l.khs 

As I I Olst April, lOn 

12,495.42 
94,709.80 

1,405.49 108,610.71 
108,610.71 

-



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note No' 9 

Trade receivables - Current (II! in L. khs 
Particulars As It 31st March, 2024 As. t 31st Ma rch 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 
Unsecured considered good 

Due from related parties 

Due from others 9,888.24 9,888.24 

9888.24 
TRADE RECEIVAB LES AGEING SCHEDULE 

Undisputed considered good 

• not yet due 
• less than 6 months 324.37 843.61 2,739.35 
· 6 months to 1 year 300.27 204 .26 92.25 
· 1 year to 2 years 392.90 2,063.57 3,550.41 
- 2 year to 3 years 727.79 3,294 .79 3,053.24 
- More than 3 years 1,610.59 3,355.93 3,482 .01 9,888.24 1,503.84 10,939.09 

3,355.93 9,888.24 10,939.09 

Note No ' 10 

CillSh and cnh equivalents II! In Lalths 
Particulars AS at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st Mlrch 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 
Balances with banks 

- in current account 8,208.92 318.32 783.28 
Cash In hand 7.29 10.65 10.68 

8,2 16.21 328.97 793.97 

8,216.21 328.97 793.97 

Note No ' 11 

loans "I: in Lakhs 
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st ;.# Jrch, 2022 

loan and advances to related parties 11,296.96 8,729.69 8,824.58 
loans and advances to Others 1,169.83 12,466.79 1,094.83 9,824.52 1,093.34 9,917.92 

12,466.79 9,824.52 9,917.92 . Repoyble on demand and mterest free loon given to subsldlanes jar wor1una caplral requrrements . 

Note No ' 12 

Other financial assets - Current "I: in Lakhs 

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

!Unsecured considered good) 

Advances to employees 1.50 0.09 

loans & Advances to others 341.00 340.95 341.00 

Interest Recoverable 2,55 1.49 2,553.49 2,551.49 

2,893.99 2,894.53 2,892.49 

2,893.99 2,894.53 2,892.49 

N N 13 , .. " ' .. 
Other current assets (III! in lakhs) 

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 

(Unsecured considered good) 

Advances to Suppliers & Contractors 247.85 140.00 378.76 

Mobilization Advance Paid to Conuactors 372.G1 611.10 640.57 

GSl Input Tax Credit 109.21 83 .40 31.59 

Vat paid under protest (Net of Hies ta~ prOVisions) 70.84 50.84 37.22 

lOS & TCS Receivables 579.24 370.54 275.87 

Prepaid Expenses 10.39 7.33 15.25 

Income Tax refund 26.69 37.08 37.08 

Other CUffent Assets 315.97 271.25 340.63 

1,732.20 1,571.55 1,756.98 

1,132.20 1,571.55 1,756.98 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes Forminl part o f Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.) 

N t N 14 o. 0' 

E " Share capital (II! In Llkhs) 
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31$1 March 2023 As at 01s1 April, 2022 

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount 

1'1 Authorised 

Equity shares of par value Rs 10/· each 5,000,000 500.00 5,000,000 500.00 5,000,000 500.00 

5000 000 500 5000000 500 5000000 500 

Ibl Issued, subscribed and fully paid up 

Equity shares of par va lue RsI O/· each at the beginning of the year 3,21 5,500 321 .55 3,2 15,500 321 .55 3,215,500 321 .55 
Changes during the year 

At the end of the year 3215500.00 321.55 3 2lS 500.00 321.55 3215500.00 321.55 

(e) Term f Rights attached t o Equity Shares 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/· per share. Each holder of equity shares is entit led to one vote per share. The holders of Equity Shares are entitled to receive 

dividends as declared from lime 10 time. The dividend proposed by Ihe Board of Directors is subject to Ihe approval of Ihe shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the evenl of liqUidation 

of the company, Ihe holders of equily shares will be entilled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in prol= l):1:lon to the number 

of equity shares held by Ihe shareholders. 

(d) Shareholders holdmg more than 5 % of the equity shares in the Company : 

Name 0/ shareholder As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March 2023 As at 01n April , 2022 
No. of shares held " of hold In No. of shares held " ofholdin No. of shares held " of hold In 

Prateek Buildtech (India) Private Limi ted 2,993,300.00 93.00 2,993,300.00 93.00 2,993,300.00 93.00 
Prashant Kumar Tiwari 222,200.00 7.00 222,200.00 7.00 222,200.00 7.00 

(e) Shares hold by the promoters at the end of the year 

Name 0/ Promoters As at 31st March, 2024 

No. of shares held " of total shares "chanle durlnl 
the vear 

Prateek BUlldtech (I ndia) Private limited 2,993,300 93.00 '" Prashanl Kumar Tiwari 22Z,200 7.00 '" 
Name of Promoters As at 31st March, 2023 

No. of shares held " of total shares " chanle during 

the_year 
Prateek Buildtech (India) Private limited 2,993,300 93.00 '" Prashant Kumar Tiwari 222,200 7.00 "" 

Name of Promoters As at 01st April, 2022 

No. of shares held " of total shares " change durIng 

the year 
Prateek Buildtech (India) Private Limited 2,993,300 93.00 0% 
Prashant Kumar Tiwari 222,200 7.00 "" 

Note No ' 15 

Other e ui (II! In Llkhs 
Part iculars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 As at OIst April, 2022 

I.) Securit ies Premium 

Balance as per last account 3,880.73 3,880.73 3,880.;:; 

3,880.73 3,880.73 3,880.73 

Ib) Retained earnings 
Surplus In the Statement of Profit & Loss 

Balance as per Last Account (24, 192.95) (12,123.69) (362.4B) 
Add: Profit/loss as per Statement of Profit and Loss ( 11,035.46) (12,069.26) (11,761.21) 

Other Comprehensive Income(net of taK) (2 11.49) 

Amount avai lable for appropriation (35,439.90) (24,192.95) (12,123.69) 
Less: Appropriations: 

Dividend on equi ty shares 

Tax on di~idend 

Transfer to general reserve 
Balance at thc end of Ihe year (35,439.90) (24,192.95) (12,123.69) 

Total other equity 31559.17 20,312.23 8242.96 

Nature of Reserves 
a) Securities Premium 

Securi t ies Premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance With the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

b) General Reserve 
The General Reserve is used time to time lor transfer of profits from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss for appropriation purposes. 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIM ITED 

Notes Formlns part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont d.) 

Note No : 16 
Non-Current Flnantialliabilit 

Par1itulars 

Lons Term Borrowi nBs 

Secured 
(i) Loan Against Proper1y from Indlabulls 
HLAPlAJ00159067 
(Mortgage 01 Property Plot No H-15, Maharani 8agh New Delhi) 
Repayable in 120 equal monthly Instalments starting from 05.08.2013. 
Ra te of Interest· 18.00% per annum (prell ious year : 18.00" per annum) 

HLAPLAJ001 59103 
(Mortgage of Property Plot No H-IS, Maharani 8agh New Delhi) 
Repayable In 120 equal monthly instalments starting from 05.08. 2013. 
Ra te of Interest 20.00 % per annum (prellious year: 20.00" pel annum) 

HLAPlAJ001 59179 
(Mortgage of Property Plot No 15, Sector-52, Nolda) 
Repayable in 120 equal monthly inst alments start ing from 05.08.2013. 
Ra te of Interest: 20.00" per annum (prellious year: 20.00 % per annum) 

HLAPlAJ00159204 
(Mortgage 01 Property Plot No. 8· 1, sector-30, Noida) 
Repayable in 120 equal monthly instalments starting from 05.08.2013. 
Ra te of Interest: 20.00 % per annum (prellious year: 20.00" per annum) 
(All abolle loans are secured by personal guarantee of Mr. Prashant Kumar 

Tiwari, Mrs. Kalpana Tiwari and Mr. Prateek Tiwari.) 

(Ii) Bond/Debentures 
19.5" listed, redeemable, Non-conller1ible debentures 
Non Conllertlble Debentures of a face lIalue of INR 100,000 (Indian Rupees One 

Lakh) each of aggregating for an amount of INR 3,2S0,000,000 (Indian Rupees 

Three Hundred (lnd Twenty-Fllle Cores) redeemable by 31-08-2027 to the 

debenture holders namely: 

1.ISAF III ONSHORE FUND 2. IE INDIA SPECIALAS5ET FUND IIIIFSC LlP 

An uclusille first r(lnklng charge by way of mortgage of the immollable 

properties loc(lled (11 -
(a) Plot bearing number 04/85-01 (97,565.68 square meters) (hereinafter 

referred to as Ihe MPlot·lM); and 
(b) Plot bearing number 04/85-05 (57,350.828 square meters) (hereinafter 

referred to as Ihe "Plol ·2M), 
both Situated In Slddh(lrtha Vihar, N.H. 24, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh. 
An uclusille first ranking charge by way of hypothecation over the mOllable fixed 

assets, receivables, Insurance assets account assets and all other movable asset s 

in rela tion to the Prateek Grand City- project (Phase ·1) n(lmed "Grand Carnesla" 

and Phase· II n(lmed - Grand Paeonia-. 
Debentures are also secured by corporate guarantee by Prateek 8uildtech (India) 

Private Umiled to secure (III the obligations, and Personal guarantee by Mr. 

Prashant Kum(lr Tiwari & Mr. Prateek Tiwari . 

16.9% SenIor, unlined, redeemable, non-conllertlble debentures 

Issue of 16.9% senior, unlisted, redeemable, non-conllertible debentures of a 

lace lIalue of INR 10,00,000 (Indian Rupees Ten Lakh) each (MFace; ValueM

) 

aggregating up to INR 802,00,00,000/- (I ndian Rupees Eight Hundred and Two 

Crore) redeem3ble by 31-12·2026 to be issued in 2 (two) tranches to the 

Debenture Holdels namely 

Asia Real Estate II India Opportunity Trust where in Trance I means 7,200 (sellen 

thousand two hundred) Debentures 
(a) Plot bearing number 04/85-01 (97,565.68 square meters) (hereinafter 

re ferred to as the "Plot. 1M); and 
(b) Plot beanng number 04/BS-05 (57,350.828 square meters) (hereinafter 

referred to as the MPlot ·2M), 
both situated In Siddhartha Vinar, N.H. 24, Ghazlabad, Uttar Pradesh. 

Further Tranche I wnsis ting of 7200 (Seven Two Hundred) Debentures of a face 

value of INR 10,00,000 (Indian Rupees Ten Lakh) each aggregating to INR 

720,00,00,0001- (Indian Rupees Sellen Hundred Twenty Crores) IS issued on 30th 

December, 2021. 
DebenlUres are also secured by personal guarantee of Mr. Prashant Kumar 

Tiwari and Mrs. Kalpana Tiwari. 
(Payments due Within 12 months has been transferred to short term borrowings) 

(iii) land Dues Payable t o UPAVP 

UPAVP Dues are secured on lease hold property at plot N04/ 85-05 & Plot No. 

4/85·01, Siddhartha Vihar, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh. 
Repayment schedule has been rellised by UPAVP vide letter dated 28.07.2022 . 

Accord ing to new repavment schedule, total outstanding dues are required to be 
Principal amount payable Within next 12 months has been Iransferred to Note 

No-8 under the head current maturity of long term debts. (Rate of Interest-

Unsecured 
FROM MAHAGUN REAlESTATE PVT. LTD 

lea~e liabilities 
Other Finandal Liabilities 
5ecur ity DepOSit Received 

As at 31st March, l Ol4 

20 1.66 

979.41 

83.50 

115.90 

29,184.93 

65,926.61 

29,637.22 

500.00 

126629.23 
126629. 23 

~ In lakhs 
As at 31st March, l Ol3 As at Oht April, 2022 

303.3g 422.04 

1,402 .00 1,730.29 

131.27 171.57 

182.12 238.15 

67,771.77 71, 185.00 

32,932 .36 

soo.oo 500.00 

15.00 IS.00 
103 237.91 74 262.06 
103 237.91 74262.06 
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Nol N . '" 

Stcllred/ UnoKUred 

(11"'1'11 M I I",iTV of LOnl Term o.bl·Stwred 
hl Stcllftd LlYn From Indllbul Housinll: FiNne. Lim(ud 
(_I 195" Lilted. fedHlTllbie. Non-<Of'Jvtftlbie debentures 
( .. 116.9110 WnIDr. unlisted. red~"",bIe. nO'Honvertiblt deMnIU •• 1 
1 .. 1 L~ from UPAVP 
!vi (J.LOIfIs 

Inle, (O'lKIflltl<>ln , 
LOll'll f,om rtl~ led NrtleS l!.IfIstC"ftdl 
LOlnl lrom ,ell l.d ... rtlellncl...:l.· 

N :e NQ : 18 

.1 I r 

.Pmeek Inl"orol...,,, Indil Pvt. Ltd.·II •. 47.H.2HI.73 
·P'. leek 8uddl...,h Indii Pvt. Ltd.·III. 37.499.99 
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd .) 

Note No : 22 

Revenue From Operations ( ~ in Lakhs) 
Particulars For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 

March, 2024 March, 2023 

Sale of Fla ts 16,071.60 2,527.00 
Other Operating Revenues 771.43 458.18 

16,843.04 2,985.18 

Other Operating Revenue comprise of 

Flat transfer charges 140.48 117.60 
Car Parking . 1.50 
Sale of Scrap & Wastages 37.89 136.72 
Interest on delayed payment by customers 122.23 95.75 
legal Charges for Registrat ion 235.50 87.47 
Processing Fee 24.26 9.17 
late Payment Charges 1.01 3.01 
Flats Cancellation Charges 6.24 6.95 
Fibre charges Grand city 203.81 . 

lTota l 771.43 458.18 

Disclosure of Revenue pursuant to Ind AS 115 'Revenue from Contract with Customers': 

(~in Lakhs) 

AI Reconciliation of revenue from sa le of services and sale of goods from contracted price 

Contracted Price 16,071.60 2,527.00 

Less: rebate and discounts 
Reven ue recognised in statement of profit and loss 16,071.60 2,527.00 

sloisaggregation of Revenue 

Revenue from operations 

Sale of Goods 
Sale of Flats 16,071.60 2,527.00 
Sale of Strap & Wastages 37.89 136.72 

16,109.50 2,663.72 

Sa le of Services 

Flat transfer charges 140.48 117.60 
Car Parking . 1.50 
Interest on delayed payment by customers 122.23 95.75 
Flats Cancellation Charges 6.24 6.95 

l egal Charges for Registration 235.50 87.47 

Processing Fee 24.26 9.17 
late Payment Charges 1.01 3.01 
Fibre charges Grand city 203.81 . 

733.54 321.45 

"The company has disaggregated the revenue from contract with customers on the basis 0/ nature 0/ services/goods sold. 
The company believes that the disaggregation of revenue on the basis of nature 0/ services/goods sold has no impact on the 
nature, amount, timing and uncertainty 0/ revenue and cash flows . 



c lContract balances 

The fo llowing table provided information about contract assets and lia bil it ies from contract with customers: 

(~ in Lakhsl 
For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 

Ma rch, 2024 March,2023 

Contract liabilities· 

Advance from customers 16,860 19,083 
16,860 19,083 

Contract assets· 

Trade receivable 3,356 9,888 
less: allowance for expected credit loss - -

3,356 9,888 

Unbilled Revenue - -

• Contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods and services transferred to the customers. Contract 

liability is the entity's obligat ion to transfer goods and services to the customer to which entity has received consideration 

from the customer in advance. 

Note No : 23 

Other Income ( ~in Lakhsl 

Particulars , or me .ear <naea » 51 ,Ortne • ear <noea »51 

March, 2024 March, 2023 

Advertisement Incent ive 6.11 -
Flat Holding Fee 0.89 -
Interest Income 2.64 6.16 
Rental Income 52 .74 68.74 
Income rela ted to forfeited and written off accounts 21.40 0.52 
Amount Written off Income - -

Profit Sale of Fixed Assets - 450.27 
Other non operative income - -

Tota l 83.77 525.70 
.--

Note No . 24 

Project Expenses (~ in Lakhsl 

Particulars For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 
March, 2024 March,2023 

al Project Expenses 
Cost of Mater ial & Other Cost 4,390.82 4,188.10 

Professional Charges GC 133.54 105.54 

labour Cess - 55.71 
Map Approval Fees 0.63 66.69 
Electricity Charges GC 236.65 225 .95 
Power & Fuel GC 9.82 16.83 
Other Project Expenses 468.17 539.09 .. 
Advert isement Expenses 220.92 312.27 
Watch & Wards GC 59 .49 60.56 
Broker's Commission GC 91.32 221.23 

Total 5,611.37 5,791.98 



Note No: 2S 

Changes in Inventory of Finished goods, Work in Porgress & Stock-in-Trade I~ in Lakhs) 

Particulars For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 

March, 2024 March, 2023 

Stock at the end of the Year: 102,587.02 107,026.96 

TOTALIA) 102,587.02 107,026.96 

l ess: Stock at the Beginning of the year 107,026.96 108,61O.n 

TOTAL(8) 107,026.96 108,610.71 

TOTAL IB-A) 4,439 .95 1,583.74 

Note No' 26 

Employee Benefit expenses I~ in Lakhs) 

Particulars For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 

March, 2024 March, 2023 

Staff Cost 554.84 629.27 
Contribution to provident and other funds 10.91 12.29 
Staff Welfare 0.14 1.19 
Director's Salary 36.00 36.00 

Total 601.89 678.76 . 
Note No . 27 

Finance Costs I~ in Lakhs) 

Part iculars for the Year Ended 31st for the Year Ended 31st 

March,2024 March, 2023 

Interest Expense 

a) Interest -Re lated to project 17,554.33 10,972.11 
b) Others 1,667.22 2.01 

Bank Charges 1.97 0.85 

Total 19,223.53 10,974.96 

Note No' 28 

Other Expenses I~ in La khs) 

Particulars For the Year Ended 31st Forthe Year Ended 31st 

March,2024 March,2023 
,, -

Annual Maintainence Charges 10.51 9.85 
Amount Written Off 833.30 
Audit Fee 1.25 1.20 
Business Promotion 25.93 42 .06 
Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses 11.52 12.15 
Office Running Expenses 47.29 43.49 
legal & Professional Charges 85.38 17.08 
ROC Expenses 0.03 0.15 
Fees and late fee on Direct Tax 7.57 13.25 
Interest & late fee on Indirect Tax 36.09 18.00 
Interest on late payment to MSME Vendors 5.56 -
Ren t Pa id 13.92 49.92 

Internet Expenses 3.44 2.83 

Charity Expenses 0.61 -
Electricityand Power & Fuel 38.41 41.67 
Insurance Expenses 10.49 16.06 

Repair and Maintenance 14.48 7.04 

Prior Period Items 38.82 0.05 
Website Maintenance 6.09 6.35 

Diwali Expenses - 3.89 

Other Expenses 1.52 6.47 

Duties and taxes 413.65 -
Profit /loss on Sale of Fixed Asses 80.82 

Telephone Expenses 3.35 

Traveling Expenses 12.85 -
Total 1,702.89 W ;ors 'h~ 291 .51 
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Note No ' 28 1 

Payment to Auditors ( ~ in Lakhs) 

Particula rs For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 

March,2024 March,2023 

Statutory Audit 1.00 0.95 

Tax Audit 0.25 0.25 
1.25 1.20 

Note No . 29 

Earning Per Share 

Particulars For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 

March,2024 March,2023 

Profit for the year for basic/diluted earning per share (~ in Lakhs) (A) (11,035.46) (12,069.64) 

Weighted-average number of equity shares outstanding during the 3,215,500 3,215,500 
year for calculation of basic/diluted earning per share (B) 

Nominal Value of Equi ty Shares (~ ) 10 10 

Basic earnings per share (A/B) (343.20) (375.36) 

Diluted earnings per share (A/ B) (343.20) (375.36) 

'Earning per share (EPS) IS determined based an the net pro/It/lass attrIbutable to the shareholders. BasIc earning per share 

is computed using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earning per share is 
calculated using the weighted average number of common and dilutive common equivalent shares outstanding during the 
year, except when the result would be anti-dilutive. 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.) 

30 Related Party Disclosures 

30.1 List of Related Parties where Control exist s and Relationships: 

51. No. Name of party Relat ionship 

1 Glamour Creations Private Limited Under Same Management 

2 Prashant Kumar Tiwari Director 

3 Prateek Tiwa ri Director 

4 Remika Tiwari Relative of Director 

5 Prateek Infratech India Pvt Ltd Under Same Management 

6 Prateek Digital Pvt l td.( Formerly Known as Under Same Management 

Innovative Homebuild Pvt Ltd) 

7 JDR Builders & Developers Pvt Ltd Wholly Owned Subsidiary 

8 Prateek Propbuild Ind Pvt Ltd(Pre Under Same Management 

Entertainment ) 

9 Gromax Real Estate Pvt. Ltd. Under Same Management 

10 Rapid Real Estate Pvt. Ltd. Under Same Management 

11 Magitech Infradevelopers Pvt. Ltd. Under Same Management 

12 Hypits Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. Under Same Management 

13 Jagdamba Quilts Pvt. ltd. Under Same Management 

14 Strongbiz Propbuild Pvt. ltd. Under Same Management 

15 Prateek Foundat ion Under Same Management 

16 Prateek Infra projects India Pvt Ltd Under Same Management 

30.2 Transactions with related parties during the year 

(~in Lakhs) 

Key management personnel compensa t ion For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

Short term employee benef it s 36.00 36.00 

Post employments benef its· 

Other long term employee benefits· 

!Total compensation 36.00 36.00 I 

30.3 Transact ions w ith related parties during the year (~ in Lakhs) 

Name of party Nature of For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

transaction 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

Glamour Creations Private Limited Rent Expense 12.00 12.00 

Prasha nt Kumar Tiwari Director 36.00 36.00 

Remuneration 

Pra teek Tiwar i Professional 9.00 

Fees 

Remika Tiwari Salary 4.00 12.00 

Prateek Infratech India Pvt Ltd Rent Expense 36.00 

Prateek Digital Pvt Ltd. Advertisement 4.14 29.48 

Expenses 

ITotal 65.14 



30.4 Outstanding balances (Receivable) 

Name of party 

Glamour Crea tions Private Limited 

Gromax Rea l Estate Pvt. Ltd. 

Hypits Infrastru cture Pvt . Ltd . 

Jagdamba Quilts India Pvt. Ltd . 

Magitech Infradevelopers Pvt. Ltd . 

Prateek Buildtech India Pvt Ltd 

Prateek Digital Pvt Ltd. 

Prateek Foundation 

Prateek Infratech India Pvt Ltd 

Prateek Propbuild Ind Pvt Ltd 

Rapid Real Estate Pvt. Ltd. 

5trongbiz Propbuild Pvt. Ltd . 

Prashant Kumar Tiwari 

Prateek Infratech India Pvt Ltd 

Prateek Propbuild Ind Pvt Ltd 

!Total 

30.5 Outstanding balances (Payable) 

Name of Nature of transaction 

party 

Prateek Bu ildtech India Pvt Ltd 

Prateek Infra projects India Pvt Ltd 

!Total 

For the Year Ended 

31st March, 2024 

980.82 

9.95 

0.59 

221.79 

0.09 

62.07 

83.55 

0.25 

4,907.60 

86.23 

15.44 

13.81 

304 .57 

4,610.20 

11,296.96 

for the Year Ended 

31st March, 2024 

(37.50) 

(4,773.22) 

(4,810.72) 

31 Information under section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 

(~ in Lakhs) 

For the Year Ended 

31st March, 2023 

991.86 

9.93 

0.56 

221.77 

0.08 

37.28 

69.48 

0.23 

2,265.59 

86.21 

15.43 

116.51 

61.00 

304.57 

4,610.20 

8,790.69 ! 

(~ in La khs) 

For the Year Ended 

31st March, 2023 

(37.50) 

(4,744.19) 

(4,781.69)! 

There are no investments or loan given or guarantee provided or security given by the Company other 

statements, which have been made predominant ly for the purpose of business. 



PRATEft( REALTORS INOLA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Conld.) 

Standalone Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information for the year ended 31 March 2024 
(All amoun /s in ~ in Lalch., un~H otherwise startd) 

]2 First lime ~doptlon of Ind AS 

A bpla" ~t l on of transillon to Ind AS 

, 

These are Ihe Com~ny's first flm'nclal statements prepared in .ccard.nce with Ind AS. 

The ilccountlng policies have been .pplied consis tently In preparing the flnarn:iil l statements lor the yur ended 31 Milrch 2024, the comparative Information 
presented In the5l! flni ooal statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 ind In the preparation of an opening Ind AS ~Iance she, t at 1 Apr il 2022 (the 
Com~ny's dile 01 t ransition to Ind AS). In preparlna: its open!n, Ind AS bllince shee l, the Company has adjusted the lmounts reported previously In flnlnclal 
slatements prepared In aecord.nce wilh Ihe accounllnlt standards notified under Companies (Account lnlt 5tilndilrds) Rules, 2006 (u amended) ilnd other relev ilnt 
provision> of the Act ('P revious GAAP'). An explanation of how the Irans ltlon from previous GAAP to Ind AS hu affected the Company's flnilnclal position, 
finantial performance and cash flows Is sel ou l in Ihe follow in, t;lbles ar,d flOtes. 

Reconciliation of asselS and liabilities presenled In the balince sheet prepared as per previous GAAP ind is per Ind AS as at 1 April lOll Ind 31 Much 2023 

PartlcullrS 

ASSETS 
Non·current assets 
Property. pl.n t and equipment 

Investment Properly 

F'nancial ~ssets 
I n~estmenh 

Olher bank b.I,rn:;eJ 
Other finilndal ilSJets 

Deferred t~~ .netJ net 
long· ter m loans and advances 

Other non wrrent u set 

Current asu ts 
Financial assets 

Tr.de receivables 

Olher bank ~1i1nc .. s 
Loans 

Short· term loan and ildvarn:es 
Invenlori", 
Othe, current ilSJets 

TOTAL ASSET5 

EQUITY AND UAB IUTl E5 
E ull 
E uit shitre ~ iul 
Other e uit 

UABIUTl E5 
Non·curren t Ui billtles 
Financial liabilities 

Sorrowln ! 
lease liabilities 
Oeferred Ta.liabilit ies 
Provis>ons 

Current lIabilitlH 
Flna",i. lli.bilities 
Borrowinlts 

Luse liabilil ies 
Trade a itbles 
. Toul outst;,ndln8 dues of micro 
enternrise! .nd smailentern,ises 
·101.1 oumilndins dues of c'editors 
other thin micro en lerprise. 

and small enle r rises 
Other fin.rn:ial ".billies 
ProviSions 
Current Ia,liabllitles net 
Otner current liabilities 

TOTAL UABIUTl E5 

Notes PrevlousGAAP' 

691.82 

22.50 

11 755.66 
18,356.98 

126.67 

30,953.62 

12.582.05 

327.70 

5.774.08 
84 644.74 

2,691.37 

106 019.95 
136973.51 

321.55 
19649.28 
19327.73 

107,898.48 

107,898.48 

16.061.1B 

3432.09 

28.909.56 

48 402.82 

136973.51 

31 M. reh 2023 

Effects of 
transition to 

Ind AS 

179.26 

(390.75) 

22.50 

(130.61) 

175.69 
18.356.98 

126.67 

17,988.36 

2,693.81 

1.27 

(9,824.53) 

(2.894.53) 

5774.08 

22 382.22 
1.119.82 

2S 514.84 
7526.48 

662.95 
662.95 

4,660.57 

4,660.57 

(4,675.80) 

52.54 

153Jl.45 

7.116.47 

12811.24 
7.494.72 

Ind AS 

5U.56 

390.75 

130.61 

11.931.35 

12 965.26 

9,888.24 

328.97 

9,824.53 

2.894.53 

107026.96 
1571.55 

131534.79 
144 SOO.05 

321.55 
20312.23 
19990.68 

103,237.91 

103237.91 

20,736.98 

3 379.54 

IS 311.45 

21,793.08 

61 221.06 
144.461.29 

Previous GAAP' 

1,999.69 

22.50 

7 846.36 
18,355.49 

124.67 

2IS 348.71 

10,939.09 

792.67 

5 995.89 
96326.77 
2747.83 

116802.26 
145 150.97 

321.55 
820873 
1887.18 

78,861.63 

78 61.63 

3,523.51 

4.471 .79 

3." 

66,17754 

74176.52 
145 150.97 

1 A r112022 
Effects of 

trlnsltlon to 
Ind AS 

179.26 

(390.75) 

22.50 

{l28.61) 

18,355.49 

124.67 

18162.56 

(0.00) 

1.30 

(9,917.92) 

(2,892.49) 

5.995.89 
12283.93 

990.85 

11109.89 
52.61 

33.23 
33.23 

4,599.57 

4599.57 

(4,614.79) 

31. 19 

56260.68 

56.274.56 

4569.72 
63.09 

• The Previous GAAP amounts have been [eclanified to conform to Ind A5 presentation requirements lor l he lIurllOse of thiS nOte . 

Ind AS 

1,820.43 

390.75 

128.61 

7.846.36 

10,186.15 

10,939.09 

793.97 

9,917.92 

2.892.49 

108610.71 
1 756.98 

134911.15 

145091.30 

321.55 
8.242.96 
7921.41 

74.262.06 

14262.06 

8,138.30 

4.440.60 

56260.68 

3" 

9.902.98 

78 746.24 
145,086.88 

-



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.) 
Standalone Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 

2024 

(All amounts in ~ in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

32 First time adoption of Ind AS 

2 Reconciliation of total comprehensive income presented in the statement of profit and loss prepared as per previous GAAP 

and as per Ind AS for the year ended 31 March 2023 

Particulars Notes Previous GAAP' Effects of Ind AS 

transition to 

Ind AS 

Income 

Revenue from operations 19 13,887.64 10,902.47 '. 2,985.18 

Other income 20 525.70 (0.00) 525.70 

14,413.34 10,902.47 3,510.87 

Expenses 
Cost of materials consumed 21 17,406.84 11,614.87 5,791.98 

Change in inventories of stock in trade 22 11,682.03 10,098.29 1,583 .74 

Employee benefits expense 23 36.00 (642.76) 678.76 

Finance costs 24 2.85 (10,972.11) 10,974.96 

Depreciation and amortisation expense 25 344.53 - 344.53 

Other expenses 26 291.29 - 0.23 291.51 

29,763.55 10,098.06 19,665.49 

Profit/(loss) before prior period expense (15,350.22) 804.40 (16,154.62) 

Prio r period expense - - -

Profit before tax (15,350.22) 804.40 (16,154.62) 

Tax expense/(income) 

Current tax - - -

Deferred tax (3,909.29) - (3,909.29) 

Profit/(loss) for the year (11,440.92) 804.40 (12,245.33) 

Other comprehensive income 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss 

Re-measurement ga in/ (loss) on defined benefit plans 5 - - -
Deferred tax - - -
Total other comprehensive income - - -

Total comprehensive income for the year (11,440.92) 804.40 (12,245.33) 

* The previous GAAP amounts have been rec lassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this 

note. 



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd .) 

Standalone Summary of significant account ing policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2024 
(All amounts in ~ in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Bind AS optional exemptions 
1 Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets 

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying amounts for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the 
date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost. This exemption can also be used for other intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 
Intangible Assets. Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying amounts. 

2 Deemed cost for investment in subsidiary Company 
Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying amounts of its investment in subsidiaries and associate Company as at the date of transition to Ind AS, 
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition. Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure its investment in subsidiary at its 
previous GAAP carrying amounts as deemed cost. The company has recognised Goodwill for investment in subsidiary over proportionate value of subsidiary's net worth as per Ind AS· 

110 on 'Consolidated Financial Statements' . 

C Ind AS mandatory exceptions 
1 Estimates 

The Company's estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS are consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (afte r 
adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies) except for impairment of financial assets based on lifetime expected cred it loss model where application of previous 

GAAP did not require estimation. 
The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect conditions as at the transition date and as of 31 March 2024. Ind AS 101 treats the 
information received after the date of transition to lnd AS as non-adjusting events. The Company does not reflect that new information in its opening Ind AS Balance Sheet (unless 

the estimates need adjustment for any differences in accounting poliCies or there is objective evidence that the estimates were in error). 

2 Classification of financial assets 
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist on the date of transition to Ind AS. 

Accordingly, the Company has applied the above requirement prospectively. 
The presentation requirements under previous GAAP differs from Ind AS, and hence, previous GAAP information has been regrouped for ease of reconci liation with Ind AS. The 

regrouped previOUS GAAP information is derived from the audited financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with previous GAAP. 

D Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind A5 

Ind AS 101 requ ires an entity to reconci le total equity and total comprehenSive income for earlier periods. The following tables represent the reconciliations from Previous GAAP to 

Ind AS. 

Reconciliation of total e uit as at 1 A ril2022 
Particu lars 

Total equity (shareholder's funds) as per Previous GAAP 

Adjustments : 
Impact of financial instruments measured at amortised cost 

Deferred tax 
Total effects of transition to Ind AS 

Total e uit as er Ind AS 

2 Reconciliation of total com rehensive income for the ear ended 31 March 2023 

Particulars 

Profit as per Previous GAAP 
Adjustments: 
Impact of IndAS 115 - change in method of Revenue Recognition from POCM to CCM 
Impact of Ind AS 2 (Inventories) 

Recognition of loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets measured at amortised cost 
Re-measurement of employee benefit obligation to other comprehenSive income 

D f d t e erre " Total effects of transition to Ind AS 
Other comprehensive income 
Total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2023 

Note -1 
Change in Method of Revenue Recognition as per Ind A5 115 

Notes 

Notes 

Note-l 
Note-2 

As at 

1 A ri12022 
(8,208.73) 

8,208.73 

As at 

31 March 2023 
(11,440.92) 

(10,902.47) 
10,098.29 

1804.18 

(12,245.33) 

Under previous GAAP, revenue was being recognised on the basis of Percentage of Completion Method (POCM). However, Revenue from contracts is recognised when control over 

the property has been transferred to the customer. An enforceable right to payment does not arise until the development of the property is completed. Therefore, revenue is 
recognised at a point in time i.e. Completed contract method of accounting as per IND AS 115 when (a) the seller has transferred to the buyer all significant risks and 

rewards of ownership and the seller retains no effective control of the real estate to a degree usually associated with ownership, (b) The seller has effectively handed over 

possession of the real estate unit to the buyer forming part of the transaction; tc) No significant uncertainty exists regard ing the amount of consideration that will be derived from 
real estate sales; and (d) It is not unreasonable to expect ultimate cotlection of revenue from buyers. The revenue is measured at the transaction price agreed under the contract. ii. 

The Company invoices the customers for construction contracts based on achieving performance-related milestones. iii. For certain contracts involving the sale of property under 
development, the Company offers deferred payment schemes to its customers. The Company adjusts the transaction price for the effects of the significant financing component. iv. 

Costs to obtain contracts ("Contract costs") relate to fees paid for obtaining property sales contracts. Such costs are recognised as assets when incurred and amortised upon 
recognition of revenue from the related property sa le contract. v. Contract assets IS the Company's right to consideration in exchange for goods or services that the Company has 

transferred to a customer when that right is conditioned on something other than the passage of time. 

Note - 2 
Impact of Ind A5 2· Inventories 
There are no investments or loan given or guarantee provided or security given by the Company other than the investments and loans stated under note 7 and note 8 in these 

financial statements. which have been made predominant ly for the purpose of business. 
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements ((ontd.) 

Standalone Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2024 
(All amounts In II!: in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Bind AS optional eICe mptions 

1 Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets 

Ind AS 101 perm its a first -t ime adopter to elect to continue with the carrying amounts for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the 
date of transit ion to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost. This exemption can also be used for other intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 

Intangible Asset s. Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all o f its property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying amounts. 

2 Deemed cost for invest ment in subsidiary Company 

Ind AS 101 permits a fi rst-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying amounts of its investment in subsidiaries and associate Company as at the date of transition to Ind AS, 

measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition. Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure its investment in subsidiary at its 

previous GAAP ca rrying amounts as deemed cost. The company has recognised Goodwill for investment in subsidiary over proportionate value of subsidiary's net worth as per Ind AS· 
110 on 'Consolida ted Financial Statements'. 

C Ind AS mandatory exceptions 

1 Estimates 

The Company' s est imates in accordance wi t h Ind AS at the date of transi t ion to Ind AS are consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (afte r 

adjustments to reflect any difference in account ing policies) except for impairment of f inancial assets based on lifetime expected cred it loss model where application of previous 
GAAP did not require estimation. 

The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect condi t ions as at the transition date and as of 31 March 2024. Ind AS 101 treats the 

information received after the date of transition to Ind AS as non-adjusting events. The Company does not reflect t hat new Information in Its opening Ind AS Balance Sheet (unless 

the estimates need adjustment for any differences in accounting policies or there is objective evidence that the est imates were In error ). 

2 Classification o f f inancial assets 

Ind AS 101 requires an ent ity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist on the date of transition to Ind AS. 

Accordingly, the Company has applied the above requirement prospect ively. 

The presentation requirements under previous GAAP differs from Ind AS, and hence, previous GAAP information has been regrouped for ease of reconciliat ior, with Ind AS. The 

regrouped previous GAAP information is derived from the audited financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with previous GAAP. 

D Reconciliations be tween previOUS GAAP and Ind AS 

Ind AS 101 reqUifes an enti ty to reconcile total equity and total comprehensive income for earlier periods. The follOWing tab les represent the reconciliations from Previous GAAP to 

IndAS. 

1 Reconciliation of total e uit as at 1 A ril2022 

Particulars 

Total equity (shareholder's funds) as per Previous GAAP 

Adjustments: 

Impact of financial Instruments measured at amortised cost 

Deferred tax 

Total effects of tra nsition to Ind AS 

Total e uit as er Ind AS 

2 Reconciliation of tot al com rehensive income for the ear ended 31 March 2023 

Part icu la rs 

Profit as per Previous GAAP 

Adjust ments: 

Impact of IndAS 115 - change in method of Revenue Recognition from POCM to CCM 

Impact of Ind AS 2 (I nventories) 

Recognit ion of loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets measured at amortised cost 

Re-measurement of employee benefit obligation to other comprehensive income 

D f d t e erre " Total effects of transition to Ind AS 

Other comprehensive income 

Total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2023 

Note - 1 
Change in Method of Revenue Recognition as per Ind AS 115 

Notes 

Notes 

Note-! 

Note-2 

As at 

1A ril2022 

(8,208.73) 

8,208.73 

II< .t 
31 March 2023 

(11,440.92) 

(10,902.47) 
10,098.29 

(804.18 

(12,>45.33 

Under previOUS GAAP, revenue was being recognised on the basis of Percentage of Completion Method (POeM). However, Revenue from contracts Is recognised when control over 

the property has been transferred to the customer. An enforceable right to payment does not arise until the development of t he property is completed. Therefore, revenue is 

recognised at a point in time I.e . Completed contract method of account ing as per IND AS 11S when (a) the seller has transferred to the buyer all ~ !1:>nifica nt risks and 

rewards of ow nership and t he seller retains no effect ive control of the real estate to a degree usually associated with ownership, (b) The seller has effectively handed over 

posseSSion of the real estate unit to the buyer forming part of the transaction; (c) No significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of consideration that will be derived from 

real estate sales; and (d) It is not unreasonable to expect ultimate collection of revenue from buyers. The revenue is measured at the transaction price agreed under the contract. ii. 

The Company invoices the customers for construction contracts based on achieving performance-related milestones. iii. For certain contracts involving the sale of property under 

development, the Company offers deferred payment schemes to its customers. The Company adjusts the transaction price for the effects of the significant financing component. iv. 

Costs to obtain contracts ("Contract costs"') relate to fees paid for obtaining property sales contracts. Such costs are recognised as assets when incurred and amortised upon 

recognition of revenue from the related property sale contract. v. Contract assets is the Company's right to consideration in exchange for goods or services that the Company has 

transferred to a customer when that right is conditioned on something other than the passage of time. 

Note - 2 
Impact of Ind AS 2- lnventories 
There are no investment s or loan given or guarantee provided or security given by the Company other than the investments and loans stated under note 7 and note B in these 

financial statemen ts, which have been made predominantly for the purpose of business. 
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ratio 

Turnover Ratio 

Payable Turnover Ratio 

on Capital Employed 

Investment 

Notes : 

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements ((ontd .) 
I I 

1. Significant changes in some ratios are due to change in Revenue Recognition cri teria due to which Turnover for FY 2022·2023 has been fe-stated 

34 OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION 

al There is no balance for capital work in progress as at 31 March 2024, 31 March 2023, 31 March 2022 and 01 April 2021, therefore no disclosure regarding (WIP aging has been 

given. 
b The Company does not have any transactions and outstanding balances during the current as well previous years with Companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956. 

c) Previous year 's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to confirm to current year's classification. 

d The Code on Social Security, 2020 rthe Code~) relating to employee benefiu during employment and post-employment received Presidential assent In September 2020. 

e; The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property. 

f) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yetta be registered with Registrar of Companies (ROC) beyond the statutory period . 

g) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 

h· The Company has not any eJ(cluded such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the taJ( 

assessments under the Income TaJ( Act, 1961 (such as, search or surveyor any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

i) The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institut ion or other lender (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) or consortium thereof, in 

accordance With the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India. 

n The Company has nOt received any fund from any person or any entity, mcluding fore ign entities (Fundmg Party) With the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) 

that the Company shall 

, directly 01 Indirectly lend or invest m other persons or entlt.es .den tlfied In any manner whatsoever by a or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate BenefiCiaries); or 

11. prOVide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlanes 

k) The Comp,lOy has nOt advanced or loaned or invested funds to any person or any entity, including foreign entitles (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary 

shall 

1. directly or md.rectly lend or mvest in other persons or entities identified in any manner w hatsoever by a or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or 

ii. provide any guarantee, securi ty or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries. 

35 The Ministry of Corpora te Affai rs (M CA) has prescribed a new requirement for companies under the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 inserted by the 

Companies (Accounts) Amendment Rules 202 1 requ iring companies which uses accoun ting software for maintaining Its books of account, shall use only such accounting software 

which has a feature of recording audit trail of each and every transaction, creating an edit log of each change made in the books of account along with the doue when such ch,lOges 

were made and ensuring that the audit trail cannot be disabled. 

The Company uses an accounting software for maintaining it s books of account, where the feature of recording audit trail has been operated throughout the year for all relevant 

transactIons recorded in the software, except for the period 01 April 2023 to 03 Aprit 2023. 

36 Contingent liabili ties 

The Company has vanous disputes with Indirect TaJ( Authorities. These disputes mainly relate to VAT & Entry TaJ( and cumulative amount of Contingent liability relating to these 

disputes are Hs. 9.69 Cr. & Rs. 9.53 Cr as on 31/03/2024 & 31/03/2023 respectively. These demand orders are being contested by the Company based on the management 

evaluat.on and advise of taJ( COnsultants. 

37 Post report ing date events 
No adJustmg or significant non-adjusting events have occurred between March 31, 2024 and the date of authorisation of these finandal statements 

M. No. 

POirtner 

Place: Delhi 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Prateek Rea ltors IndlOi Prl vOite limited 

,17 >~ 
Prashant Kumar Tiwari Prateek Tiwari 

Director _~ Director 

DIN :000244
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ANNEXURE-III 

Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to Proviso to sub-sect ion (3) of Section 129 read with rule 5 of the Companies 

(Account) Rules, 2014) 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries 
/Associates Companies/Joint Ventures 

Part "An: Subsidiaries 

(Information in respect of each subsid iary to be presented with amounts in Rs . 'Iakhs') 

'1-:- SI. No. I 
2. Name of the subsidiary JDR Builders & Developers 

Private Limited 
3. Reporting period for the Subsidiary Not Applicable 

I 
concerned, if different from the holding 
company's reporting period 

4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as Not Applicable 
on the last date of the relevant financial 
year in case of foreign subsidiaries. 

5. Share capital 1.50 
6. Reserve & Surplus (35.43) 
7. - Total assets 12,496.51 
B. Total liabilities 12,530.44 
9. Investment --

10. Turnover --

1
11. Profit before taxation (064) 

. 12 Provision for taxation --

13. Prof it after taxation (064) - ---
14. I Proposed dividend --

[ 15. : o/~ of Shareholding 100% 

Notes: The fol lowing information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 

1. Names of subsidiaries wh ich are yet to commence operations : Nil 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Nil 



Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations : Nil 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Nil 

By the order of the Board of Directors 
For Prateek Realtors Ind ia Private Lim ited 

Prashant Kumar Tiwari 
Director 
DIN 00024438 
Address ' H-15. Maharani Bagh. 
New Delhi - 110065 

Date: 09 November 2024 
Place: New Delhi 

Prateek Tiwa 
Director 
DIN : 02847113 

Address : H-15. Maharani Bagh , 
New Delhi - 110065 



Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures 

Statement Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to 
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures 

Name of Associates! Joint Ventures Name 1 / 
~ Latest Audited Balance Sheet Date / 

I 
IT I Shares of Associate! Joint Venture held by the / 
1 

company on the year end 
t ---

/ No. 
Amount of Investment in Associates! Joint / Venture 

-- Extend of Holding_% / 
I / 
1

3. 
Description of how there is significant / , influence 

I 
I 

-I- I 
-~ i Reason why the Associate! Joint Venture is not / I consolidated 
_ J / 
5. Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per V latest Audited Balance Sheet 

- - --
6. Profit! Loss for the year 

I i. Considered in Consolidation 
J ii. Not Considered in Consolidation 

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: Nil 
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the 
year: Ni l 

Note: This form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be 
certified 

By the order of the Board of Directors 
For Prateek Realtors India Private Limited 

Director 
DIN : 02847113 

Address : H-15, Maharani Bagh , Address : H-15, Maharani Bagh, 


